RESOLUTION NO. 2018-08
RESOLUTION NO. PFA-03
ORDINANCE NO.  2018-01

AGENDA

MISSION STATEMENT
"Our team is dedicated to protecting, enhancing, and developing our rich water resources to the
highest beneficial use for Calaveras County, while maintaining cost-conscious, reliable service, and our
quality of life, through responsible management."

Regular Board Meeting Calaveras County Water District
Wednesday, March 14, 2018 120 Toma Court, (PO Box 846)
1:00 p.m. San Andreas, California 95249

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting,
please contact the Administration Office at 209-754-3028. Notification in advance of the meeting will enable CCWD
to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting. Any documents that are made available to
the Board before or at the meeting, not privileged or otherwise protected from disclosure, and related to agenda items,
will be made available at CCWD for review by the public.

ORDER OF BUSINESS

CALL TO ORDER /PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

1. ROLL CALL

2. PUBLIC COMMENT
At this time, members of the public may address the Board on any non-agendized item. The
public is encouraged to work through staff to place items on the agenda for Board consideration.
No action can be taken on matters not listed on the agenda. Comments are limited to three
minutes per person.

3. CONSENT AGENDA
The following items are expected to be routine / non-controversial. Items will be acted upon by
the Board at one time without discussion. Any Board member may request that any item be
removed for later discussion.

3a Approval of Minutes for the Board Meetings of February 14 and February 28, 2018

3b Review Board of Directors Monthly Time Sheets for February, 2018

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Scott Ratterman, President Russ Thomas, Vice President
Terry Strange, Director Bertha Underhill, Director Jeff Davidson, Director



3c Approve to Ratify Claim Summary #552 Secretarial Fund in the Amount
of $2,558,429.46 for February, 2018
(Jeffrey Meyer, Director of Administrative Services) RES 2018-

3d Approve the Cancellation of the Regular Board Meeting of April 11, 2018
(Dave Eggerton, General Manager)

4. NEW BUSINESS

4a Discussion / Direction Regarding Cost of Service and Rate Design Analysis
(Jeffrey Meyer, Director Financial Planning)

4b Discussion / Action Regarding Adoption of Mitigated Negative Declaration of the
Jenny Lind Water Plant Pretreatment Improvement Project, CCWD CIP #11092
(Sch No. 201812034 / HMGP #4240-1-1R)
(Charles Palmer, District Engineer) RES 2018-

4c Presentation / Discussion Regarding the FY 2018/19 Draft Capital Improvement Project
(CIP) Program
(Charles Palmer, District Engineer)

4d Discussion / Action regarding Calling General District Election
(Dave Eggerton, General Manager) RES 2018-

de Discussion / Action Regarding Purchase of Property (APN 067-015-003)
in Copperopolis for future Wastewater System Upgrades .
(Charles Palmer, District Engr./Robert Creamer, Eng. Analyst) RES 2018-

5. OLD BUSINESS
Nothing to Report

6.* GENERAL MANAGER REPORT

7% BOARD REPORTS / INFORMATION / FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

8. NEXT BOARD MEETINGS

= Wednesday, March 28, 2018, 1:00 p.m., Regular Board Meeting
= Wednesday, April 11, 2018, 1:00 p.m., Regular Board Meeting (Proposed to Cancel)
= Wednesday, April 25, 2018, 1:00 p.m., Regular Board Meeting

9. CLOSED SESSION

9a Conference with Legal Counsel — Existing Litigation
Government Code § 54956.9(a)
La Contenta Investors, LTD vs. CCWD (Calaveras County Superior Court #11CV37713)

*No information included in packet 03/14/18 Board Meeting
Page 2 of 3



10. REPORTABLE ACTION FROM CLOSED SESSION

11. ADJOURNMENT

*No information included in packet 03/14/18 Board Meeting
Page 3 of 3



CALAVERAS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

Board of Directors

District 1 Scott Ratterman
District 2 Terry Strange
District 3 Bertha Underhill
District 4 Russ Thomas
District 5 Jeff Davidson
Financial Services

Umpgqua Bank

US Bank
Wells Fargo Bank

CCWD Commitiees

*Engineering Committee
*Finance Committee

*Legal Affairs Committee
Executive Committee (ad hoc)

Cost of Service Study Committee (ad hoc)

Joint Power Authorities

ACWA / JPIA
CCWD Public Financing Authority

Calaveras-Amador Mokelumne River Authority (CAMRA)

Calaveras Public Power Agency (CPPA)

Eastern San Joaquin Groundwater Authority

Tuolumne-Stanislaus Integrated Regional Water
Management Joint Powers Authority (T-Stan JPA)

Upper Mokelumne River Watershed Authority (UMRWA)

Other Regional Organizations of Note

Calaveras LAFCO

Calaveras County Parks and Recreation

Committee '
Highway 4 Corridor Working Group

Mountain Counties Water Resources

Association (MCWRA)

Mokelumne River Association (MRA)
Tuolumne-Stanislaus Integrated Regional Water
Mgt. JPA Watershed Advisory Committee (WAC)

Legal Counsel

Matthew Weber, Esq.
Downey Brand, LLP

Auditor
Richardson & Company, LLP

Membership**

Davidson / Thomas (alt. Underhill)
Underhill / Ratterman (alt. Thomas)
Ratterman / Davidson (alt. Underhill)
Ratterman / Thomas

Strange / Ratterman

Ratterman (alt. Dave Eggerion)

All Board Members

Ratterman / Underhill (alt. Strange)
Peter Martin (alt. Dave Eggerton)
Russ Thomas

Strange (alt. Thomas)

Davidson (alt. Ratterman)
Ratterman / Strange
Thomas (alt. Underhill)

Thomas / Underhill
All Board Members

All Board Members
Peter Martin (alt. Metzger)

* Standing committees, meetings of which require agendas & public notice 72 hours in advance of meeting.

*#% The 1% name listed is the committee chairperson.

Revised: 01/10/18
Board/Committees Listing/2018



UNAPPROVED —~ SUBJECT TO CHANGES

Directors Present;

Directors(s) Absent:

Staff Present:

Others Present:

RESOLUTION NO. 2018-05
RESOLUTION NO. PFA-03
ORDINANCE NO.  2018-01

MINUTES

CALAVERAS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
REGULAR BOARD MEETING

FEBRUARY 14, 2018

Russ Thomas, Vice President
Bertha Underhill, Director
Terry Strange, Director

Jeff Davidson, Director

Scott Ratterman, President

Dave Eggertion, General Manager

Mona Walker, Clerk to the Board

Matt Weber, General Counsel

Jeffrey Meyer, Director of Administrative Services

Charles Palmer, District Engineer

Peter Martin, Manager of Water Resources

Joel Metzger, Mgr. of External Affairs, Conservation, and Grants

Jeff Meyer, ECORP Consultants

Antonie Warster, Calaveras Co. Taxpayers Association
Elaine St. John

Shawn Koorn, HDR Engineering Inc.

Randy Bowersox, NCPA

Bob Dean

Chris Tuggle, Modesto Irrigation District

Katherine Evatt, Foothill Conservancy

Andy Fecko, Placer County Water Agency

Ben Ransom, Placer County Water Agency

ORDER OF BUSINESS

CALL TO ORDER / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

1. ROLL CALL

Vice President Thomas called the Regular Board Meeting to order at approximately 1:05 p.m. and
led the pledge of allegiance. Director Ratterman was absent.

02/14/18 Board Meeting
Page 10183



UNAPPROVED — SUBJECT TO CHANGES

2. PUBLIC COMMENT

There was no public comment.

3. CONSENT AGENDA

MOTION: Directors Davidson / Underhill — Approved Consent Agenda ltems:
3a, Minutes for the Board Meetings of January 10 and January 24, 2018;
and 3b, Review of the Board of Directors Monthly Time Sheets for
January, 2018

3a Approval of Minutes for the Board Meetings of January 10 and January 24, 2018
3b Review Board of Directors Monthly Time Sheets for January, 2018
Director Strange pulled ltem 3c from the Consent Agenda

3c Approve to Ratify Claim Summary #551 Secretarial Fund in the Amount
of $1,422,409.44 for January, 2018

(Jeffrey Meyer, Director of Administrative Services) RES 2018-
AYES: Directors Davidson, Underhill, Strange and Thomas
NOES: None

ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: Director Ratterman

OFF CONSENT AGENDA

Director Strange pulled Item 3¢ from the Consent Agenda

3¢ Approve to Ratify Claim Summary #551 Secretarial Fund in the Amount
of $1,422,409.44 for January, 2018
(Jeffrey Meyer, Director of Administrative Services) RES 2018-05

MOTION: Directors Strange / Underhill — Adopted Resolution No. 2018-05
Approving to Ratify Claim Summary #551 Secretarial Fund in the
Amount of $1,422,409.44 for January, 2018

DISCUSSION: Director Strange inquired about expenses related to the Ebbetts Pass Reach 1A
Transmission Line Replacement Project. Staff responded that the costs were related to
engineering work for the design phase of the project and there would be on-going engineering
costs.

PUBLIC COMMENT: There was no public comment.

AYES: Directors Strange, Underhill, Davidson and Thomas
NOES: None

ABSTAIN: None

ABSENT: Director Ratterman

02/14/18 Board Meeting
Page 10184



UNAPPROVED — SUBJECT TO CHANGES

4, NEW BUSINESS

4a Presentation on FERC Relicensing Efforis by Placer County Water Agency
(Peter Martin, Manager of Water Resources)

Mr. Eggerton reported that today’s presentation is at the request of the Board on FERC relicensing
efforts, and there will be many discussions at a later date on CCWD’s two hydro projects that will
be up for relicensing in 2032. Mr. Martin addressed the Board with background on the District’s
two hydro projects, FERC No. 2409 and No. 2403, the North Fork Stanislaus River Hydroelectric
Development Project and the New Hogan Power Project, respectively.

Mr. Fecko, Director of Strategic Planning Affairs of Placer County Water Agency (PCWA)
discussed PCWA's hydro relicensing efforts for their Middle Fork Project relicensed in 2013. Mr.
Fecko discussed their relicensing team, and process involvement including stakeholder groups
consisting of governmental agencies, non-government agencies, tribes, and the public. He
discussed the milestones of the relicensing process and timelines. Mr. Ben Ransom, Senior
Environmental Scientist of PCWA discussed the staffing needs, implementation and financial
needs, and technical study plans for the relicensing process. PCWA reported a cost of
approximately $35 Million to complete the relicensing process. Mr. Fecko and Mr. Ransom
responded to questions from Board Members. The Board thanked Mr. Fecko and Mr. Ransom for
their presentation.

PUBLIC COMMENT: Ms. Katherine Evatt commented on PCWA's presentation and using
PCWA'’s process as a model for other relicensing efforts.

Mr. Randy Bowersox commented on the good relationship between NCPA and CCWD in their
partnership of the North Fork Hydro Project.

RECESS was called at 2:37 p.m. SESSION RESUMED at 2:46 p.m.

4b Update / Direction on the CA Natural Resources Agency — Mokelumne River
Wild and Scenic Designation Study
(Peter Martin, Manager of Water Resources)

Mr. Martin provided a PowerPoint presentation on the release of the California Natural Resources
Agency’s (CNRA) AB 142 (Bigelow) Mokelumne River Wild and Scenic Designation Draft Study.
CCWD and CPUD worked together to develop an associated report identifying the future water
resources needs of each agency which has helped inform CNRA's AB 142 Report. Director
Davidson shared his concerns with water supply and CCWD’s beneficial uses for the Mokelumne
River. Director Strange voiced his views on water usage on the Mokelumne River. Mr. Eggerton
reported that staff is working with our partner agencies (Calaveras Public Utility District, Amador
Water Agency and Jackson Valley Irrigation District) as well as water law counsel to prepare joint
comments on the Report.

PUBLIC COMMENT: Ms. Antonie Warster, Calaveras County Tax Payers Association, reported
that the Tax Payers Association continues to oppose the wild and scenic designation. She shared
concerns about the Draft Study and suggested that CCWD and the Amador Water Agency needs
stronger language within the special provisions to protect water usage and have adequate
protection for the counties water needs.

02/14/18 Board Meeting
Page 10185



UNAPPROVED - SUBJECT TO CHANGES

Ms. Katherine Evatt voiced her concerns and views on the draft report and will continue to review
the report and proposed special provisions concerning the wild and scenic designation.

Ms. Elaine St. John commented on the protection of water rights and the reasons why she
opposes the wild and scenic designation.

5. OLD BUSINESS

ba Discussion / Direction Regarding Cost of Service and Rate Design Analysis
(Jeffrey Meyer, Director of Administrative Services)

Mr. Meyer discussed how staff has worked with the Board’'s Cost of Service Study ad hoc
Committee and are moving forward with HDR Engineering Inc. in recommending scenarios for rate
design options.

Mr. Koorn of HDR Engineering Inc. addressed the Board and reviewed scenarios of combined
water and sewer bi-monthly rate increases for consideration, along with recommendations of
identified classes of services: residential customers, non-residential, and irrigation / landscape. The
rate design scenarios shown in a PowerPoint presentation included: 1) an even adjustment
scenario; 2) a two year catch up scenario; and 3) a one year scenario. Mr. Koorn stated that the
District has had to borrow from its water fund to pay for the shortfalls in the sewer fund and offered
a fast “catch up” or “even adjustment” approach to the phased-in rate increases for both water and
sewer which would repay the water fund and appropriately fund the water/sewer operations. He
indicated that the proposed rate models being considered do not include monthly consumptive
“free water” as no longer allowed under Prop. 218 and eliminate tier fees for non-residential
customers. Mr. Koorn responded to questions from the Board Members.

Director Strange left the meeting at approximately 3:40 p.m.

After reviewing the proposed rate options, Directors Thomas, Underhill and Davidson agreed with
the recommendation of customer classes of service identified by the Cost of Service Study ad hoc
Committee Members. After some discussion, the Board Members concurred on the “even
adjustment” approach of a rate increase. Mr. Koorn indicated that he will return at the February
28" Board Meeting with final numbers under the “even adjustment” scenario for the customer
classes for Board consideration to move forward with the Proposition 218 rate process. The Board
thanked Mr. Koorn for his presentation.

6. GENERAL MANAGER REPORT

Mr. Eggerton reported on the following activities: 1) CCWD has received recognition from ACWA
on its legislative/advocacy; 2) the Little Hoover Commission Report has been released with
recommendations on improved forest management, in which he testified before the Commission;
and 3) Mr. Eggerton will be absent at the February 28" Board Meeting, as he will be attending an
ACWA conference in Washington, DC and meeting with Congressional offices on behalf of the
District.

02/14/18 Board Meeting
Page 10186



UNAPPROVED — SUBJECT TO CHANGES

7. BOARD REPORTS / INFORMATION / FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

Director Underhill reported on her attendance at the Highway 4 Working Group and the Ebbetts
Pass Property Owners Council meetings.

Director Thomas reported on his attendance at the Highway 4 Working Group meeting, and today's
meeting of the Eastern San Joaquin Groundwater Authority.

Director Davidson — nothing to report.

8. NEXT BOARD MEETINGS

= Wednesday, February 28, 2018, 1:00 p.m., Regular Board Meeting
= Wednesday, March 14, 2018, 1:00 p.m., Regular Board Meeting

The Open Session ended at 4:28 p.m.

The meeting adjourned into Closed Session at approximately 4:30 p.m. Those present were Board
Members: Russ Thomas, Bertha Underhill and Jeff Davidson (Directors Ratterman and Strange
were absent), staff member Dave Eggerton, General Manager; and Matt Weber, General Counsel.

9. CLOSED SESSION

9a Conference with Legal Counsel ~ Existing Litigation
Government Code § 54956.9(a)
La Contenta Investors, LTD vs. CCWD (Calaveras County Superior Court
#11CV37713)

10. REPORTABLE ACTION FROM CLOSED SESSION

The Board reconvened into Open Session at approximately 4:55 p.m. There was no reportable
action.

11. ADJOURNMENT

With no further business, the meeting adjourned at approximately 4:55 p.m.

By: ATTEST:
Dave Eggerton Mona Walker
General Manager Clerk to the Board

02/14/18 Board Meeting
Page 10187



UNAPPROVED — SUBJECT TO CHANGES

RESOLUTION NO. 2018-06
RESOLUTION NO. PFA-03
ORDINANCE NO.  2018-01

MINUTES

CALAVERAS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
REGULAR BOARD MEETING

FEBRUARY 28, 2018

Directors Present; Scott Ratterman, President
Russ Thomas, Vice President
Bertha Underhill, Director
Terry Strange, Director
Jeff Davidson, Director

Staff Present: Jeffrey Meyer, Director of Administrative Services
Mona Walker, Clerk to the Board
Matt Weber, General Counsel
Jesse Hampton, Interim Director of Operations
Peter Martin, Manager of Water Resources
Stacey Lollar, Director of Human Resources and Customer Service
Joel Metzger, Mgr. of External Affairs, Conservation, and Grants

Others Present: Shawn Koorn, HDR Engineering Inc.
Elaine St. John
Ralph Alldredge, Calaveras Enterprise
Ms. Mooreland, Calaveras Enterprise

ORDER OF BUSINESS

CALL TO ORDER / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

1. ROLL CALL

President Ratterman called the Regular Board Meeting to order at approximately 1:00 p.m. and led
the pledge of allegiance. All Board Members were present.

2. PUBLIC COMMENT

02/28/18 Board Meeting
Page 10188



UNAPPROVED — SUBJECT TO CHANGES

Elaine St. John commented on the Assembly Bill 142 report regarding wild and scenic designation
suitability for segments of the Mokelumne River and discussed the special provisions of wild and
scenic designation.

3. CONSENT AGENDA

MOTION: Directors Davidson / Thomas — Adopted Consent Agenda ltems:

3a

3b

AYES:
NOES:

ABSTAIN:

ABENT:

3a, Adopted Resolution No. 2018-06 Declaring District Vehicles and
Equipment Surplus; and 3b, Approve Position of “Oppose Unless
Amended” on SB 623 (Monning) Water Quality: Safe and Affordable
Drinking Water Fund; and the Safe and Affordable Drinking Water Act
Budget Trailer Bill

Approve to Declare District Vehicles and Equipment Surplus
(Jeffrey Meyer, Director of Administrative Services) RES 2018-06

Approve Position of “Oppose Unless Amended” on SB 623 (Monning) Water
Quality: Safe and Affordable Drinking Water Fund; and the Safe and Affordable
Drinking Water Act Budget Trailer Bill

(Joel Metzger, Mgr. of External Affairs, Conservation, and Grants)

Directors Davidson, Thomas, Underhill, Strange and Ratterman
None
None
None

4. NEW BUSINESS

4a

Discussion / Action Regarding State Legislation in 2018-19 Session:
(Joel Metzger, Mgr. of External Affairs, Conservation, and Grants)

e Resolution of “Support” of the 2018 Water Bonds: Proposition 68 California
Drought, Water, Parks, Coastal Protection, and Outdoor Access for All Act of
2018, and the State Water Supply Infrastructure, Water Conveyance,
Ecosystem and Watershed Protection and Restoration, and Drinking Water
Protection Act of 2018 RES 2018-07

MOTION: Directors Davidson / Strange — Adopted Resolution No. 2018-07

“Supporting” the 2018 Water Bonds: Proposition 68 California Drought,
Water, Parks, Coastal Protection, and Outdoor Access for All Act of
2018, and the State Water Supply Infrastructure, Water Conveyance,
Ecosystem and Watershed Protection and Restoration, and Drinking
Water Protection Act of 2018

DISCUSSION: Mr. Metzger described the water bonds proposed for the June and November

_elections and if passed in the 2018 elections, would allow available bond proceeds to help
agencies fund forest management, drinking water, and groundwater management projects.

PUBLIC COMMENT: There was no public comment.

02/28/18 Board Meeting
Page 10189



UNAPPROVED - SUBJECT TO CHANGES

AYES: Directors Davidson, Strange, Thomas, Underhill and Ratterman
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABENT: None

5. OLD BUSINESS

5a Discussion / Direction Regarding Cost of Service and Rate Design Analysis
(Jeffrey Meyer, Director of Administrative Services)

Mr. Shawn Koorn of HDR Engineering Inc. reported that at the February 14" Board meeting, the
Board of Directors gave direction to move forward with the rate study approach and rate model,
and identified a water analysis based on classes of service, e.g. residential, non-residential, and
irrigation/landscape, and agriculture users. He reviewed the “smoothing level” of rate increase
enhancements and tiered structure. He explained that the proposed water rates presented today
do not have water allowance in fixed charges. Proposed tier consumptive water rates are for
residential customers only, non-residential and landscapefirrigation classes have a uniform
consumption rate.

In his presentation, Mr. Koorn included the scenario of Drought Water Rates to be included in the
Proposition 218 process. This would be a rate structure that could be utilized when the State
mandates emergency water use reductions and/or a drought declaration is implemented. CCWD
was under a drought declaration from 2014-2017 and was impacted by a revenue loss during the
State-mandated declaration. The purpose of a drought rate is to maintain the continued rates
without shortfalls in revenue during the drought conditions. Staff recommends that the proposed
drought rate increase be included as part of the rate process. If any drought rate adjustments meet
certain conditions and become necessary as part of a State mandate, the CCWD Board would
have the option to take future action to implement the rates, if already adopted during the
upcoming Proposition 218 process. Each of the Board Members expressed their views on the
drought water rates.

Mr. Meyer reported that the District's current agriculture rate is set at $9.70 per acre-foot (af);
CCWD receives about $7,000 annually from agriculture users. This rate has not increased since
their inception sometime in the 1970’s. Staff proposes to increase the rates to allow CCWD to
recoup its costs and are more in accordance with valley agencies. As part of the Proposition 218
water and sewer rate increases, it is proposed to increase and include the agriculture rates for a
five (5) year period as follows: $12 af (in 2018/19), $15 af in 2019/20; and $18 af in 2020/21 to
2022/23.

Mr. Koorn reviewed the rate adjustment level for the proposed sewer rates. The proposed
preferred alternative rate plan recommended by the ad hoc committee is to implement a transition
over the full 5 years that are equal rate adjustments each year. The transition plan will also repay
the water fund for funding shortfalls in FY 2015/16 and FY 2016/17.

Mr. Koorn gave a timeline of the rate plan and the next steps for the Proposition 218 process. Mr.
Meyer indicated that it may be March 28" that the Board will set the proposed rate structure and
set a public hearing for May, 2018.

PUBLIC COMMENT: There was no public comment.

02/28/18 Board Meeting
Page 10190



UNAPPROVED ~ SUBJECT TO CHANGES

5b Update on Actions of the Eastside Groundwater Sustainability Agency and JPA
(Peter Martin, Manager of Water Resources / Russ Thomas, Director)

DISCUSSION: Mr. Martin gave a PowerPoint presentation with an update on the actions of the
Eastside Groundwater Sustainability Agency and Joint Powers Agency including an approved cost
share for all Groundwater Sustainability Agencies and funding agreement with the Department of
Water Resources for a $1.5 million grant award for Groundwater Sustainability Plan Development.
This item was for information only; no action was taken.

PUBLIC COMMENT: There was no public comment.

6. GENERAL MANAGER REPORT

Nothing to report.

7. BOARD REPORTS / INFORMATION / FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

Director Strange commented on his trip to South Korea and attending the Winter Olympics. He
requested to have consultant John Mills address the Board with a presentation or provide a written
update on his activities for the District.

Director Davidson — nothing to report.

Director Underhill commented on the incoming storms and expected snowfall.

Director Thomas welcomed Ms. Mooreland of the Calaveras Enterprise in attendance.

Director Ratterman reported on his attendance at the Feb. 21% meeting of the Calaveras-Amador
M%(elumne River Authority meeting, and the Upper Mokelumne River Authority meeting on Feb.
267,

8. NEXT BOARD MEETINGS

= Wednesday, March 14, 2018, 1:00 p.m., Regular Board Meeting
*  Wednesday, March 28, 2018, 1:00 p.m., Regular Board Meeting

The Open Session ended at 2:30 p.m.

9. CLOSED SESSION

The meeting adjourned into Closed Session at approximately 2:35 p.m. Those present were Board
Members: Scott Ratterman, Russ Thomas, Bertha Underhill, Jeff Davidson and Terry Strange; staff
member Jeffrey Meyer, Director of Administrative Services; and Matt Weber, General Counsel.

9a Conference with Legal Counsel — Existing Litigation
Government Code § 54956.9(a)
La Contenta Investors, LTD vs. CCWD (Calaveras County Superior Court
#11CV37713)

02/28/18 Board Meeting
Page 10191



UNAPPROVED — SUBJECT TO CHANGES

9b Conference with Legal Counsel — Initiation of Litigation
Government Code § 54956.9(c) — 1 case

10. REPORTABLE ACTION FROM CLOSED SESSION

The Board reconvened into Open Session at approximately 2:52 p.m. There was no reportable
action.

11. ADJOURNMENT

With no further business, the meeting adjourned at approximately 2:52 p.m.

By: ATTEST:
Dave Eggerton Mona Walker
General Manager Clerk to the Board

02/28/18 Board Meeting
Page 10192 -



DATE: March 14, 2018

TO: Dave Eggerton, General Manager/f%%//

FROM: /A§§\T\>Aona Walker, Executive Assistant

SUBJECT: Review Board of Directors Time Sheets for February, 2018

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

For information only.

SUMMARY:

Pursuant to direction from the Board of Directors, copies of the Board’s monthly time
sheets from which the Board is compensated from, are included in the monthly agenda
package for information. Attached are copies of the Board's time sheets for the month
of February, 2018.

Board Members can be reimbursed for mileage cost to travel to meetings/conferences
and are paid at the current IRS rate.

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS:

Monthly compensation and mileage reimbursement costs are included in the FY 17-18
budget.

Attachments: Board of Directors Time Sheets for February, 2018

11



siX' (8102 ‘I "uep) o4 ssuadxy Jojoaai]

‘1o souruly 0} Buo

7Y ==~

aeQ]

| abey

IMBIADY BANBLISIUILIDY

§

Juewiejn jo aumeubis

“ani} Alfsiil ade ulaJay (s)unowe ay} jey; pue ‘palspual
Allenioe sem adiAtes ay) jey) ‘Z0-6 L0Z @oUBUIPIO J0UISI pue 'bas 18 00Z0Z Uoi0as 8pod
JBJBA BIUIOHED JO 8d00S S} UiyNm pue sadoad st wield SiYl 1By} [Sieye jousia ) Aesseoau
ale pajonpuos sssuisng pue papusiie sbuisaw ‘palmnoul Sesuadxs Jey} 11091100 pue any)

a.e ujpisy ULoj Jos suiajl sy) pue wWiep syl ssiejs Ainfiad jo Ajeuad tepun ‘paublisispun sy

‘padinbas sjpuezewy Lodal tpannbas sydreaal ‘pgop £2i104 preog o1 Juensing

SEERE I aps0s 8L

¥Rl S oy Ag sapw Ajdpnus ‘auy] S|gro . 10-f

25 N

k‘r

O
C

9 e
N

Z ~ 0] ~ cr2 - YA WD /-7
N _ Q&\ , g\%\ ) v\v.x\;bV/ M“ [] \v)o 7 M —- &
R‘M \.Q\m\ 5)%\\5§\|V\.§|H\> .ug.«\ho.ﬁri /\\.:\_\vw &.N &\
SajIN asuadxg Bueapy ON ST OoN EETN ON S9A uondilosaq esuadxy 4830 10 Bunsspy ajeq
jelol, 1509 jeaoasddy toug IS17 UOHBIDOSSY -day pajeublsag iAoy
TRy 5 ewen[ [ eweda e WHOH LNIFWISHNGNITY HOL33Hia
07 7Y S TVC AAUON| [ ke | LOINLSIA ILYM ALNNOD SYEIAY TV



(8102 'L "uep) wio4 esusdxy Jojosig : | abed

ey eourUly 0] BLUO k«. ] \\N\.\Mh\\m :83eQ l..ll..w\ N\“\N\W W..I.U /" IMBIARY SABBIISIUIWPY
\

"8nay Apsnl ale tigiay (s)junowe sy} Jey) pue ‘passpusi |
Allenmoe sem soiAIes BU) 1Y) 'Z0-GL0Z SOUBLIPIO 10MISI pue ‘bes 18 0020Z ucioasg apon
s \%.NNR«NL Joje/ BILIOHIED 40 9doos sy} uiyum pue sedoid st wieo Siy} JBY) 'SHBLE JoMIsIg 0] Alessaoau
m 8le pajonpuod sseuisnqg pue pspusiie sbussw ‘pauinoul sesuadxa ey} 11081102 pue any
auelygre;d Jo QEmcmﬁ e UiaJay Yloj 1S swiayl 8y} pue wie sy :sajejs Anfied jo Ayjeusd Jepun ‘paubisiepun |yl
g £58 $ Qq..nu.\q Cs (e384 abeaji S| 8sn) S/ejo | ‘padinbad sferiayew/ podad ipaiinbal s3dieges ‘0gop A21j0d pJeog o1 Juensing

§§§§ sv90$ 8L | ‘ayed Sy| oy Aq sajiw Aidpnu ‘suyj sjejoy 1o §

[ B0/

WEl fé n&\

USE

s O/ f ep Vo P vos kg A /e
5 O/ & \U#.\ (R OIS fo (SO )
EENI asuadxg Bugeapy ON SaA oN SOA ON SOA uopduose esuadxy J8yj0 10 Buiesyy ajeQ
jejol 31800 feaotddy Joudg 3SI] UOIIBID0SSY day pejeubisaq ’ Aoy
TTOYR2eS N4/ ewey| [ esueda i WHO- LNFNISYNGNITY HOLOFHId

$IGC VAL G2f dppuopy| Y] noied sy  LOIELSIA LYV ALNNOD SYHIAVTVO




{8L0Z ‘L "uef) wuod ssusdxy JojaiQ : | abed

a8 saveuly 0} BUG \w ] \ \N\A.N\P. Tseye(] @\\H\I ) IMABIADY sAlBSIMILIPY

‘anij Ansn| aue Usde {(Shunowe au; 1813 pue ‘passpusl

_/w \o\d‘J/& \mzmsﬁm SeM 80IASS BU} 1B 120-8108 sdUBUIpIO PNISIg pue ‘bas 3@ 0020 uooss 9poD
%3 : m.\ > Jaleps enuojiied jo 9doos sl UM pue Jadoud S| WIelo siy jey; 'sieye ©1SIq 0] Alessaosu

8Je paanpuod ssauisng pue papusie sbugsell ‘paunoul sesuadxe el J0auod pue aniy
Jueuners o sumeubls 9B Uauay Yoy 189S SUIs) el pue wiep Siy) 1saleys Ankiad jo Ajleusd Japun ‘paubisiepun ay

ot OT/ 8 $ OQM $ (s3es abeaju Syf 95n) sjejo ‘paunbeys sfeusiew/ podes ipesinbes sid1aaad ‘ogop Aatjod preog 0 Juensing

T-755  P0001/0001 F-760

(/\

s\ Nez 27 \\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ /s e e surouAg sopu Adagnu e sjesof 1o 77777

,n /AN

Mv\w?&\m?\

/
Z7

+2037954455

DIN=BIER < U71(7)

Lb oL/ ~ 830N SN rIoW| g1-S1- ¢

#8 @z SOIEBN RVaT |81 T

— Jo— OOy — D2 | 8117

\ { 0
It A el ) i) Geerady i Do [@i-1-T

SO} asuadxXy Burjas|y Y s34 oN Sa) oN S3A vonduoseg asuadxg Jau0 1o Bunsapy 9jeq
18301 piieln} jeacsddy Joud IS UONRIDOSSY ~day pajeubisag Aanoy
TUPTENN "2 VPSS owey| [] esweda  esp N0 INFNISHNGWITY ¥OL03HIa

02-21-"18 089:44 FROM- Dorrington Realty

107 3@5@0 pmpuopt] i wesked TV 15101 SIG HFLYM ALNNOD SYHIAYTYD




(8102 ‘1 "uer) wiod asuadxz JodaaQg T a8ed
2daqg aauoul4 03 jouIbLIO 77 \ \.V\\m\ z :91eQ :MBINSY aAleSIUILIRDY
"anJ3 pue payiasn( sie uiauay
(s)aunowe ays pue !paispuss Al|eNIoR SBM 3IIAISS DY) 18U} fZ0-ST0Z 9ouBulplQ 101I3ISIQ pue ‘bas 1o
hﬁ& Mnmw 0020 U0R09s 3p0o) 43318 M BIUIOJI[ED JO 9d0Ds a3 ulyym pue Jadodd s) wied SIy3 1eY3 ‘Siye 10118
; 01 AIBSS823U 2l PajINPU0d SSAUISNG PUB PIPUSIIE STUNSIW ‘PaLINDU] SISUBAXD 1BU3 3094402 pue
upwig) fo a1n1pubis 9n.j ae UlaJsy L1104 18s swiall ay3 pue wiejd sy :sajels Ainfiad Jo Ayjeusd Japun ‘paudisiapun syl
92'0€1S | 00°0S pog § {2104 aBpajiw SY| asn) S|p10J ‘paJinbal sjplia1ow/i0dal {painbai s3d1a2a. ‘00 A21j0d papog 03 JuDNSing
6€¢C i T BN SyS0S | 8t/i/t 13104 SY| 8y Ag sajiw Ajdiynw ‘auyf |10 104
0 N
In(C NS
L
4% 0zT Sunsan pleog amdd|  ge4-vT
06 0 Ayioyiny Ja3empunols uinbeof ues uisisel]  ge4-yT
99 0ottt 8unssw siosinuadng jo pieog|  ga4-€T
61 0t1 dnouo SuiyIopn 10pLLI0Y) & ABMUSIH gs4-T
SsiiN | asuadx3 | Suizesiy ON SOA ON SIA ON STA aieq
uodiosag asuadxy Jay3Q 40 Suiiasiy
B30l 1507 jenosddy Jolig 1517 UOIIRIDOSSY "day pajeusdisaq AUAIOY
SpbWwioy | ssny aWopN
810z A4bniqa4 4/ yauopy (] osusxg N WHO4 INFWFSYNGINIFH H01D034H1d
uwpy
JAR ’
(A} hoded LIIHLS1A JILVM ALNNOD SYHINVTVD




(8102 'L "uer) wlo esuadx3z Jo108.( | afed
‘1dseq eoueul- 01 BLO &\ \\\PN \N.. \.\k =3)-Tg) I..(\N\ \\u\w\ wv IMBIABY BAljRIISIUILUPY
\ ‘any) Apsnl ele-tfdusy (s)iunowe sy jely pue .passpual
< Allenjoe sem 8olAI8s BU) JeU) {Z0-GL0Z SOUBLIPIO 101SId puB ‘bas 1o 00Z0Z LUonoss =Talelo)
11/ BILLIOHED J0 8d0os ay) uiylm pue Jedoid S| WIE(D siy} Jey) 'sueye 10Msig 01 Alesssosu
) 8l pajonpuos ssauisng pue papusiie sbupsswl ‘pauinou; sesuadxe Jey) 1091109 pue sny
JQuewrelD jo sameubls 8le Ulalay Yuoj 19s swia)l ey pue wiejo sy ssjeys Anliad jo Ajjeuad Japun ‘paubisiepun syt
gz S8 8 o o¥/s (epes sbesyw Sy 8sn) S1RJO | ‘padinbaz sjelvjew 310dsa ‘paiinbai sydieoas ‘ogoy Aoljod pleog of Juensing
7 A - - - 7
S e e s s A s smeL o1 D000
. AN
N AN
N\&/N“L
~ o
KRz aIzr A4 YRR Z = e S P Y
saj asuadxy Bugeay ON SaA ON SIA ON S9N uonduosaq esuadxg Jayjo 4o Bunesyy ajeq
jejol 1500 [eaoaddy so11d IS UOHRINOSSY day pajeubisag iAoy
ATV SFAN owen| [] oswada oo WHO- LNIFNISHNGWITY HOLOFHIA
$1QT  FIALVTIT T ppuopy [] noshed sog|  LOIHLSIT HFLVA ALNNOD SYHIAY TV




RESOLUTION NO. 2018 -

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE CALAVERAS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

RATIFYING CLAIM SUMMARY NO. 552

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the CALAVERAS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
has reviewed and considered Claim Summary Number 552 at the Regular Meeting held
on March 14, 2018; and

WHEREAS, Board Members have resolved questions, issues, or concerms by
consultation with District staff during said meeting.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the CALAVERAS COUNTY WATER
DISTRICT Board of Directors hereby ratifies Claim Summary Number 552 in the
amount of $2,558,429.46 for the month of February, 2018.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 14" day of March, 2018 by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:
CALAVERAS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
Scott Ratterman, President
Board of Directors

ATTEST:

Mona Walker

Clerk to the Board



Calaveras County Water District
Claim Summary # 552

Certificate of Administrative Officer

The services listed on the within schedules were actually rendered by the
close of the current month. The articles listed on the schedules within and the
supporting invoices were actually delivered, or payment therefore is properly due
prior to delivery. To the best of my knowledge all claims made are in accordance
with adopted Board policies and/or other Board actions and are in compliance with
all applicable laws. The claimants named on the within schedules are each entitled
to the amount set opposite their respective names.

C Vb,

JeffreyMeyer
Director of Administrative Services

1. February 2018 payroll checks issued on 02/15/2018 1561,518.69
2. February 2018 payroll checks issued on 02/28/2018 153,611.96
3. February 2018 compensation to Directors 1,085.36
4. Vendor payments for February 1 through 28, 2018 1,939,725.58
5. Other payroll related costs 312,487.87

Claim Summary Total $2,558,429.46




8G'STL'6E6'T S syuawAed |e10L

T'961°0C (4) Kepno jendey
050568 (31) syo9foid Yy jeude)
88'G98'VTT (a) JuBWIsINqUIRY |eilled
YSLTEEZT ) (sannpuadxe 03 toud pa3os|jod spuny) syuswhed Aseppnpiy
£1'65L (8) SJUBWDJe JuLIF WO} PIsINGIaL aq 0} sainjipuadxy
00°0TL'VE (v) S3OUBSR JBYI0 WO PasINGIDL ¢ 03 sainjipuadxy
TT'9T09€9°T $ saunyipuadx3 Suesadg aMID

8102 'gz-| Meniged
Aewwng juswesingsiq dv
JouIsiq 18epn Ajunod selsageD




{¢)]

(@

)

(@

Lo}

00°00§'} 8102/92/20 Aepa [euisnpu| g0gL - 81/€0 Juey OT1'NNg 086821
PLLL8'L 81.02/60/20 9OUBUSJUIBIN [BNUUY SAAY ALIMNOIS ANOA3E  £¥8821
00'8¥ 8102/91/20 (z1) |esodsiq aut YO OLNY ANV JHIL TIONNY 806821
85°8¢ 8102/60/20 aouoeg weg d3 - Juejood/pin|4 suibug jsseig AlddNS OLNY ATONMY  2v88ZlL
IS°ES 8102/60/20 dLMMdM - JUBj000/pini4 Jadipy AlddNS 01NV dTONYY 298821
cTv0e 810¢2/60/20 I01BIBUDD) d LM YHOMUINOS - Sislli-4/lony/Aiseq Alddns O.LNY QTONYY cP8e8elL
19'SS 8102/60/20 doys d3 - seuapeg/pinld Jedipysdil Biy/seysnig AlddNS OLNY ATONNY  Z¥88zi
zL65¢ 8102/60/20 Jossaidwo) uieg d3 - sielid Iy/IiO AlddNS OLNY OTONYY  2v882L
.58 8102/60/20 dLM S9N ~ JUBQUIOSAY (10 AlddNS OLNY ATONYY  2+88Z1
§9°68 81.02/60/20 ZTL# SIPIUBA - [1O/SHOOH AlddNS OLNVY JTONYY 298821
0’08 2102/60/20 Z6G# SPIUBA - O/SliBY/SISS 19M008 AlddNS OLNY QTONYY  2¥882L
or'sLL 8102/60/20 225# SIDIYaA - eYeaH yue L /Buiy-Oaeisoway | /pinid Jadipy AlddNS OLNV QTONYY  Zi88ZL
85°8¢ 8102/60/20 GEL# SIOIYaA - Juel00D/pini4 subug jesalg AlddNS OLNVY OTONYY 298821
1882’8 8102/60/20 dLMMINS - 00J0IpAH NOILYHOJHOO NIg YNOY  1#8821
00°00Z 8102/20/20 JuswesINgLUIRY JBID JBUIBBAN JBJUIM NHOP '3LvoIddyY 962821
2L 280'8¢e 8102/90/20 81/20 seaujay ‘soueInsu] YjesH SSOHD INTG-WAHLINY 143
0Z'626'901 8102/90/20 81/20 saahojdw3 ‘soueinsu| yjesH SSOYD INTF-WIAHLNY 143
9v'€09 8102/60/20 d1LMOD - uoleiqie) ses usbAxp/siosueg auozo ONI ADOTONHOIL TYOILATYNY  0v88Z1
00°00%'L 8102/91/20 G1/20 8 1€/10 uopesusdwoy paueyeq ANVAINOD LSNYL FAVHLINANY  2068Z)
gLoge 8102/60/20 81/1.0 80lAl8S WIOHUN ONI'STOIAYES JAIMJINANY 658821
00°ge 8102/60/20 LGG# SpoIyBA - eday Jel4 IDINYIS UL SV 9£882)
64°68 8102/£2/20 dLMTIP - 81710 181000 Jolepp HILYM ONDINIMA VHEWYHTY 856821
£8'98 8102/20/20 dLMMOT - 81/1.0 18005 Jsiep HILYM ONDININA VIEWYHTY  ¥6.82)
01810 8102/20/20 81/1.0 oBYY OVdY  €6.821
2L°8¥9 8102/€2/20 81/20 8oineg floihed ONIdaV  85682ZL
¥8€esL 8102/91120 8L/E0 SoRIRY ‘90UBINSU} UOISIA VIdIVYMOY 906821
08°/5¥'2 8102/94/20 8L/20 sealjay ‘eoueinsu; jelua( VIdP/YMOY 906821
0051 8102/91/20 81/€0 dv3 VIdPVMOY 906821
0Z'662'L 8102/91/20 81/€0 soahojdw3 ‘souBINSU| UOISIA VIdIVMOVY 906821
89'9€5'9 8102/91/20 81/€0 seahoidwz ‘sourinsy| jejuaQg VidPWMOY 906821
00°5¥2 8102/91/20 J1abzjoy - uonensiBey wnisodwAs anneisibo gLOZ VMDY 606821
1£°900'2 8102/60/20 dLAT - wsishg Jahig iy ONI ONIHIINIONT dIV JLVHNOOY 268821
1828 8102/20/20 umolg - 81/1.0 8uoyd 180 ALNIGOW LB 1LY 26/8T1
8Z'¥91 8102/£2/20 gL/zo8uT L ELANTVO LR 1Y /66821
92’161 8102/£2/20 OH dO - 84/20 suoyd CLANTVO LR LY 966821
6S°0LL'L 8102/£2/20 SPIM JoIIsIA - 81/20 Buoyd CLINTVO LR LY  §56821
1802 8102/£2/20 S/d uoibuiioq - 81/20 auoyd CLANTYO LB LY  +5682L
SY'6LE 81L02/9L/20 llpuu0D dwied - g1/L0 Jamo] olpey 1oMsIg ZLANTVO LR 1Y +068ZL
0008 8102/£2/20 xajdwo) 97 - 81/Z0 8o1IeS Jouseu L®LY £5682L
26'59 8102/91/20 81/z0 seul] peses L9LlV £0882L
00°0F §102/60/20 07 - 81/1.0 901USS JouIsy| L9LlY ogs8szl
unouwy ajed :O_ua_._owmn_ uonoesuelj mm\no_nrcmtov:m\/ "ON 3o8y9D

810z ‘8z-1 Meniga
sjuswesingsiq 4dv

IR AN



(8)

Lio¢

86'65 8102/91/20 dLMMINA - sjaroys S3VIAYIS AHVD 143
0068 81L02/91/20 waysAg suoyd OH dO - 1duog 09s19 STDINGITS A¥VD 143
sLee 8102/9L/20 abejsod SIDINGIS AYvD 143
00°00¢ 8L02/91/20 UOHEPOWIIODDY Sjqeuoseay aahojdus SADIAYIS Qv 143
1228 8102/91/20 sayddng suogejey sakoidwg SAVIAYITS QYYD 143
5098 81L02/91/20 $19)50¢ meT Juswhojdwg SADINYIS QYvVD 143
18°9L 8102/91/20 SJ2JUNH - 80IAIBS JaLLIBIL) STADINGIS QuvD 143
Q0'8Ly 8L02/9L/20 OH dO - 81/10 aBueyox3 pajsoH STDINHEIS QuVD 143
VA WA 8102/91/20 OH dO - £1/Z} 8bueyox3 pajsoH SADIAYIS QuvD 143
0662 8102/91/20 OH dO - 81/10 dn Yoeg jeusaiu) STADINGIS QHYD 143
0062 8L02/91/20 uewyosipy - Bujutes | soysoeg S3DINGIS QYYD 143
00'868 8102/91/20 BUIGLS/10pa0Yy - Bulutes ) Bugooyssignosy sojelsdo AL SIDIAYIS QuvO 143
G00L} 8102/94/20 Asupegopy - obeMoRd 85100 UOHNQUISIC S8R SADINYIS QuVD 143
GG'GLL 2L02/91/20 ipleuez - sbesoed asino) uonnquisiq Jajepn SIADINGIS QuVD 143
900} 81L02/91/20 1ape) - sbexjord 9SIN0D UOHNGUISIT JBIBA SADINYIS QuYD 143
Liee 8102/91/20 Jakoyy - janel | Bujutes | Juswisaauf OyiaD SIVINYIS QuVO 143
00069 8102/94/20 uopaBbz - uontessibay "0°Q ‘uoIBUIYSEBAA ‘B0UBIBIUOD YMOY SADINYIS QYYD 143
SL9LL 8102/60/20 81/10 aoueusiuiely Jejdog/saidon ONI AJOO NOgHYYD 298821
00°00¥'L1 8102/60/20 894 MOIOST/OSBUOIN JUSIISSET aUlT ALINiS sulp JoeIRED ONI 'MOYOST ALID TOLIAVD 168821
9e°9.2'L 8102/60/20 81710 sauli auoyd 13LVO 6¥882L
8Z°9LL} 8102/60/20 BPIM JOLISIQ - [esodsid asnjey  SINFLSAS AYIAODIY JLSYM VINYOAITYD 8887l
FAATAN 2102/20/20 SHIUS %001g/SHIUS- | @8Aoidwg SAIL VINYOLITYD 108821
LELLL 8102/60/20 Mma19 suoyosjjo) - duing dwng ONI 0D H38WNT SYHIAYTIVO  Zp88ZL
80°LE 81L02/60/20 Juswidinb3 jlapn Bunojuopy - ssueyeg ONI OO ¥3gWNT SYYIAVTIVO P88zl
¥v'e6 8102/60/20 dLAMM OLONHQ - slejqe BugeuuoyoysBunid/uisiue ONI 00 ¥38WNT SYYIAYTIVD P88zl
€618 8102/60/20 Ileisup yue | ondeg - sBumi/adid ONI OO YI8WNNT SYHIAYTIVD  /p88Zl
05291 8102120120 Aoed Jusuneanald d LM IP-GNIN/SI 3dopy 0} Jusjuj Jo 01oN YOID ONI ANVAINOO 1S¥Id SYHIAVIVD 008821
00°8S 8102/£2/20 Jabzipp - JouulQ S2JBWIWIOD JO JaqIBYD [BNULY dIGNVHO ALNNOD SYHIAVIVO 096871
06'%L 8102/91/20 J0jBIBURD) o LMDD - JUBJ00D AlddNS OLNY SYHIAYIVD 116821
LeLe 8L0Z/91/20 doys 1 - ssoH/edepy ung eseals AlddNS OLNV SYHIAVIVDO  L168Z)
62612 8102/91/20 Jojeisus yuBL I I - fOM8NIL AlddNS OLNY SYHIAVIVDO L1168zt
29'968 8102/91/20 SI0jBIRUID - IO/SI8Y1d AlddnS OLNY SYHU3AYIVD 116821
62T 8L02/91/20 60G# 9|DIYaA - asesin AlddNS OLNY SYUIAVIVO 116821
9Lze 8102/91/20 LCL# 9jOIYaA - Jiog suibug AlddNS OLNVY SYHIAYIVO 116821
25881 8102/20/20 81/10 82Inleg Jaulau| JAOTHIHLOW-LINTIVO 662821
0g° .62 8L02/91/20 0ZLiB61 L3 SI0IUBA - JUB[RBG/SISNII/NO Ivdavo 0168zt
00002 8102/20/20 justussinquiay joog Alsjes AYVHOVZ '3M¥Ng 864821
L8°9¥ 8102/60/20 81/10 Juswasinquiay [9ABL | 3010 1S0d ANVHLIL 'SMY¥NE 9p8sel
117756 81L02/60/20 wejsAg aU0z0 d1MOD - (2) siejjonuo) OO0 INIWNHULSNI NONVHE  Sp8geL
8Lzig'y 8L02/91120 uleg 43 - Jiedey Jopeo jeOgog ONI "IVYLNTO Lv080d8 606821
000522 8102/92/20 sealpuy ueg ‘Aepn [euisnpul gog. ‘usodaq Aunoeg OT1'NNg 08682}
unouy e :O_ua_._ommﬂ uoijoesued ] m®>o~QEmton:m> "ON Yo8yo

8102 ‘g¢-| Aenige
sjuswiesIngsiq dy

AR



L40¢€

Z5°0¢ 8102/20/20 81L/10 18ARIL 4430 ‘NOSQIAVG 208821
00'991'p 81L02/9L/20 81/10 Buissanold uswalels gn ISOMdYIYA 816821
00081 8102/82/20 Joluy - [emauy diysiaquiapy VIMO  €968Z1
00°09¢ 8102/€2/20 Aoxs0[Qop - uoleDlddy 8)eouiIa) g SpRID ‘UoHBIUBWNASU|/EOLI08]T Y3IMO 96871
00°001 8102/€2/20 dele] - [emauay UOHEOUINED 1 SPEID ‘UOHEJUSWINASU|/BOMIOS|] Y3MO 596821
00001 81L0C/9L/20 J8pacy - jemsusy UOHEOIHBD 1 9peID ‘JUIBA WSAS UORO3)I0D Yamo 216821
0068 8102/20/20 1PIBYDS - [emauay UOHBOYILISY | 8pelD) ‘Julely welsAs uoRos|jon YIMO 908821
00°005'. 810¢2/60/20 sjueld tajemalsep ‘Apnis eioadg Ayoixo] YMOAD  +988Z1
00°0L) 8102/60/20 Jafep - diysiequiapy 1.0z 40 ALIIDOS VO O4NSD  £98871
55612 8102/20/20 OH dO ~ 81/10 201M88 JB1BA ando  s088Zi
§1'62L'29 8102/9L/20 81/10 Jamod Vddd 916821
00°019°1 8102/£2/20 81/20 s9oeg poddng aimponyselyu) || ONI SNOILNTOS HLINOD  $968Z4
00'562'1L 81L02/91/20 109f01d WeQ S8Uld SHYM - S8DIAISS UOREYNSUOD ONI STID0TONHOIL HIMVI YOANOD  »168Z)
9811 8102/82/20 dLATIP - Jep/gad so1nsg Joulalul 1SVYOWOD  £96821
£6'68 8102/£2/20 0171 - 81/€0 801IBS Joulay| 1SYOWoo  29eszi
£6°68 8102/60/20 UH dO - 81/20 89188 Joussiu] 1SVYOINOD 298821
£6°08 8102/60/20 dLMM OLONAHQ - 81/20 90inIBS Joulsu] 1SVYOWOOD 198821
00°069 8102/60/20 81/1.0 901128 PNOJD BIIUBA SNOILLYDINNININOD VIGWNTOD 098821
00's21 8102/2/20 OH dO - 81/20 [0u0D 159d JOHULINOD ISIdMYVID 196821
00'28e 8102/20/20 dLMTIP - uer/osQ |04uo) 188 TOYLINOD 1S3d MHV1ID  £088Z1
00°0v2 8102/20/20 20BJ[BA - UB/03(] jONUOD 153 JOUINOD LSIAd MHVIO  £08871
00524 8102/20/20 OH dO - L1/Z} [043u0) 150d JOYLINOD 1S3d MYVID  £088ZL
00'2L¥L 8102/20/20 dLAMMOT - UBr/08( [04U0D 158 TOULNOD LSAA MYVID  £0882L
£2°569'v 8102/60/20 abeiliA aliiN XIS - 81/L0 Jomag STIONY 40 ALID 658821
L9 LEY 8102/91/20 dLANTP - JaYtd/Buisnoy eyl 1end HOLVHINIO VINHOAINYD IVHLINID  €16821
8192 8102/60/20 lleisu) yue | opdsg - ynpuogy/sdwer) Jnng AlddNS Mao 26882t
or°'182 8102/60/20 JojeleusD) o I MM YHomuInog - asndBuign t 10j0suuogy/Bnid/eolds AlddNS Mao 158821
8216 8102/94/20 EZL# SIoaA - sbiT sexel/sde) sixy gnH ONI'Xg0  2Z168Z1
16'605 8102/60/20 douys 7 - sbuiidnod/sssoH 1o sisep ONI ‘X80 96882t
00°045'8 8102/60/20 810z 99g-uer san(] Aousby vYSYO 658821
glole't 8102/60/20 lleysu yue ondag - gy || SSBID v/ SLONA0Yd M00d TIiH NOSHVYD  #58821
68 vYL'L 8102/60/20 %00}g uleg d3 - gv || SSeID #ig S.L0NaoHd M00d T1IH NOSHVYD  $58821
risyl 8102/91/20 soj0] ebelolg S3IDIAYIS QHVD 143
105z 8102/91/20 aiedg - anl( pleH Janas dH SIDIAYIS aMVD 143
60°L6G 8102/91/20 dLlMOD - sdwingd ssiep onjsubeyyiosueg SIADIAYIS QYYD 143
66'4LE 8102/91/20 10}BIBUDD) d ] MM YHOMUINOS - 113 Imog Jolaingle) SIADIAMIS A¥YD 143
85°¢78 8102/91/20 au4ies - sbuysngysjoo 1 /sjub/seson SIDIANIS YYD 143
0025} 8102/91/20 sduwind yoojiny e - shong SIDIANIS QYYD 143
66'1L42 8102/91/20 LOG# oIy - 191ed 0B1eD/yoNH Junop Juos4 SIOIAYIS a¥VYD 143
(teee) 8102/91/20 wmay seA doyg SIDIANIS a¥VD 143
S6PyL 8102/9L/20 Jleday flamiesi] JLATIP - 1sBIg Isny SADINYIS QHYD 143
unowly agled :o_uatommo uonioesued j, mm>o_QEmto_u:m> "ON Mo8yD

810z 'gz-L Aeniga4
sjusuiasingsiq dyv
(INMDD



(8)

€))

LGy

$8°10L 8102/91120 doyg d3 - jejsoisy | 181esH oujos[g HIDONIVHD 626821
So'er'e 8102/91/20 Ov# S/ 0D - ISI0H uiey) ouoelg HIONIVYD 626821
£8'98¢2 8102/94/20 Jajold Bupssuibuz - ebpupe) yuj 06dH ONI ‘NOILOINNOOACD 826821
$5°2£8'C 8102/91/20 (2) s1eiqe L 014 soeUNS SN ONI ‘NOILOANNOOADOS 826821
LZ'GES 8102/60/20 Joues|D/IBUs | Jajulld ONI ‘NOILDINNOOAOD  Z/88¢t
F WA 8102/60/20 suelLsz - sausyeg dojden ONI'NOILOINNOONOS  2/882L
0009, 8102/60/20 sdojdeT sueioHo8|3 - (2) a1emyos old 1eqoioy ONI 'NOILOANNOOAOS /8821
0008} 81.02/60/20 (5) @030 yosomN ONI ‘NOILOINNOOAOD  2/892L
20°68 8102/60/20 soedyoeg dojde ONI'NOILOANNOOAOD  2.88Z1
68'2G6'L 8102/60/20 (2) stendwog ONI ‘NOILOINNOOAOD 228821
8¥°051 8102/9L120 dLMM a2ellepA - sBulysngysbulidnop/sasoH OTTIVIMLSNANI XHD 226821
§1'9.L2'L 8102/60/20 ISHMDT - sdwej) ONI OO A1ddNS ONIGNNTD IVHAN3ID 128821
0€°06Z'} 8L02/91/20 Jossaidwo) wieg d3 - JojeinBay/eneAusws)s Jojesedeg SHOSSIUANOD HIV IWHINID 926821
£9°965 8L02/91/20 103f0ud Atioe Juswieal)-ald dLMTF - uoleBiseAuj [eaiBojseyoly SALVIOOSSY ONV VIOHVYD 576821
05219 8102/91/20 dLMM OLOA/AQ - jeAOWSY spliog-oig . “ONI TVSOdSIA 18NV $26821
eLeyL 8102/91/20 BEL# BIOIUBA - USBAN/BQNTIIO JENT R HSYM OLNVY SADD0N4  £26821L
0G°'SLL 8102/60/20 80B|IBM ~ 81/1.0 [BIUSY J81I0 . 8jqeuod S13OL F19V.LH0d THHLOO0d 698821
06°¢6 8102/60/20 youey desys - gL/1.0 [BlUSY 19101 B|qeMod S13701L F19vVLHOd TIHLOO04 698821
2e'eT 81.02/£2/20 81/z0 Buiddiys SS3UdX3 VY334 896821
¥O'LL 8102/91/20 d3 - Jewes adidy TYNILSVY4d  2268T1
68612 8102/60/20 saliddng Buurel ) sojsaqgsy - ade J Jakeidg/spiaiug soe/ade | uopned TUYNILSYd 898821
00°288'9 81L02/£2/20 81/20 Bunsa se1epA ONI IVOILATYNY NOLVE SNIJOYN3 296821
00'¥.L8'e 8102/£2/20 81/20 Bunsa 1sjep slsepn ONI “IVOILATYNY NOLY3 SNIJOMNI 296821
00°0L8's 8102/91/20 81/10 Bunsa | serep ONI “IVOILATYNY NOLVE SNIJOoYNa 126821
00°668'S 8102/91/20 81/10 Bunsa | 1sjepn B1SBAN ONI "TYOILATYNY NOLV3 SNIJO¥NT 126821
00°6¥ 8102/60/20 Bunss | pesueddon jooyog ONI "TYOILATYNY NOLV3 SNIJOMN3 298821
$£°08G 810z/€2/20 quIIsy [9ARLL SoUBIBIUOD diysiopesT USSY S82JN0SaY Jajep) [BUOlEN IAVA 'NOLYIDDT 996821
002} 8102/€2/Z0 juslussINqUIRY [oABL ], SSIIWIIOY SieyY [BI8pa VMDY JAVA ‘NOLYIDOT 996821
ov'ZeT 8102/£2/20 jusLIBSINqUIISY [9ABI | SDUBIBJUOY (B4 YADY IAVA ‘NOLYIODOT 996821
00°020'¢ 8102/20/20 sabeg o810 Jeag - S80S [BUOISSS}0I] ONI 'ONILINSNOD 44003 608821
202eL'L 8102/20/20 Buibes weang sauld SUYM - SSOIIDS [BUOISS0Id ONI 'ONILINSNOD 48003 60882
00'40L'y 8102/20/20 v Apmis Alddng Jsjepn Jenry suWN(@XOl - SSOIAISS [BUOISS8J0Id ONI'ONILTINSNOD 44003 608821
LTIEL 81.02/60/20 dLAMMINL - ploy oneunpy YIANNT SSYd S113883 998821
£€'e8 8102/60/20 d1lM sJejuny - Jenowsy Jsnyysaliddng/sdens/Apped j0o ) dIGNNT SSYd 8113993 998821
89101 8102/60/20 doys d3 - salind Ien/siesiyD Y3GNNT SSYd S1139893 998821
£5°68L 8102/60/20 0Z.# SIOIYDA - sesse|9 Ajsjeg/ieppe’ Y38NNT SSYd 81139893 998871
G6TS 8102/60/20 0GL# SI2IYaA - sanoj9/salialied H38WNT SSYd SL13893 998821
8L°88L' 8102/91/20 81/L0 |on4 3OINYIS SV9 SSVd 113993  0z682t
05°05¢'21L 8102/20/20 LLiZL seoineg (eba d771 SAINYOLLY ONVYE AINAMOQ 808921
L7'96%'02 8102/60/20 OH dO - epelbdn waeysAg suoydeje ) ONI dNOYD INIWOTdIANIQ 598821
06°8ve'L 8102/91/20 dDMOD - senv9|s Zuenp ONI 'S31VIO0SSY 1SO¥4 00 616821
unouwly aleq co_uatomoﬂ uofjoesued mm>o~arcmto_u:m> ‘ON Y98YD

810z 'ge-L Aenige4
mwcmEmw.Snw_D dv
TARNN



to)

@)
@

=

130§

88'8/L 8102/91/20 ISHMDT - pinjd aineipAH/suLNL/$19Y00S SLYYd OLNY ATIENO  6£682)
00°05¥7'6 8102/60/20 81/10 Buluueld soinosey seiep oibejels seoisg Bupinsuos STHW 'S NHOP 40 8301440 229824
00°000'v 810Z/91/20 81/10 Aoeoonpy aajesifeT [esapad seoileg Buynsuon 077 °A3SdINZA ¥ TTINNOD.O  8£68Z1
0e'SP¥'Z 810291120 dLAMMOT - 8pixolpAH wnpog IVOINIHO MVLISHLIYHON  ££682)
99195 8102/9L/20 dLMMM - 81H0[Y00dAL Wwnipog TYOINIHO YVISHIYON  1£68Z1
Z9'6.LS'L 8102/9L/€0 dLMANY - S1LIoJYDOdAH wnipog TWOINIHO HY1LSHLHON €882}
281 8102/91/120 d.LMOD - djojyoodAH wnipog TYOINIHO YVLISHIMON  /£682)
pLLLL'L 8102/£2/20 81/10 dourINSU| 3] JATMHMOA MIN 626871
59'9¢ 8102/60/20 1eoqog 0441 - siajji4 110 ONI AddNS OLNVY H3IINOYS MIN 698821
60'92¢ 8102/91/20 81/E0 J8HOg/HaPl0- JusWwealby sousuBlUB ONI VSN 1SOd03N  9£6824
$9'066'G 81.02/20/20 81/20 soueInsUl QLY/ARAV/ANT YHYINO 40 TVNLOW 918821
S9'vLL 8102/60/20 81/10 saiddng/iaiep HILYM QIdIdNd SISYO NIVINNOW  p888ZL
GL'18¥ 8102/60/20 81/20 @oinag Bunemsuy JOINYES ONIYIAMSNY 3007 HIHLIOWN  £88821
09'50L 8102/60/20 81/1.0 [BJUSY JopulihD HV3O B SVO ODHIV OLSIQON 288821
L2'€86 8102/82/20 (teN-08() JusweaiBy asesT soueusiue) JONVYNId TIVIN  €£2682L
00°00L 8102/60/20 81-L10Z Ad 894 Juswanoidwi peoy [enuuy 1810 OAS WINOO STHOV MuvYd NNAT 188821
ey 8102/91/20 dLMdM - BpeioieD/Isiepn S3AMOT  vE68EL
zgLel 8102/94/20 PEL# SDIYBA - Aayieqd |luQ Jomod SAMOT  ¥E6821
00'699'L 8102/60/20 SUOlEAOUSY G1'GL $,8/1 OO - seaineg ubissq/Bunesuibug ONI‘OY %331 088821
00'699'L 8L02/60/20 ssedAg ulel] 82104 B £1'21'9 5,871 00 - seoweg ubisaq/Bunesuibuy ONI‘'OY® 337 088821
0008 8102/60/20 JuswesiNquiisy Wex3 v SsejD TIINVHLYN ‘NYINHOSHD 628824
00°088 8102/60/20 ueld t8)sepy Jajems)sepn anoD Jaddo) - seoinieg Bupesuibug SINVLINSNOD SHNIAMACINNIY  8.882)
05°'18€C 8102/60/20 UB|d J9ISBY JSIEMRISBAA BJUSIUOD BT - S80IAIag Bupssuibug SINVLINSNOD SYNIMAGINNTY  8/882L
06219°'S 8102/20/20 Hoday Buussuibuz esnay gz oL - seoinieg Buussuibuz/ubisaq SILYIOOSSY ¥ITIEaM 618821
19'198 810Z/91120 OH d0 - }1348/(z) sieuiqe) aji FUNLINGNG 2D144O ITUASINVYE  ££6821
05221 8102/60/20 81/10 uononyse( JuswinooQ NIVINNOW NOYI  9/882L
$0'6¥€'9 8102/91/20 02# S/ 00 - pitngay Jojop/dwing 0D TWOIHLOT 1 VIHLSNAN]  Z£682)
02'890'¢1 8102/9L/20 9 puod D0 - plingay Jojoy/duing 00 VORMLOTTA VIMLISNANI 266821
$6°08 8102/91/20 dLMMY - 81720 80iAI8g JauIalu 13INS3IHONH  1€682L
A 8102/20/120 dLMMINA - 81/20 @dinag JauIsiu| LANSTIHONH  v1882L
00°686'} 8102/€2/20 81/20 seoinieg [euolueP ONINVITO SA00D80H 696821
00'9L1'v69 8102/92/20 Buipun sjyeusg yyeaH juswihojdws 1s0d IVLIVYD MHYWHOIH 143
00'892'S 8102/60/20 L17ZL Apmig 801BS 40 1500 pue sisAleuy [eoueul HaH 648821
09'98) 8102/80/20 dLMTr - Alqwessy dweuonnjos ANVANOD HOWH  £/88Z)
0gell 8102/60/20 diMdM - [eojgels ANVANOO HOVH  £28821
L9'g¢ 810291120 Jswiieysoep uleg d3 - 18siyD HIONIVED 626821
19869 8102/91/20 €LL# SIOIUBA - X0QI00 |, HIONIVHO 626821
¥1°0.L 8102/91/20 dLMMAM - Jewiojsuel JIAONIVED 626821
08'5¥2 810291120 ssald Jjog dLMMINL - $88n4H20lg 108JU0D HIONIVHO 62682}
slele 8L02/91/20 L2# S/ .00 - ) seday sue abneg jany HIAONIVHD 626821
8991 8102/9L/20 doys r - Buys adoy auip HIONIVYD 626821
junowy ayeq uondiuossag uonoesued) aafojdwigiopusp "ON Yo8yD

810z 'gz-1 Aeniged
mucmEmw.Snm_D dyv
FTANTYN



te)]

1409

0005 8102/9L/20 g1/10 Buiddiys I0IAYIS 1304Vd ILINN - 896821
00651 8102/60/20 abejiiA Sl XIS - 81/L0 99IMISS JBRAN LOLSIA ALINILA OITENd NOINN £688Z1
8L¥S1 8102/20/20 8L/10 1onBi L VHLYIE “THHNIANN  2e88Z1
09°086'+9¢ 8102/8Z/20 JuswAhed Jsauslu| p [edpuld UBOT YN [eydeD Jejepn MNVE YNOJWN 226821
96664481 8102/€2/20 JuswiAed Jsaisiu| g [edioutld uBoT YRy [BideD Jamas MNVE VNOdWN 226821
P8°¥2 8102/60/20 sal|ddng Bupeapy ONI JYOLS TVHINID SLvIHL  26882L
$8°9/9 8102/9L/20 PP L# SIOIUOA - (P) sauiL MOV 3MIL VB8l
0008 8102/60/20 juswesinquusy Wexg 10g H390Y "THANIL 188821
£0'885 2102/91/20 doys r - s)og/i00L [euluIR | 198 HQ/eddIlg SaAYSYeg JBpULS) SAMLSNANI 0D4IL  9v682L
50°2€1 8102/91L/20 £ZG# SIOIUBA - sI@xDRIg UMO(] 31 L SAIYLSNANI OD4IL  op68ZL
Ly 168 8102/60/20 %0018 doys d3 - sbn Aiepeg/sesny/sieniy/sieuiuns 1 /Buign | sdwein SAMLSNANI 0D4iL 068821
86991 8102/20/20 8L/10 joneiy SSNY ‘SYINOHL  LE8sZl
00°09 8102/9L/20 Iokawsuonien - lemausy uonesyLe) do Jusunesty Jejep BuuLg GOUMS  Sp68ZL
00'59 8102/20/20 sjebajddy - uoyeoyddy wex3 JojeiadQ jueld Jusunesl| ssjepn g0¥MS  0£88ZL
{00°02) 8102720120 (Ipv) soiwyeq - uoleoya) Z apelo ‘ojeiadQ Jueld Juswieal] Jajepy g04MS  0£88Z!
0008 8102/60/20 Juswesinquiisy Wwex3y 10g NYAY ‘NVAITING 688821
Zv0St 8102/20/20 81/10 19ABI L AYYIL 'IONYHLS  6Z882Z)
00'9¥5'8 8102/60/20 sjexoelg Bupunow/(y) siendwo)d vayos HILNANOD HLVALS 8888271
S.'e0L 8102/20/20 dLMMJM - 8L/10 %08y soinlag Ajunoeg IOINYIS TYNDIS 928821
66°961 8102/20/20 salddng woousay/uayony ATddNS WVIHOLINYE YEN3IS 528821
2LL92's 8102/20/20 81/10 seng uojun 1201 WOOT NIZS  ¥288zl
6£°890'L 8102/91/20 #0018 - sbnidiesysisap/senciy/sessel Alojes/sieH pleH JLNL34vs  vpe8zL
00°02¥ 8102/91/20 saal] Big - [eroway moug TYAOWIY MONS SATTMOY  £+6821
61889 8102/60/20 §S2id #9g JdLMMINL - 8AIg gdA J3aX3Y 288871
89'v¥ 8102/20/20 8L/10 (enel L L1008 ‘NYWHILIYY  £288Z1
08282 8102/91/20 dLMM OLONHQ - lesodsiq splog-olg THIANVT STHH OY3YL0d  zZvesel
00°00¢'s 8102791120 81/1L0 Buisseoold juswhed ONI dNOYD SNINIAWAYL  L+68TZL
9201 2L02/£2/20 92 AMH - 81/20 Jamod I3%9d  9/6821
ST AR 8L02/91/20 AUBL JSIBAA DO - 81710 Jemod 3®9Dd 0p682L
9e°'¥61 8102/20/20 OH dO - g1/10 19mod 399d zZzeszi
zesl 8102/20/20 S/ 2)eBPoop - 81710 Jomod 3%9d 12882}
Gl'9i 8102/20/20 S/ POMULBAA - 81/10 J9MOd I3%9d 028821
¥L22 81.0Z/20/20 spjeid Aeidg soejfepn - 81710 Jomod I399d 618821
L7981 8102/20/20 LI - 81/10 Jemod I3®od 81882l
79°€88'2 8102/20/20 81/10 Jamod 3%9d 218821
52'059'L 8102/60/20 lieisuy - yue ] ondeg ONI'SLONAOYd SLIHONOD 18 d 988821
12°¢6 8102/9L120 J%OB/M ISHMDT - S19S J0J0RAXI/SHE JILQ/SHOG/MN praly ) SL¥Vd OLNVY ATIIHO  6E68Z1
20°ee 8102/91/20 lojeisuss d1MMODT - pinid Buiielges duwen/eson SL¥Vd OLNY ATHIYO 686821
LBPLL 8102/91/20 o4 T - Atajeg SLuVd OLNY ATHINO  6£682L
A TA 8L02/91/20 doys r - pin4 Bunieisusues|) Jojeingien S1¥Yd OLNY ATIIEY.0  6£682)
L1'€9 8102/91120 luswdinby jlews - 1o/sfemo . doygyjeuund/ued ueiq SLHVd OLNY ATHENMO  8E682L
unoy aled :o_uatommﬁ uopoesues} mm>oEEm\._Oﬁcm> ‘ON 3o8ysn

8102 '8z-| Aenige
SjusWLBSINgsIg dv

AR



2401

85°GeL'686') sjuswiesIngsiq dv 810z Aenigad 1ejog
18689t (v) spunjay Jswoisny
A T4 (g} syuswesinquiiay YiesH ssuay
L2'8EG'e (11) suswasinquiey [edlpaly eakojdwg
0o0'082's 8102/91/20 SYSEN HdO/Buiuiel | ¥dO/piy 1siid NOSVP 'NYWSAZ 166821
00°008 8102/60/20 ajebajddy - sse|) malney Jusiueal | Jajepn {IOM 20682}
£Z'12 £102/60/20 LGG# SIOIYBA ~ dansealy ade ONI 00 AlddNS OIYLO3TF ITUM  1068TL
068°0¥6'L 8102/60/20 $S3ld I9g JLMMY - dneMIg OV ONI 00 A1ddNS DIHL03713 3TUM L0682
Gz'eee 8102/60/20 %00IS UBIDLI03|T - SI0J0BUUOD XBld ONI 00 AlddNS DIYLO313 3THM L0682}
002LS 8102/60/20 PE L# SI0IUSA - SHg fia/ede Lyyouaipoo ). Buidde geg tepnn ONI 00 ATddNS OI¥LO3T13 ITUM L0682
8¥°L1£°01 8L02/ELI20 81/10 en4 MNVE XIM 143
£Y'6EL 8102/60/20 uswesinquiey joog Majes NVI¥E '1S3IM 668821
16°004 8102/60/20 dM - 8ja1ouop/ede ) jysnig ONI ¥38NNT LNIOd 1S3M 006821
08'ell 8102791720 BTS# SOIUBA - 9O/UBS UOISSHUSURL | ONI 'SAILLOWOLNY NOS 9 INAYM 066821
$0°209 8102/20/20 dM - 81120 suoud ANVAWOD INOHJITIL ONVOTIOA  +£8821
06'vvE'L 8102/60/20 : dLM SJSIUNH/GLARYS - 8G0Id/uoisid STTVS TYOINHOAL OYVAINIA 868821
09't9¢'L 8102/£2/20 81/20 doInieg auolyd 118D SSTTUIM NOZIYIA  6.682L
1z'ele's 8102/60/20 81710 921AI8S BuOYd |90 SSIATTUIM NOZIMIA 168821
85°€Y1L' 8102/91/20 ureq 43 - uopels Bujdweg Moog3IaNTa VSN  6¥68ZL
88°0¥E'C 8102/91/20 uieg 43 - wesAg Bunybi AousBiawg Moog3Inigvsn  6v68zt
Ly'ee 8102/60/20 00 - 198 jusheey MOoOg INTE vSN 968821
16'009 81.02/60/20 ISHMOT - sieg Aidiyouaipnyiay| Y008 3INIg VSN 968871
rePY's 8102/60/20 ISHMOIMUEL I T - () weyshg Buibreyn uy Moog3anigvsn 968821
(v) 000LL'¥E 8102/91/20 81/60-L1/0} weiboid Buibebweang AJANENS TYOID0T103D SN 266821
(D) ooo00'0L 8L02/22/20 ileD puog 101s1Q JUBLWISSESSY Yal) a|ppes SOAS 18NYL 440D MNvd SN 143
(0) 0009128 8102/20/20 Juswhed jsai8)u] JOMISI( JUBWISSISSY %9310 J|ppes SOAS LSNYL dHOO MNYE SN ££882)
(D) cogLz'or 8102/20/20 Juswhed ysalaiu) puog Juswanoidu| sa1oy ui Al SOAS LSNYL dHOD MNVE SN ££882)
(0} s2'e60°22 8102720120 Jsassly] jenuuy WI9g gy Apissep/esieq SOAS LSNYL dHOO MNVYE SN ££882L
$L.'9.5') 8102/60/20 Zi# /1 uosdwoy] 1emoT 09 - 6p SIS ONIVSN YVAINN 668821
00°05 8L02/£2/20 81/20 Buddiyg IOINYES 1308Vd G3LINN 826821
unowy ayeq uondiiosag uonoesuel | ashojdwzgriopuap "ON Y¥oaUD

810Z ‘ge-1 Aeniged
sjusasINgsiq dy

AR



DATE: March 14, 2018
TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Dave Eggerton, General Manager £

[

SUBJECT: Cancellation of Board Meeting of April 11, 2018

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Motion: / by Minute Entry approve cancelling the Regular Board
Meeting of April 11, 2018.

SUMMARY:

During the week of April 9™, Directors Ratterman, Davidson and | will be in Washington,
DC for meetings with Congressional offices of Members of the House and Senate as
well as Commissioner of the Bureau of Reclamation to advance the interests of the
District. Director Ratterman and | will also be attending the National Water resources
Association federal conference, including advocacy on Capitol Hill for federal
investments in water infrastructure, headwaters management and regulatory reform.
Therefore, with two of the Directors absent, staff proposes to cancel the April 11%
Regular Board Meeting.

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS:

None.



DATE: March 14, 2018
TO: Dave Eggerton, General Manager /V%/
FROM: Jeffrey Meyer, Director of Administrative Services

SUBJECT: Discussion/Direction Regarding Cost of Service and Rate Design Analysis

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Discussion / Direction Regarding Cost of Service and Rate Design Analysis.

SUMMARY:

At the February 28, 2018 Board meeting Shawn Koorn of HDR Engineering, Inc.
provided an update to the Cost of Service and Rate Design Analysis for the water and
sewer utilities, including updated rate design results. Additionally, Mr. Koorn discussed
agricultural rates and the concept of drought surcharges on water rates in times of
severe drought or state-mandated water use reductions. Mr. Koorn requested direction
from the Board on the rate design alternatives.

The Board directed HDR finalize the rate plan options for water, sewer, agricultural and
drought surcharges and report back to the full Board with their findings and
recommendations.

Shawn Koorn of HDR Engineering, Inc. will present an updated Cost of Service and
Rate Design Analysis and discuss the proposed water and sewer rates, agricultural
rates, and drought surcharges water rates. Mr. Koorn will also review Proposition 218
(Prop 218), including the notification process and public hearing requirements.
Furthermore, Mr. Koorn will request final direction from the Board on the Cost of Service
Study and Rate Design and the setting of the Prop 218 rate hearing.

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS:

None at this time.



DATE: March 14, 2018
TO: Dave Eggerton, General Manager /Q,/
FROM: Charles Palmer, District Engineer (25>

SUBJECT: Public Hearing / Proposed Adoption of Mitigated Negative Declaration for
the Jenny Lind Water Plant Pretreatment Project, CIP #11092

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Motion: / to adopt Resolution No. 2018-___ upon consideration
of the Initial Study, Mitigated Negative Declaration and responses to all public
comments, the Board of Directors of the Calaveras County Water District determines
that the Jenny Lind Water Plant Pretreatment Project, CIP #11092 will not cause a
significant effect on the environment given the specific project revisions and mitigation
measures, and therefore approves the project, adopts the Mitigated Negative
Declaration and Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Plan, and directs staff to prepare
and file a corresponding Notice of Determination with the Calaveras County Clerk within
five (5) working days.

SUMMARY:

An Initial Study with Intent to Adopt a Mitigated Negative Declaration (IS/MND) was
prepared for the Jenny Lind Water Plant Pretreatment Project, CIP #11092 and filed
with the State Clearinghouse as of January 22, 2018. The IS/MND was prepared by
biologists, archeologists, air quality experts and other qualified professionals and meets
the District’s requirements to comply with California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA).
The CEQA study was performed supplemental to a prior NEPA review and approval by
FEMA. Also, during the CEQA process, Tribal outreach was performed in accordance
with State law. For public review, notices were posted at the job site, in the Calaveras
Enterprise and with the County Clerk’s office and the draft IS/MND made available for a
30-day public review ending February 23, 2018. During the public hearing, CCWD will
present and further respond to all prior comments and members of the public may make
further comments for consideration by the Board prior to making a determination.

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS: None.

Attachments: 1) Resolution
2) Summary of Public Comments
3) Initial Study and Mitigated Negative Declaration



RESOLUTION NO. 2018-

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
CALAVERAS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

ADOPTING A MITIGATED NEGATIVE DECLARATION, APPROVING THE
PROJECT ACCORDING TO CEQA STATUTE, AND FILING A NOTICE OF DETERMINATION
FOR THE JENNY LIND WATER PLANT PRETREATMENT PROJECT, CIP #11092
(SCH NO. 201812034 / HMIGP #4240-1-1R)

WHEREAS, in accordance with the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) an
Initial Study with Intent to Adopt a Mitigated Negative Declaration (IS/MND) was
prepared for the Jenny Lind Water Plant, Pretreatment Project, CIP #11092, and filed
with the State Clearinghouse as of January 22, 2018; and

WHEREAS, public notices were posted at the job site, in the Calaveras Enterprise and
with the County Clerk’s office and all associated documents made available for public
review for 30-days ending February 23, 2018, and for all comments received during
public review, CCWD has provided responses satisfactory to the Lead Agency.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Directors of the Calaveras
County Water District upon reviewing and considering all information presented in the
Initial Study, Mitigated Negative Declaration and responses to public comments
determines that the project will not cause a significant effect on the environment
because revisions to the project and specific mitigation measures have been made or
agreed to by the District.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Board of Directors approves the Jenny Lind
Water Plant Pretreatment Project, CIP #11092, adopts the Mitigated Negative
Declaration and Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Plan, and directs staff to file a
Notice of Determination with the Calaveras County Clerk with five (5) working days.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 14™ day of March, 2018 by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:
CALAVERAS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
Scott Ratterman, President
Board of Directors

ATTEST:

Mona Walker, Clerk to the Board



SUMMARY OF PUBLIC COMMENTS

Initial Study with Intent to Adopt a Mitigated Negative Declaration
Jenny Lind Water Treatment Plant Pretreatment Project, CIP #11092

Prepared for Public Hearing / Board of Directors Meeting
to be held on March 14, 2018

State Clearinghouse: SCH# 2018012034
Public Review Period: 01/22/2018 to 02/23/2018

List of Attached Comments:

1. Robinson Talmadge, Calif. Dept. of Fish & Wildlife, Feb. 9, 2018
2. Stephanie Tadlock, Regional Water Quality Control Board, Feb. 13, 2018
3. Scott Morgan, State Clearinghouse, Feb. 21, 2018

4. Kevin Schroder, Caltrans District 10, Jan. 25, 2018



Charles Palmer

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Mr. Palmer,

Robinson, Talmadge (Tal)@Wwildlife <Talmadge.Robinson@Wildlife.ca.gov>
Friday, February 09, 2018 8:10 AM

Charles Palmer

Wildlife R2 CEQA; Garcia, Jennifer@Wildlife; Duplisea, Breanna@Wildlife

CDFW R2 CEQA Comments for "Jenny Lind Water Treatment Plant Pretreatment
Improvements Project” (CCWD CIP #11092)

CDFW appreciates the opportunity to review Jenny Lind Water Treatment Plant Pretreatment Improvements project
(CCWD CIP #11092) and makes the following comments:

1. Page 17, Table 1 entitled Mitigation Measures, measure BI0.14; the first sentence states: “Sacramento Fish
and Wildlife Office (SFWO) will be promptly notified of any findings of listed species.” Please change the
department title to reflect either California Department Fish and Wildlife {CDFW) or the U.S. Fish and Wildlife
Service (USFWS) to clarify the department reference. Likewise, please make sure to include both CDEW and
USFWS for consultation on local wildlife species.

2. Page 18, Table 1 Mitigation Méasures, BIO .15 states: “a minimum of 66 feet from the riparian area or aquatic
habitat.” Please describe how the boundary of riparian or aquatic habitat will be defined as it relates to your
project and how these boundaries will be demarcated on site.

3. Page 45, sub-heading 3.4 Biological Resources, states: “Implementation of Mitigation Measure BI0.1 requires
monitoring of the construction area and training of construction personnel to recognize and appropriately
respond if CRLF are observed within the construction area.” However, neither the type nor duration of
monitoring is described; please explain in detail how the monitoring will be conducted during project
construction and what steps will be taken to ensure wildlife is not trapped in the project area (not able to
escape project fencing). In addition, CDFW recommends that Calaveras County consults with U.S Fish and
Wildlife Service to ensure mitigation measures for CRLF are adequate.

4. According to CDFW assessment of foothill yellow-legged frogs (Rana boylii) (FYLF) range, the planis located
entirely within the known current range of FYLF. However, Section 3.4 Biological Resources fails to address any
potential impacts to this species or identify any necessary protection measures. Please include any necessary
scoping and protections for FYLF where appropriate.

5. “Foothill yellow-legged frog”. Please note that this species now receives the full protection of the California
Endangered Species Act as a “Candidate Species” (FGC § 2068).

If you have questions regarding these comments, please contact Talmadge Robinson at {916) 358-4035 or
talmadge.robinson@wildlife.ca.gov.

Talmadge (Tal) Robinson



Department of Fish and Wildlife
Timberland Conservation Program
El Dorado - Amador - Calaveras
1701 Nimbus Road

Rancho,Cordova, CA 95670

(916) 358-4035 (p)

(916) 358-2912 ()

talmadge.robinson@wildlife.ca.gov




Charles Palmer

Subject: FW: CDFW R2 CEQA Comments for “Jenny Lind Water Treatment Plant Pretreatment
Improvements Project” (CCWD CIP #11092)

From: Markus Lang [mailto:mlang@dudek.com]

Sent: Monday, February 19, 2018 4:07 PM

To: Charles Palmer <charlesp@ccwd.org>

Subject: RE: CDFW R2 CEQA Comments for "Jenny Lind Water Treatment Plant Pretreatment Improvements Project”
{CCWD CIP #11092)

HI Charles,

Scroll down for response to remaining two items highlighted in blue. We'll need to provide a brief discussion of FYLF and
revise MM BIO.1 to address FYLF in addition to CRLF. FYLF is far less likely to occur on the site than CRLF, which is also
unlikely to occur. The response was prepared with the help of Craig Seltenrich in our office who is the author of the
survey protocol for this species, as noted in our response. Let me know if you have any questions.

Have you received any other comments? The comment period closes on the 23‘“, so we should be sure to address this
and any other comments ASAP to be ready for the March 14t hearing.

Thanks,
Markus

Markus Lang
Project Manager, Environmental

DUDEK | Narural Resource Management | Infrastructure Development | Regulatory Compliance
10 350.863.4643 | O 330.887.8300 | C: 805.637.1482

833 Lincolis Way. Suile #208

Auburn, CA 93603

www.dudek.com www.facebook.com/dudeknews

From: Markus Lang [mailto:mlang@dudek.com]

Sent: Friday, February 09, 2018 12:40 PM

To: Charles Palmer <charlesp@ccwd.org>

Subject: RE: CDFW R2 CEQA Comments for "Jenny Lind Water Treatment Plant Pretreatment Improvements Project"
(CCWD CIP #11092)

Hi Charles,

My initial responses are below in highlight. We can respond in an email. Note that for an IS/MND the Lead Agency is
only required to consider the comments received and no formal response to comments is required.

Our scope doesn’t include preparing the training materials. Should | get a scope and cost to you for that work?

Thanks,
Markus



Markus Lang
Project Manager, Environmental

DUDEX | Natural Resource Management | Infrastructure Development | Regulatory Compliance
D: 530.863.4643 1 Or 330.887.8300{ C: 803.637.1482

833 Lincoln Way, Suite #208

Auburn, CA 95603

www.dudek.com www.facebook.com/dudeknews

From: Robinson, Talmadge (Tal)@Wildlife [mailto:Talmadge.Robinson@Wildlife.ca.gov]

Sent: Friday, February 09, 2018 8:10 AM

To: Charles Palmer <charlesp@ccwd.org>

Cc: Wildlife R2 CEQA <R2CEQA@wildlife.ca.gov>; Garcia, Jennifer@wildlife <Jennifer.Garcia@wildlife.ca.gov>; Duplisea,
Breanna@Wildlife <Breanna.Duplisea@wildlife.ca.gov>

Subject: CDFW R2 CEQA Comments for “Jenny Lind Water Treatment Plant Pretreatment improvements Project” (CCWD
CIP #11092)

Mr. Palmer,

CDFW appreciates the opportunity to review Jenny Lind Water Treatment Plant Pretreatment Improvements project
(CCWD CIP #11092) and makes the following comments:

1. Page 17, Table 1 entitled Mitigation Measures, measure BI0.14; the first sentence states: “Sacramento Fish
and Wildlife Office (SFWO) will be promptly notified of any findings of listed species.” Please change the
department title to reflect either California Department Fish and Wildlife (CDFW]) or the U.S. Fish and
Wildlife Service (USFWS) to clarify the department reference. Likewise, please make sure to include both
CDFW and USFWS for consultation on local wildlife species.

RESPONSE: We will revise the mitigation measure to state, “U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service (USFWS) will be promptly
notified...”

2. Page 18, Table 1 Mitigation Measures, BIO .15 states: “a minimum of 66 feet from the riparian area or
aquatic habitat.” Please describe how the boundary of riparian or aquatic habitat will be defined as it
relates to your project and how these boundaries will be demarcated on site.

RESPONSE: A qualified biologist will identify the edge of riparian habitat and identify the exclusion buffer zone prior to
work onsite and during worker training. MM Bio 1.1 will be revised to state that a qualified biologist will identify the
edge of riparian habitat and the exclusion buffer zone.

3. Page 45, sub-heading 3.4 Biological Resources, states: “Implementation of Mitigation Measure BIO.1
requires monitoring of the construction area and training of construction personnel to recognize and
appropriately respond if CRLF are observed within the construction area.” However, neither the type nor
duration of monitoring is described; please explain in detail how the monitoring will be conducted during
project construction and what steps will be taken to ensure wildlife is not trapped in the project area {not
able to escape project fencing). In addition, CDFW recommends that Calaveras County consults with U.S Fish
and Wildlife Service to ensure mitigation measures for CRLF are adequate.

RESPONSE: The measures identified in MM Bio 1.1-1.6 would ensure that a qualified biologist is on-call to respond if any
CRLF are observed onsite. Worker training per MM Bio 1.1 would ensure that workers are able to identify this species.
MM Bio 1.3 (if determined necessary by the project biologist) would ensure that CRLF would not enter the project site,
and MM Bio 1.7 would ensure that CRLF are not trapped in excavations onsite during construction. MM Bio 1.2 and 1.6
would ensure that construction avoids times when frogs would be most likely to disperse from aquatic habitat. Note



that the project site is internal to an existing operational water treatment plant and no CRLF have ever been ohserved
on the site by plant personnel based on interviews with staff.

4. According to CDFW assessment of foothill yellow-legged frogs (Rana boylii) (FYLF) range, the plan is located
entirely within the known current range of FYLF. However, Section 3.4 Biological Resources fails to address
any potential impacts to this species or identify any necessary protection measures. Please include any
necessary scoping and protections for FYLF where appropriate.

eknces of FYLF thhm;over 10 mlles of the pro;ect snte 50

However as CDFW comments note the pro;ect site is thhm the elevatxon range of FYLF and a dtscussmn of the
potent:al of thls specnes to occur is warranted Adjacent areas associated with Cosgrove Creek and the Calaveras Rlver
have some potent!al to support this specxes a!though potential for this species to occur in the project work area is
consxdered very low for the reasons stated inthe’ paragraph above Mmgatlon Measure Bio.1 effectnvely addresses
con,;_w s assocnated w:th FYLF and will be expanded to be mcluswe of FYLF in addition to CRLF.

5. “Foothill yellow-legged frog”. Please note that this species now receives the full protection of the California
Endangered Species Act as a “Candidate Species” (FGC § 2068).

RESPONSE: See above response for #4,

If you have questions regarding these comments, please contact Talmadge Robinson at (916) 358-4035 or
talmadge.robinson@wildlife.ca.gov.

Talmadge (Tal) Robinson
Department of Fish and Wildlife
Timberland Conservation Program
El Dorado - Amador - Calaveras
1701 Nimbus Road

Rancho Cordova, CA 95670

(916) 358-4035 (p)

(916) 358-2912 ()

talmadge robinson@wildlife.ca.gov




CAaLironHiA

Water Board

Evmunn G, Brova Ju,
Cel GOVEMNGM

=

o Marmow Rooroups
SECAETANY FON
7 ERVIRUHMENTAL PROTECTICN

Central Valley Regional Water Quality Conirol Board

13 February 2018

Charles Palmer ' CERTIFIED MAIL
Calaveras County Water District , 91 7199 9991 7035 8419 4249
P.O. Box 846

San Andreas, CA 95249

COMMENTS TO REQUEST FOR REVIEW FOR THE MITIGATED NEGATIVE
DECLARATION, JENNY LIND WATER TREATMENT PLANT IMPROVEMENTS (CCWD CIP
#11092, DR-4240-CA, PJ#0001) PROJECT, SCH# 201801 2034, CALAVERAS COUNTY‘

Pursuant to the State Clearinghouse’s 22 January 2018 request, the Central Valley Regional
Water Quality Control Board (Central Valley Water Board) has reviewed the Request for Review
for the Mitigated Negative Declaration for the Jenny Lind Water Treatment Plant Improvements
(CCWD CIP #11092, DR-4240-CA, PJ#0001) Project, located in Calaveras County.

Our agency is delegated with the responsibility of protecting the quality of surface and
groundwaters of the state; therefore our comments will address concerns surrounding those
issues,

. Regulatory Setting

Basin Plan

The Central Valley Water Board is required to formulate and adopt Basin Plans for all areas
within the Central Valley region under Section 13240 of the Porter-Cologne Water Quality
Control Act. Each Basin Plan must contain water quality objectives to ensure the
reasonable protection of beneficial uses, as well as a program of implementation for
achieving water quality objectives with the Basin Plans. Federal regulations require each
state to adopt water quality standards to protect the public health or welfare, enhance the
quality of water and serve the purposes of the Clean Water Act. In California, the beneficial
uses, water quality objectives, and the Antidegradation Policy are the State’s water quality
standards. Water quality standards are also contained in the National Toxics Rule, 40 CFR
Section 131.36, and the California Toxics Rule, 40 CFR Section 131.38.

The Basin Plan is subject to modification as necessary, considering applicable laws,
policies, technologies, water quality conditions and priorities. The original Basin Plans were
adopted in 1975, and have been updated and revised periodically as required, using Basin
Plan amendments. Once the Central Valley Water Board has adopted a Basin Plan
amendment in noticed public hearings, it must be approved by the State Water Resources
Control Board (State Water Board), Office of Administrative Law (OAL) and in some cases,

KanL E. Loneley ScD, P.E,, citam | PameLa C, Cneeoon P.E,, BCEE, txcoutive orriecn

11020 Sun Center Drive #200, Rancho Cordova, CA 95670 | v veaterboards.ca.gov/centraivalley

T necyeLze raren



* Jenny Lind Water Treatment Plant -2- 13 February 2018

Improvements (CCWD CIP #11092,
DR-4240-CA, PJ#0001) Project
Calaveras County

the United States Environmental Protection Agency (USEPA). Basin Plan amendments
only become effective after they have been approved by the OAL and in some cases, the
USEPA. Every three (3) years, a review of the Basin Plan is completed that assesses the
appropriateness of existing standards and evaluates and prioritizes Basin Planning issues.

For more information on the Water Quality Control Plan for the Sacramento and San
Joaquin River Basins, please visit our website:
http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/centralvalley/water__issues/basin_plans/.

Antidegradation Considerations

All wastewater discharges must comply with the Antidegradation Policy (State Water Board
Resolution 68-16) and the Antidegradation Implementation Policy contained in the Basin
Plan. The Antidegradation Policy is available on page IV-15.01 at;
http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/centralvaIleywater__issues/basin_p!ans/sacsjr.pdf

In part it states:

Any discharge of waste to high quality waters must apply best practicable treatment or
control not only fo prevent a condition of pollution or nuisance from oceurring, but also fo
maintain the highest water quality possible consistent with the maximum benefit fo the
people of the State.

This information must be presented as an analysis of the impacts and potential impacts
of the discharge on water quality, as measured by background concentrations and
applicable water quality objectives.

The antidegradation analysis is a mandatory element in the National Pollutant Discharge
Elimination System and land discharge Waste Discharge Requirements (WDRs) permitting
processes. The environmental review document should evaluate potential impacts to both
surface and groundwater quality.

Permitting Requirements

Construction Storm Water General Permit

Dischargers whose project disturb one or more acres of soil or where projects disturb less
than one acre but are part of a larger common plan of development that in total disturbs
one or more acres, are required to obtain coverage under the General Permit for Storm
Water Discharges Associated with Construction Activities (Construction General Permit)
Construction General Permit Order No. 2009-009-DWQ. Construction activity subject to
this permit includes clearing, grading, grubbing, disturbances to the ground, such as
stockpiling, or excavation, but does not include regular maintenance activities performed to
restore the original line, grade, or capacity of the facility. The Construction General Permit




* Jenny Lind Water Treatment Plant -3- 13 February 2018
Improvements (CCWD CIP #11092,

DR-4240-CA, PJ#0001) Project

Calaveras County

requires the development and implementation of a Storm Water Pollution .Prevention Plan
(SWPPP).

For more information on the Construction General Permit, visit the State Water Resources
Control Board website at;
ht’cp://www.waterboards.ca.gov/water__issues/programs/stormwater/constpermits.shtml.

Phase | and Il Municipal Separate Storm Sewer System (1S4) Permits’

The Phase | and Il MS4 permits require the Permittees reduce pollutants and runoff flows
from new development and redevelopment using Best Management Practices (BMPs) to
the maximum extent practicable (MEP). MS4 Permittees have their own development
standards, also known as Low Impact Development (LID)/post-construction standards that
include a hydromodification component. The MS4 permits also require specific design
concepts for LID/post-construction BMPs in the early stages of a project during the
entitlement and CEQA process and the development plan review process.

For more information on which Phase | MS4 Permit this project applies to, visit the Central
Valley Water Board website at:
http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/centralvalley/water__issues/storm_water/municipalgpermits/.

For more information on the Caltrans Phase | MS4 Permit, visit the State Water Resources
Control Board at:
http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/water__issueslprograms/stormwater/caitrans.shtmf.

For more information on the Phase Il MS4 permit and who it applies to, visit the State
Water Resources Control Board at:
http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/water_issues/programs/stormwaterlphase__ii_municipal.sht
ml

Industrial Storm Water General Permit
Storm water discharges associated with industrial sites must comply with the regulations
contained in} the Industrial Storm Water General Permit Order No. 2014-0057-DWQ.

For more information on the Industrial Storm Water General Permit, visit the Central Valley
Water Board website at:
http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/centralvalley/water__issues/storm_water/industriaI_general_
permits/index.shtmi.

' Municipal Permits = The Phase | Municipal Separate Storm Water System (MS4) Permit covers medium sized
Municipalities (serving between 100,000 and 250,000 people) and large sized municipalities (serving over
250,000 people). The Phase Il MS4 provides coverage for small municipalities, including non-traditional Small
M84s, which include military bases, public campuses, prisons and hospitals,



Jenny Lind Water Treatment Plant -4 - 13 February 2018
Improvements (CCWD CIP #11092, ‘

DR-4240-CA, PJ#0001) Project

Calaveras County

Clean Water Act Section 404 Permit

If the project will involve the discharge of dredged or fill material in navigable waters or
wetlands, a permit pursuant to Section 404 of the Clean Water Act may be needed from the
United States Army Corps of Engineers (USACOE). If a Section 404 permit is required by
the USACOE, the Central Valley Water Board will review the permit application to ensure
that discharge will not violate water quality standards. If the project requires surface water
drainage realignment, the applicant is advised to contact the Department of Fish and Game
for information on Streambed Alteration Permit requirements.

If you have any questions regarding the Clean Water Act Section 404 permits, please
contact the Regulatory Division of the Sacramento District of USACOE at (916) 557-5250.

Clean Water Act Section 401 Permit — Water Quality Certification

If an USACOE permit (e.g., Non-Reporting Nationwide Permit, Nationwide Permit, Letter of
Permission, Individual Permit, Regional General Permit, Programmatic General Permit), or
any other federal permit (e.g., Section 10 of the Rivers and Harbors Act or Section 9 from
the United States Coast Guard), is required for this project due to the disturbance (i.e.,
discharge of dredge or fill material) of waters of the United States (such as streams and
wetlands), then a Water Quality Certification must be obtained from the Central Valley
Water Board prior to initiation of project activities. There are no waivers for 401 Water
Quality Certifications.

Waste Discharge Requirements {(WDRs)

Discharges to Waters of the State
If USACOE determines that only non-jurisdictional waters of the State (i.e., "non-federal”
waters of the State) are present in the proposed project area, the proposed project may
require a Waste Discharge Requirement (WDR) permit to be issued by Central Valley
Water Board. Under the California Porter-Cologne Water Quality Control Act,
discharges to all waters of the State, including all wetlands and other waters of the State
including, but not limited to, isolated wetlands, are subject to State regulation.

Land Disposal of Dredge Material
If the project will involve dredging, Water Quality Certification for the dredging activity
and Waste Discharge Requirements for the land disposal may be needed. .

Local Agency Oversite
Pursuant to the State Water Board's Onsite Wastewater Treatment Systems Policy
(OWTS Palicy), the regulation of septic tank and leach field systems may be regulated
under the local agency's management program in lieu of WDRs. A county
environmental health department may permit septic tank and leach field systems
designed for less than 10,000 gpd. For more information on septic system regulations,
visit the Central Valley Water Board's website at:
http://www.waterboards. ca.gov/centralvalley/water_issues/owts/sb_owts _policy.pdf



Jenny Lind Water Treatment Plant -5- 13 February 2018
Improvements (CCWD CIP #11092,
DR-4240-CA, PJ#0001) Project
Calaveras County

For more information on the Water Quality Certification and WDR processes, visit the
Central Valley Water Board website at: _
http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/centralval!ey/help/business_heip/permitz.shtm{.

Dewatering Permit

If the proposed project includes construction or groundwater dewatering to be discharged
to land, the proponent may apply for coverage under State Water Board General Water
Quality Order (Low Risk General Order) 2003-0003 or the Central Valley Water Board's
Waiver of Report of Waste Discharge and Waste Discharge Requirements (Low Risk
Waiver) R5-2013-0145. Small temporary construction dewatering projects are projects that
discharge groundwater to land from excavation activities or dewatering of underground
utility vaults. Dischargers seeking coverage under the General Order or Waiver must file a
Notice of Intent with the Central Valley Water Board prior to beginning discharge.

For more information regarding the Low Risk General Order and the application process,
visit the Central Valley Water Board website at:

http://www.waterboards.ca.govlboard_decisions/adopted_orders/water__quaﬁty/2003/wqo/w
q02003-0003.pdf

For more information regarding the Low Risk Waiver and the application process, visit the
Central Valley Water Board website at:

http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/centralvalIey/board__decisions/adopted_orders/waivers/rS-
2013-0145_res.pdf

Regulatory Compliance for Commercially Irrigated Agriculture

If the property will be used for commercial irrigated agricultural, the discharger will be
required to obtain regulatory coverage under the Irrigated Lands Regulatory Program.
There are two options to comply:

1. Obtain Coverage Under a Coalition Group. Join the local Coalition Group that
supports land owners with the implementation of the Irrigated Lands Regulatory
Program. The Coalition Group conducts water quality monitoring and reporting to
the Central Valley Water Board on behalf of its growers. The Coalition Groups
charge an annual membership fee, which varies by Coalition Group. To find the
Coalition Group in your area, visit the Central Valley Water Board’s website at:
http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/centralvalley/water_issues/irrigated__lands/app_appr
oval/index.shtml; or contact water board staff at (916) 464-4611 or via email at
IrrLands@waterboards.ca.gov. '

2. Obtain Coverage Under the General Waste Discharge Requirements for
Individual Growers, General Order R5-2013-0100. Dischargers not participating
in a third-party group (Coalition) are regulated individually. Depending on the



Jenny Lind Water Treatment Plant -6- 13 February 2018
Improvements (CCWD CIP #11092,
DR-4240-CA, PJ#0001) Project
Calaveras County

specific site conditions, growers may be required to monitor runoff from their
property, install monitoring wells, and submit a notice of intent, farm plan, and other
action plans regarding their actions to comply with their General Order. Yearly
costs would include State administrative fees (for example, annual fees for farm
sizes from 10-100 acres are currently $1,084 + $6.70/Acre); the cost to prepare
annual monitoring reports; and water quality monitoring costs. To enroll as an
Individual Discharger under the Irrigated Lands Regulatory Program, call the
Central Valley Water Board phone line at (91 6) 464-4611 or e-mail board staff at
IrrLands@waterboards.ca.gov.

Low or Limited Threat General NPDES Permit

If the proposed project includes construction dewatering and it is necessary to discharge
the groundwater to waters of the United States, the proposed project will require coverage
under a National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) permit. Dewatering
discharges are typically considered a low or limited threat to water quality and may be
covered under the General Order for Dewatering and Other Low Threat Discharges to
Surface Waters (Low Threat General Order) or the General Order for Limited Threat
Discharges of Treated/Untreated Groundwater from Cleanup Sites, Wastewater from
Superchlorination Projects, and Other Limited Threat Wastewaters to Surface Water
(Limited Threat General Order). A complete application must be submitted to the Central
Valley Water Board to obtain coverage under these General NPDES permits.

For more information regarding the Low Threat General Order and the application process,
visit the Central Valley Water Board website at:
http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/centraIvalley/board_decisions/adopted_orders/general_ord
ers/r5-2013-0074.pdf

For more information regarding the Limited Threat General Order and the application
process, visit the Central Valley Water Board website at:
http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/centralval!ey/board_decisions/adopted__orders/generaLord
ers/r5-2013-0073.pdf

NPDES Permit

If the proposed project discharges waste that could affect the quality of the waters of the
State, other than into a community sewer system, the proposed project will require
coverage under a National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) permit. A
complete Report of Waste Discharge must be submitted with the Central Valley Water
Board to obtain a NPDES Permit.

For more information regarding the NPDES Permit and the application process, visit the
Central Valley Water Board website at:



Jenny Lind Water Treatment Plant -7- 13 February 2018
Improvements (CCWD CIP #11092,
DR-4240-CA, PJ#0001) Project
Calaveras County

http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/centralvalley/heIp/business_help/permitS.shtml

If you have questions regarding these comments, please contact me at (916) 464-4644 or
Stephanie. Tadlock@waterboards.ca.gov.

C;‘[\I\;Of’\,épbké‘\\)’fuk C,C‘Léi—/

Stephanie Tadlock
Environmental Scientist

cc:  State Clearinghouse unit, Governor's Office of Planning and Research, Sacramento



STATE OF CALIFORNIA

Governor’s Office of Planning and Research

State Clearinghouse and Planning Unit

Edmund G. Brown Jr. Ken Alex
Govemor . Director

February 21, 2018

Charles Palmer

Calaveras County Water District
423 E. Charles Street

P.O. Box 846

San Andreas, CA 95249

Subject: Jenny Lind Water Treatment Plant Pretreatment Improvements Project (CCWD CIP #11092, DR-
4240-CA, PJ#0001)
SCH#: 2018012034

Dear Charles Palmer:

The State Clearinghouse submitted the above named Mitigated Negative Declaration to selected state
agencies for review. On the enclosed Document Details Report please note that the Clearinghouse has
listed the state agencies that reviewed your document. The review period closed on February 20, 2018, and
the comments from the responding agency (ies) is (are) enclosed. If this comment package is not in order,
please notify the State Clearinghouse immediately. Please refer to the project’s ten-digit State .
Clearinghouse number in future correspondence so that we may respond promptly.

Please note that Section 21104(c) of the California Public Resources Code states that: . .

“A responsible or other public agency shall only make substantive comments regarding those
activities involved in a project which are within an area of expertise of the agency or which are
required to be carried out or approved by the agency. Those comments shall be supported by
specific documentation.”

These comments are forwarded for use in preparing your final environmental document. Should you need
more information or clarification of the enclosed comments, we recommend that you contact the
commenting agency directly.

This letter acknowledges that you have complied with the State Clearinghouse review requirements for
draft environmental documents, pursuant to the California Environmental Quality Act. Please contact the
State Clearinghouse at (916) 445-0613 if you have any questions regarding the environmental review
process.

Sincerely,

"7572"/7{?5 ﬁ@ P
4

Scott Morgan
Director, State Clearinghouse

Enclosures
cc: Resources Agency
1400 TENTH STREET P.O0. BOX 3044 SACRAMENTO, CALIFORNIA 95812-30.44
TEL 1-916-145-0613  FAX 1-916-558-316-1  www.opr.ca.gov



Document Details Report
State Clearinghouse Data Base

SCH# 2018012034
Project Title  Jenny Lind Water Treatment Plant Pretreatment Improvements Project (CCWD CIP #11092,
Lead Agency DR-4240-CA, PJ#0001)
Calaveras County Water District
Type MND Mitigated Negative Declaration
Description  To address impacts to water quality, the District proposes to upgrade the Jenny Lind with a packaged
pretreatment system, which consists of pre-engineered/pre-manufactured treatment units that will be
fabricated off-site and shipped to the project site for final installation. The project will include demolition
of existing components that would be replaced with the upgraded units.
Lead Agency Contact
Name Charles Palmer
Agency Calaveras County Water District
Phone (209)754-3174 Fax
email
Address 423 E. Charles Street
P.O. Box 846
City San Andreas State CA  Zip 95249
Project Location
County Calaveras
City
Region
Lat/Long 38°9'2.3"N/120° 49'54.6" W
Cross Streets 3516 Silver Rapids Rd
Parcel No. 072-044-003, -046-001, 002, 003
Township 4N Range 10E Section 36 Base MDBM

Proximity to:

Highways
Airports
Railways
Waterways
Schools
Land Use

26

Cosgrove Crk, Calaveras River
Mountain Oaks, Calaveras River
RR/PS/RR-1

Project Issues

Aesthetic/Visual;, Air Quality; Archaeologic-Historic; Biological Resources; Cumulative Effects:
Drainage/Absorption; Flood Plain/Flooding; Forest Land/Fire Hazard; Geologic/Seismic; Growth
Inducing; Landuse; Noise; Other Issues; Population/Housing Balance; Public Services:
Recreation/Parks; Sewer Capacity; Soil Erosion/Compaction/Grading; Toxic/Hazardous:
Traffic/Circulation; Vegetation; Water Quality; Water Supply; Wetland/Riparian; Wildlife

Reviewing
Agencies

Resources Agency; Central Valley Flood Protection Board; Department of Fish and Wildlife, Region 2;
Office of Historic Preservation; Department of Parks and Recreation; California Highway Patrol;
Caltrans, District 10; Office of Emergency Services, California; State Water Resources Control Board,
Division of Drinking Water; State Water Resources Control Board, Division of Drinking Water, District
10; Regional Water Quality Control Bd., Region 5 (Sacramento); Department of Toxic Substances
Control; Native American Heritage Commission; State Lands Commission

Date Received

01/22/2018 Start of Review 01/22/2018 End of Review 02/20/2018

Matbne Dianlie fn deba Batda cnnmiilt foman fene B almmt Sl bl ovcms dodnad b hna o e



i

J,

—~ a\ 4

From: Schroder, Kevin@DOT <Kevin.Schroder@dot.ca.gov>

Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2018 12:15 PM

To: OPR State Clearinghouse; charlesp@ccwd.org

Cc: ‘acollins@calacog.org'; Jeffrey Crovitz; Baker, Carl E@DOT

Subject: Jenny Lind Water Treatment Plant Pretreatment Improvements Project

Dear Mr. Palmer,

Thank you for the opportunity to review the Jenny Lind Water Treatment Plant Pretreatment Improvements
Project (SCH# 2018012034). Caltrans has no comment for the proposed project. Caltrans appreciated the
opportunity to review the Mitigated Negative Declaration. '

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions.

Kevin Schroder

Transportation Planner

Caltrans District 10 — Office of Rural Planning Unit# 2573
(209)-941-1947

Sovarmieds Oificeof Flesning 8 Rssawch
JAN 25 2018
STATECI =ARMGHOUSE



853 Lincoln Way
Suite 105
Auburn, California 95603

Contact: Markus Lang







DRAFT INITIAL STUDY/MITIGATED
NEGATIVE DECLARATION

JENNY LIND WATER TREATMENT PLANT
PRETREATMENT IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT
(CCWD CIP #11092/DR-4240-CA P[#0001)

Prepared for:

Calaveras County Water District
120 Toma Court
P.O. Box 846
San Andreas, California 95249
209.754.3174
Contact: Charles Palmer, District Engineer

Prepared by:

e, 8B PR B R
853 Lincoln Way, Suite 105
Auburn, California 95603
Contact: Markus Lang

JANUARY 2018



Printed on 30% post-consumer recycled material.



Draft Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration
Jenny Lind Water Treatment Plant Improvements Project

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Section Page No.
ACRONYMS AND ABBREVIATIONS...uvviintiinititetsssistesccessssssssessssasssssesasessssesssenes I
1 INTRODUCGTION..iniiiiitiniiiiiitissssssssssissessessssseasessessesssasnssssssessessaessasssssssssssessssssssens 1
1.1 ProjJect OVEIVIEW ..uoiuiiieiiiiiiciteteceteieee ettt be s rennas 1

1.2 California Environmental Quality Act Compliance .....cccovvveeeerveeerivriiereeeeennne 1

1.3 National Environmental Policy ACt...ccccoovoierieiieiiieiccecceeece e 2

L4 Project LOCAtION «.ccveviriiririeieceeeiietee ettt ettt ev ettt ean e tens s retesasans 5

1.5 Environmental SEttNg .......ccccevievinineiiiinieriirieiee et es 5

2 SUMMARY OF FINDINGS ...oooiiiitntncriisininictosesnnsnsesssseesesssssesesssssesssressssssssssesssssssns 7
2.1 Environmental Factors Potentially Affected.......ocovveeiiiieininiciiieeccceere 9

2.2 Environmental Determination........ccccvivierinieeoreiereniereesieesieseeseesre s eve e evese e 9

3 INITIAL STUDY CHECKLIST oottt csensesssssessesssssssssssesssassssassssssssens 13
3.1 ACSTNELICS 1ottt s et a et aeas 28

3.2 Agriculture and FOrestry ReSOUICES.....ccouviiieiiereiieeesiicteciesreeeeerin e sne e 30

3.3 AN QUALEY oottt et enae e 31

3.4 Biological RESOUICES .....ccovirieieriiriiietetnieiescereiere st nees 36

35 Cultural RESOUICES ..c..euiiviiiiieiiiicettreeteete ettt 40

3.6 Geology and SOMlS et 43

3.7 Greenhouse Gas EMiSSIONS .c..coiiieiriarieieiiieireeteieeresees e ssesssese e esaesneseeseaeaes 46

3.8 Hazards and Hazardous Materials ........cccocecieiiiieninniciiineiceese e 49

3.9  Hydrology and Water QUality.......cccoiveeeiiiineeieieieieieiee et 53

3.10  Land Use and Planning .........ccccoecvriiiiiinininecicesinisesse et 56

30T Mineral RESOUICES .o..ooiriiiiiieiiietcctecieen e eve st r s b re e saes e eneeaesbeebeenas 56

312 INOISE ettt a et a et st e e s e b e b et e seessetentebens 57

3.13  Population and HOUSING .........cceriririiniiinirieeireeeresese st ebe e esssennaenas 60

3.14  PUDBIIC SEIVICES ...ttt v vt e ena e evs e evsenenanan 60

305 RECTEALION wouiiiiice ettt a ettt e b te b e essesnennensenanns 61

3.16  Transportation and Traffic ......coevevirieiiiiiriec e 62

3.17  Tribal Cultural RESOUICES ...c.eecieveriiieiieeeieiee et ere et n et etenas 64

3.18  Utilities and Service SYStemMS.....ccvvueiirierinteeeieieteeeee ettt eve e eveeresnas 66

3.19  Mandatory Findings of Significance.........cccccuvvevieiinieiniciereeerctereeee e 68

4 REFERENCES AND PREPARERS ....oiiiiiitecnterernnsetsscseessesernsseassssessessssnassesans 71
4.1 References CEd . ...ttt r s venaeas 71

4.2 LISt OF PrOPArEIS .couieeeiiiriiiieieict ettt s e bttt nenas s 72

9853

i January 2018



Draft Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration
Jenny Lind Water Treatment Plant Improvements Project

TABLE OF CONTENTS (CONTINUED)

Page No.

APPENDICES
A Site Plan
B Air Quality Modeling Results
C Biological Resources Assessment
D Confidential Cultural Resources Report
E Draft Jenny Lind Mitigation Monitoring Program
FIGURES
1 Regional VICINILY .o..ccviiiiieiiiiieeces ettt a sttt senes 3
2 PrOJect LOCAtION ..ttt ettt sttt s e ne et eene s e eneanses e 7
3 Area of Potential EffectS......coiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeee ettt 14
TABLES
1 MItIZAtION MEASUIES ...veveieiieereierietieteitese e steese et ereeteetee e e b e sesesesteasssestesassassseseeassneseassnas 9
2 CCAPCD Air Quality Significance Thresholds ......coocveviviieeiciciceceeeeeeeeceeee, 32
3 Estimated Maximum Daily Construction Emissions.......ccoccovvvueiericeciciiieiececneceereeenenas 33
3.7-1 Estimated Annual Construction GHG EmiSSIONS .....cc.ovevivveciiirieiriiereec et 47

] 9853
g} %@; g;% % %“i i January 2018



Draft Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration

Jenny Lind Water Treatment Plant Improvements Project

ACRONYMS AND ABBREVIATIONS

AB Assembly Bill

ADI Area of Direct Impact

APE Area of Potential Effect

APN Assessor's Parcel Number

CAAQS California Ambient Air Quality Standards
CARB California Air Resources Board

CCR California Code of Regulations

CCWD Calaveras County Water District

CEQ Council on Environmental Quality

CEQA California Environmental Quality Act

CHa methane

CNDDB California Natural Diversity Database

Co carbon monoxide

CO2 carbon dioxide

CO:E carbon dioxide equivalent

CRHR California Register of Historical Resources
dBA A-weighted decibel

EIR Environmental Impact Report

EPA Environmental Protection Agency

FEMA Federal Emergency Management Agency
GHG Greenhouse Gas

IS Initial Study

MND Mitigated Negative Declaration

MT metric tons

NAAQS National Ambient Air Quality Standards
NAHC Native American Heritage Commission
ND Negative Declaration

NPDES National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System
NRHP National Register of Historic Places

O3 ozone

PM1o course particulate matter

PM2s fine particulate matter

SB Senate Bill

SR State Route

SWRCB State Water Resources Control Board
USFWS U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service

@ ﬁ ?n} §,§ g{ iii January gg?é




Draft Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration
Jenny Lind Water Treatment Plant Improvements Project

INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

- 9853
% §‘§L iv January 2018



Draft Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration
Jenny Lind Water Treatment Plant Improvements Project

1 INTRODUCTION
1.1 Project Overview

The Calaveras County Water District (District) owns and operates the Jenny Lind Water
Treatment Plant (Jenny Lind Plant) near Valley Springs, California (Figure 1, Regional
Vicinity). The plant has a capacity of 6.0 million gallons a day (MGD) and serves approximately
11,250 customers. Raw water supplied from New Hogan reservoir and downstream of the dam is
withdrawn through an infiltration gallery in the riverbed. The existing water plant processes
include raw water pumps, ozone/ozonation, absorption clarifiers, gravity filters, and disinfection
with sodium hypochlorite. Recently, a 70,868-acre wildfire (Butte Fire) occurred in Calaveras
and Amador counties, and approximately 50% of the burned area is in the watershed for New
Hogan reservoir and upstream of the treatment plant. Due to the local soil conditions, runoff
from the burned area will have a major impact on raw water quality and the District’s ability to
produce drinking water.

To address impacts to water quality, the District proposes to upgrade the Jenny Lind plant with a
packaged pretreatment system (plant), which consists of pre-engineered/pre-manufactured
treatment units that will be fabricated off-site and shipped to the project site for final installation
(proposed project). The District submitted an application and obtained funding through the
California Office of Emergency Services (Cal-OES) and Federal Emergency Management
Agency (FEMA) Hazard Mitigation Grant Program for the proposed project. As such, the
proposed project requires environmental review under the California Environmental Quality Act
(CEQA) and National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) to determine whether the proposed
project may have significant adverse effects on the environment. This document encompasses a
CEQA Initial Study/Negative Declaration (IS/ND); a separate NEPA Environmental Assessment
(EA) has been completed by FEMA as the federal lead agency.

1.2 California Environmental Quality Act Compliance

The District will act as the CEQA lead agency for the proposed project, and is responsible for
preparing environmental documentation in accordance with the California Environmental
Quality Act (Public Resources Code Section 21000 et seq.) to determine if approval of the
discretionary actions requested and subsequent construction on the proposed project site could
have a significant impact on the environment.

As provided in Public Resources Code Section 21064.5, a Mitigated Negative Declaration may
be prepared for a project that is subject to CEQA when an Initial Study has identified potentially
significant effects on the environment, but (1) revisions in the project plans or proposals made

9853

DUDEK 1 January 2018



Draft Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration
Jenny Lind Water Treatment Plant Improvements Project

by, or agreed to by, the applicant before the proposed Mitigated Negative Declaration and Initial
Study are released for public review would avoid the effects or mitigate the effects to a point
where clearly no significant effect on the environment would occur, and (2) there is no
substantial evidence in light of the whole record before the public agency that the project, as
revised, may have a significant effect on the environment.

Based on the Initial Study (IS) prepared for the proposed project, the District has prepared a
Mitigated Negative Declaration (MND) for the proposed project.

The District has prepared a MND in conformance with Section 15070(b) of the State CEQA
Guidelines. The purpose of the MND and the Initial Study Checklist (IS/MND) is to identify any
potentially significant impacts associated with the proposed project and incorporate mitigation
measures into the project as necessary to eliminate the potentially significant effects of the
project or to reduce the effects to a level of insignificance.

1.3 National Environmental Policy Act

In 1969, Congress enacted NEPA (Section 102, 42 U.S.C. 4332). Section 102 directs that NEPA
be used for planning and decision making processes. The intent of NEPA is for Federal agencies
to consider the environmental issues for decision making regardless of any requirement for an
environmental document. NEPA created the Council on Environmental Quality (CEQ). CEQ has

Regulations for Implementing the Procedural Provisions of NEPA (40 Code of Federal
Regulations [CFR] Parts 1500-1508).

CEQ regulations (40 CFR 1507.3) require that Federal agencies “adopt procedures to ensure that
decisions are made in accordance with the policies and purposes of the Act.” Agencies are to
designate the major decision points in their principal programs and ensure NEPA compliance.

Under NEPA, FEMA will review the proposed project through the preparation of an
Environmental Assessment in order to make the following decision on FEMA funded projects:
1) Choose whether to proceed with the proposed project, choose to take No Action at this time,
or modify the proposed project; and 2) Determine whether or not a Finding of No Significant
Impact (FONSI) can be supported by the environmental analysis.

The NEPA review has been completed separately by FEMA and no additional discussion of the
NEPA process or findings is provided as the focus of this document is limited to the analysis of
the proposed project under CEQA.

s e g g 9853
g:% %mg g«? % i 2 January 2018



El
Grove

Sacramen%
Counlty

Logi

Stocktan

Project Site

San
Joaquin
County

Calaveras

" County

i'\S“mnisl.u/:\'
TCounty

S-Minute Series Vail
¢ 10€; Secticn 36

oy S

prings Guadrangle

e
Sty

Camp

FIGURE 1
Regional Vicinity

Jenny Lind Water Treatment Plant Initial Study




Draft Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration
Jenny Lind Water Treatment Plant Improvements Project

1
~

=

e

g

B
R
g
.

%

INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

9853
January 2018



Draft Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration
Jenny Lind Water Treatment Plant Improvements Project

1.4 Project Location

The proposed project would be located within an approximately 8-acre site located on Silver
Rapids Road near the City of Valley Springs in Calaveras County, California (Figure 1, Regional
Vicinity). Regional access to the project site is provided via State Route (SR) 26, approximately
0.5 mile to the northwest of the project site.

The project site is bounded on the north and east by Silver Rapids Road, by the Calaveras River
on the south, and by Cosgrove Creek on the west (Figure 2, Project Location).

1.5 Environmental Setting

The project site is approximately 8.0 acres in size and includes the existing Jenny Lind Water
Treatment Plant and associated supporting infrastructure. The primary component of the existing
plant is a series of six U.S. Filter Microfloc Trident Model TR-420-A modular treatment units.
Associated infrastructure includes pumps, a backup power generator, storage tanks, roadways,
parking areas, equipment sheds, four reclaim basins, solids drying beds, administrative support
buildings, and electrical infrastructure required to operate the current system. Access to the site is
controlled by a locked gate. Portions of the site that do not contain treatment plant components
and associated infrastructure are undeveloped and support a mix of native vegetation and
landscape plantings including trees.

The site consists of relatively flat areas (less than 3% slopes) as a result of past grading carried
out for the existing facilities. On-site elevations ranging from approximately 520 to 550 feet
above mean sea level.

Adjacent and Surrounding Land Uses

The surrounding area is largely characterized by rural residential development to the east, north
and west, and the Calaveras River and a rock and gravel borrow pit to the south, which is outside
the anticipated disturbance area associated with the proposed project. The residences are one to
two stories in height, and some support animal pens, with most having vacant/unimproved
backyards, or other rural uses. New Hogan Reservoir is approximately 1 mile to the east of the
site. Undeveloped areas are intermixed among the adjacent developed properties and support
mixed oak trees in upland areas and riparian vegetation adjacent to Cosgrove Creek and the
Calaveras River.

i o 9853
§:§ %ﬁ @ iﬁﬁ %ﬁi 5 January 2018



Draft Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration
Jenny Lind Water Treatment Plant Improvements Project

éﬁ‘%‘
=
N
[e2]

INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

9853
January 2018



) Project Boundary
() Parcel Boundary

FIGURE 2

Project Location
Jenny tind Water Treatment Plant Initial Study




Draft Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration
Jenny Lind Water Treatment Plant Improvements Project

5

Rk

U

INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

9853
January 2018

it

Bl
%y

[e]



Draft Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration
Jenny Lind Water Treatment Plant Improvements Project

2 SUMMARY OF FINDINGS
241 Environmental Factors Potentially Affected

This Initial Study analyzes the environmental impacts of the project consistent with the
format and analysis prompts provided in Appendix G of the CEQA Guidelines. The
analysis identified no impacts that could not be mitigated to less than significant with
implementation of mitigation measures identified in this Initial Study.

2.2 Environmental Determination

The analyses conducted in this Initial Study determined that the proposed project could result in
potentially significant impacts in several resource topic areas. The Initial Study identifies
mitigation measures, provided in Table I, for each of the impacts that would avoid or reduce the
impact to less than significant. Appendix E, the draft mitigation monitoring program, identifies
each mitigation measure and assigns responsibility for implementation and monitoring, timing,
and performance evaluation criteria to guide effective implementation of mitigation measures
identified in Table 1.

Table 1
Mitigation Measures

ic Mitigation Measur

Mitigation Measure BIO.1 The following avoidance measures shall be implemented to avoid impacts to California red-

legged frog_and Foothill vellow-legged frog:

{CRER):

1. Upon period of starting construction, project staff, contractors, and other work crews will
receive training, fraining materials andfor fact sheets regarding habitat sensitivity,
identification of California red-legged frogs_and Foothill yellow-legged frogs, their
breeding habitats, and required practices. The training will include the general measures
that are being implemented to conserve this species, penalties for non-compliance, and
boundaries of the project area. A fact sheet or other supporting materials containing this
information will be prepared and distributed.

2. All ground disturbing activities will be conducted to avoid the “wet season,” which shall be
defined as beginning with the first frontal system that results in at least 0.25 inches of
precipitation after October 15 (as measured from the closest published location and
elevation by the National Weather Service) and shall continue until April 1st.

3. Atightly woven fiber netting or similar material used for erosion control shall be deployed
during construction as exclusion fencing between the project area and the adjacent
habitat along Cosgrove Creek, if deemed to be necessary by a qualified biologist, to
effectively ensure individuals do not stray into the work area. No plastic mono-filament
matting will be used for erosion control.

4. The Sesramento-U.S. Fish and Wildlife Office—Service {SEWOY-andlor California
Department of Fish and Wildlife will be promptly notified of any finding of a listed or

N 9853
m %«5 L] %ﬁ % 9 January 2018




Draft Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration
Jenny Lind Water Treatment Plant Improvements Project

Table 1
Mitigation Measures

candidate species or identification of California red-legaed frog or Foothill yellow-leqged
frog ERLE-within the project area. A qualified biologist shall be on-call to confirm such
findings/determinations.

5. Fueling and maintenance activities shall be a minimum of 66 feet from riparian or aquatic
habitats._A_qualified bioloqist will identify the edge of riparian_habitat and the exclusion
buffer zone prior to construction activities.

6. Because dusk and dawn are often the times when red-egged-frogs are most actively
foraging and dispersing, afl ground disturbing activities associated with project
construction should cease one half hour before sunset and should not begin prior to one
half hour before sunrise.

7. Excavations and frenches shall be closed or covered/plated at the end of each workday
as a regular daily practice. If excavations will remain open and unattended for greater
than 24-hours and the project biologist determines that there is a viable concern animals
are at risk, then escape ramps of earth fill and/or wooden planks shall be constructed to
allow animals to evacuate/escape the excavation. All excavations shall be checked prior
to starting construction each day and before backfilling the holes.

Mitigation Measure BIO.2 A survey shall be completed by a qualified biologist no earlier than two weeks prior to
construction to determine if any raptors or other native birds are nesting on or near the project
site. If active nests are observed, the biologist will determine a suitable avoidance buffer or
avoidance measures, such as a monitor, screening, or other measures, to effectively avoid
nesting disturbance and based on species, location, and planned construction activities in the
area. These nests shall be flagged and avoided until the chicks have fledged and the nests
are no longer active, as determined by the biologist.

Mitigation Measure CUL.1 In consideration of the proximity of planned work relative to CA-CAL-1180/H, a CRHR-gligible
resource containing human remains, archaeological monitoring should be conducted during
initial ground-disturbing activities to avoid impacts to unanticipated archaeological resources.
Prior to initiation of earth-disturbing work associated with the project, an Archaeological
Discovery and Monitoring Plan should be prepared that outlines required monitoring efforts,
roles and responsibilities, and reporting requirements.

Mitigation Measure CUL.2 In accordance with Section 7050.5 of the California Health and Safety Code, if potential
human remains are found the County Coroner shall be immediately notified of the discovery.
The Coroner will provide a determination within 48 hours of notification. No further excavation
or disturbance of the identified material, or any area reasonably suspected to overlie
additional remains, shall occur untif a determination has been made. if the County Coroner
determines that the remains are, or are believed to be, Native American, they shall notify the
Native American Heritage Commission (NAHC) within 24 hours. In accordance with California
Public Resources Code Section 5097.98, the NAHC must immediately notify those persons it
believes to be the most likely descendent (MLD) of the deceased Native American. Within 48
hours of their notification, the MLD will recommend to the lead agency their preferred
freatment of the remains and associated grave goods.

3 9 9853
g:;? %ﬁ g.:é % 5{ 10 January 2018



Draft Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration
Jenny Lind Water Treatment Plant Improvements Project

Table 1
Mitigation Measures

Mitigation Measure HAZ.1 The following measures shall be implemented prior to and during construction and shall be
incorporated into project plans and specifications.
= All equipment shall be regularly inspected for leaks (e.g., hydraulic fluid, fuel, ofl,
antifreeze, etc.) and any leaks fixed before equipment use resumes.

= Spill kits should be readily available on site and contain approptiate items to absorb,
contain, neutralize, or remove hazardous materials.

= The lubrication, refueling and repairfmaintenance of Contractor’'s equipment shall
occur only in areas designated by the District, which are restricted to public access
and as far as practicable from riparian and habitat areas.

= The Contractor shall immediately notify CCWD in event of a spill or release of any
chemical during construction. -

9853
11 January 2018

(]
L
i
o



Draft Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration
Jenny Lind Water Treatment Plant Improvements Project

%::E

i

s
7

INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

9853
12 January 2018



Draft Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration
Jenny Lind Water Treatment Plant Improvements Project

i
"
i&ﬁa

i

INITIAL STUDY CHECKLIST

Project title:
Jenny Lind Water Treatment Plant Pretreatment Improvements Project
Lead agency name and address:

Calaveras County Water District
120 Toma Court

P.O. Box 846

San Andreas, California 95249

Lead agency contact:

Charles Palmer, District Engineer
209.754.3174
charlesp@ccwd.org

Project location:

The proposed project would be located within an approximately 8-acre site located at 3615
Silver Rapids Road near the community of Valley Springs in Calaveras County, California
(see Figure 1, Regional Vicinity, and Figure 2, Project Location). The area of potential effect,
proposed staging areas, and area of direct impact associated with the proposed project is
depicted Figure 3, Area of Potential Effects. State Route 26 is approximately 0.5 mile
northwest of the project site. The coordinates of the approximate center of the site are
38°9'1.98" north latitude, 120°49'53.35" west longitude. The site is developed with CCWD’s
existing Jenny Lind Water Treatment Plant. Calaveras County Assessor’s Parcel Numbers
(APNSs) include the following: 72-044-003, 72-046-001, 002, and 003.

Project sponsor’s name and address:

Calaveras County Water District
120 Toma Court

P.O. Box 846

San Andreas, California 95249

General plan designation:

Rural Residential (Rancho Calaveras Special Plan Area)

s o 9853
- %ﬁ 13 January 2018

|

7
i



Draft Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration
Jenny Lind Water Treatment Plant Improvements Project

7. Zoning:
Public Service (PS) / Rural Residential 1 (RR-1)

8. Description of project. (Describe the whole action involved, including but not
limited to later phases of the project, and any secondary, support, or off-site
features necessary for its implementation. Attach additional sheets if necessary):

To address impacts to water quality resulting from effects of wildfire in the upstream watershed and
reservoir, the District proposes to upgrade the existing Jenny Lind Water Treatment Plant by installing
a packaged pretreatment system consisting of pre-engineered/pre-manufactured treatment units that
will be fabricated off-site and shipped to the project site for installation. While the plant components
will be manufactured off site and shipped to the site for installation, the site must be prepared to install
the plant and associated supporting infrastructure. Construction that would occur on site to install the
prefabricated plant components includes the following (refer to Appendix A, Site Plan):

¢ Demolition and Equipment Replacement. An existing 900 square-foot metal building (14
feet tall) and associated slab foundation would be demolished. Approximately 3,000 square
feet of existing paving would be sawcut and removed, and the existing septic tank would be
removed and replaced. An existing 1000 amp main switchboard, existing power distribution
sections, and existing 1200 amp automatic transfer switch (ATS) inside the existing generator
building would be demolished and removed. A new 1600 amp meter main switchboard
(MMS) would be installed in an outdoor enclosure and a new 1600 amp ATS and new power
distribution switchboards (PDS-1 & 2) would be installed inside the existing generator
building. The existing cast-in-place concrete transformer pad would be demolished and
removed and replaced with a standard 106-inch by 90-inch precast pad.

e New Pretreatment Unit and Associated Equipment. A new pretreatment unit and
ancillary equipment (recirculation pumps, mixers, scrappers, hydrocyclones, sand cone
hopper, etc.) would be installed in addition to a new outdoor control panel and outdoor
motor control center with three variable frequency drives for process pumps and control
CP-200 relay section for the pretreatment unit.

e Three new variable speed, 25-horsepower process pumps, setting pumps and anchoring
bases would be installed and 12-inch and 10-inch intake and discharge piping would be
installed along with associated fittings, valves, and other appurtenances.

¢ Construction of coagulant, polymer and permanganate chemical feed systems including a
fiberglass building, eyewash, polymer storage tank, polymer blending system, inline
mechanical mixer, static mixer (inside underground vault), chemical injection quills,
metering pumps, chemical feed tubing, and secondary containment piping.

9853
14 January 2018

w
-
»)
y
%



ect Boundary

3 Proj

H

y

1 APE Bounda
I Impacts

Potent

ia

t Impact
lit

irec
Areas

Area of D

128

ing Faciliti
ing

ist

Ex

Stag

FIGURE 3
jal Effects

{20

s

G17); County of Calaveras Gl

i

SOQURCE: Bing Maps {Accessed

Area of Potent

Jenny Lind Water Treatment Plant Initial Study

3




Draft Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration
Jenny Lind Water Treatment Plant Improvements Project

o

L
m
=

INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

9853
16 January 2018



Draft Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration
Jenny Lind Water Treatment Plant Improvements Project

e New underground and aboveground electrical conduits would be installed to provide
power and instrumentation to and from existing electrical buildings to the new packaged
plant and new pump station. This would include installing new underground secondary
conduits from the transformer to the MMS, and a new 1000 KVA transformer and
secondary conductors to the MSS (installed by Pacific Gas & Electric (PG&E)).

e Underground and aboveground installation of process piping, fittings, valves, and other
process equipment. The project includes installing 18-inch, 20-inch and 24-inch diameter
piping to serve as inlet and outlet lines and to connect the new pretreatment unit for
transporting pre-treated raw water from the packaged plant/new pump station/existing
piping manifold to filters/filter building to the existing raw water line. Sludge piping
would also be installed to connect the pretreatment system or packaged plant waste and
drain lines to the existing sludge tank or waste basin (the existing solids thickener center
feedwell and decant line0 and would range from 3 inches to 6 inches in diameter.

e The project includes constructing steel reinforced concrete slabs on grade, wetwell,
underground footings, vertical walls, equipment pads, vaults and other miscellaneous concrete
work as shown on the project drawings for locating the treatment unit and a new pump station.

¢ Installing and extending sewer service lines to serve the new facility and installing
underground site drainage piping and drop inlets. A new retaining wall would also be
constructed at the pretreatment unit building.

Excavations, Grading and Paving. It is estimated that 200 cubic yards of material would be
excavated on site to provide for all underground work for installation of buried piping, electrical
conduits and structural foundations. All trenches and excavations would be backfilled with
imported aggregate road base and/or gravel. A gravity block retaining wall would be constructed
on site, and approximately 50 cubic yards of imported backfill would be placed behind the wall
to balance available native soils from trenches and excavations. Asphalt would be used to surface
areas around the pretreatment unit building and vehicle and maintenance access areas.

Best Management Practices. The project will result in a total disturbance area of less than 0.5 acre
and therefore coverage under the NPDES general permit for stormwater discharges from construction
activities is not required. However, the Contractor would be required to implement standard stormwater
best management practices and typical pollution prevention measures. This would include maintaining
a concrete waste washout controls area to contain concrete washout waste, erosion control measures,
and implementing measures for containment/proper management of hazardous materials.

o 9853
DUDEK 17 January 2018



Draft Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration
Jenny Lind Water Treatment Plant Imnprovements Project

Project Approvals Required

The following agencies have reviewed the project and authorized construction:
e California Office of Emergency Services (Cal-OES)
e Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA)
e California Water Board / Division of Drinking Water / District 10

9. Surrounding land uses and setting:

The project site is developed with CCWD’s existing Jenny Lind Water Treatment Plant, which
includes maintenance and operations buildings, above and below ground treatment and storage
tanks and ponds, and on-site access drives and parking areas. The treatment plant property is
bounded on the north and east by Silver Rapids Road, by the Calaveras River on the south, and
by Cosgrove Creek on the west (Figure 2, Project Location). The surrounding area is sparsely
developed with large lot rural residential land uses.

ENVIRONMENTAL FACTORS POTENTIALLY AFFECTED

The environmental factors checked below would be potentially affected by this project,
involving at least one impact that is a “Potentially Significant Impact,” as indicated by the
checklist on the following pages.

Agriculture and

[] Aesthetics Air Quality

Forestry Resources

[[] Biological Resources Cultural Resources Geology and Soils

Greenhouse Gas Hazards and Hydrology and Water

Emissions Hazardous Materials Quality
Land Use and Planning Mineral Resources Noise
Population and Housing Public Services Recreation

Tribal Cultural
Resources Systems

Utilities and Service

N I I B
I I I B

Transportation and Traffic

Mandatory Findings of
Significance

I I O O I A

9853
18 January 2018

o
«
U
i
~



Draft Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration
Jenny Lind Water Treatment Plant Improvements Project

DETERMINATION: (To be completed by the Lead Agency)
On the basis of this initial evaluation:

[ 11 find that the proposed project COULD NOT have a significant effect on the environment,
and a NEGATIVE DECLARATION will be prepared.

I find that although the proposed project could have a significant effect on the environment,
there will not be a significant effect in this case because revisions in the project have been
made by or agreed to by the project proponent. A MITIGATED NEGATIVE
DECLARATION will be prepared.

[ 1 find that the proposed project MAY have a significant effect on the environment, and an
ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT REPORT is required.

[] 1 find that the proposed project MAY have a “potentially significant impact” or “potentially
significant unless mitigated” impact on the environment, but at least one effect (1) has been
adequately analyzed in an earlier document pursuant to applicable legal standards, and (2)
has been addressed by mitigation measures based on the earlier analysis as described on
attached sheets. An ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT REPORT is required, but it must analyze
only the effects that remain to be addressed.

[ 1 find that although the proposed project could have a significant effect on the environment,
because all potentially significant effects (a) have been analyzed adequately in an earlier
ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT REPORT or NEGATIVE DECLARATION pursuant to
applicable standards, and (b) have been avoided or mitigated pursuant to that earlier
ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT REPORT or NEGATIVE DECLARATION, including
revisions or mitigation measures that are imposed upon the proposed project, nothing further

is required.
( Q/Q g M/ OV 1B -1
Signature Charles Palmer, District Engineer Date

9853
19 January 2018

¥
o
i
?ﬁ:



Draft Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration
Jenny Lind Water Treatment Plant Improvements Project

EVALUATION OF ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACTS:

. AESTHETICS - Would the project:

a) Have a substantial adverse effect on a scenic vista? 1 il = (]
b) Substantially damage scenic resources including,
but not limited to, trees, rock outcroppings, and O 0 M X
historic buildings within a state scenic highway?
¢) Substantially degrade the existing visual character 0 | 0

or quality of the site and its surroundings?

d) Create a new source of substantial light or glare
which would adversely affect day or nighttime ] | X ]
views in the area?

Il.  AGRICULTURE AND FORESTRY RESOURCES - In determining whether impacts to agricultural resources are significant
environmental effects, lead agencies may refer to the California Agricultural Land Evaluation and Site Assessment Model
(1997) prepared by the California Department of Conservation as an optional model to use in assessing impacts on
agriculture and farmland. In determining whether impacts to forest resources, including timberland, are significant
environmental effects, lead agencies may refer to information compiled by the California Department of Forestry and Fire
Protection regarding the state’s inventory of forest land, including the Forest and Range Assessment Project and the Forest
Legacy Assessment project; and forest carbon measurement methodology provided in Forest Protocols adopted by the
California Air Resources Board. Would the project:

a) Convert Prime Farmland, Unique Farmland, or
Farmiand of Statewide Importance (Farmland),
as shown on the maps prepared pursuant to the <
Farmland Mapping and Monitoring Program of L 0 O X
the California Resources Agency, to non-
agricultural use?

b)  Conflict with existing zoning for agricultural use, or
a Williamson Act contract? 0 0 u

c¢)  Conflict with existing zoning for, or cause rezoning
of, forest land (as defined in Public Resources
Code section 12220(g)}, timberland (as defined by <
Public Resources Code section 4526), or O O 0 X
timberland zoned Timberland Production (as
defined by Government Code section 51104(g))?

d) Resultin the loss of forest land or conversion of
forest land to non-forest use? L 0 L] b

e) Involve other changes in the existing environment
which, due to their location or nature, could resutt ] ] ]
in conversion of Farmland, to non-agricultural use
or conversion of forest land to non-forest use?

L. AIR QUALITY — Where available, the significance criteria established by the applicable air quality management or air
pollution control district may be relied upon to make the following determinations. Would the project:

a) Conflict with or obstruct implementation of the -
applicable air quality plan? [ ] X |

<

e e 9853
DUDEK 20 January 2018



Draft Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration
Jenny Lind Water Treatment Plant Improvements Project

b) Violate any air quality standafd or contribute
substantially to an existing or projected air quality L] O X O
violation?

¢) Resultin a cumulatively considerable net increase
of any criteria poliutant for which the project region
is non-attainment under an applicable federal or
state ambient air quality standard (including L O B O
releasing emissions which exceed quantitative
thresholds for ozone precursors)?

d) Expose sensitive receptors to substantial pollutant <

concentrations? [ 0 A O
e) Create objectionable odors affecting a substantial

number of people? U O b O

V. BIOLOGICAL RESOURCES - Would the project:

a) Have asubstantial adverse effect, either directly or
through habitat modifications, on any species
identified as a candidate, sensitive, or special <7
status species in local or regional plans, policies, O A L] O
or regulations, or by the California Department of
Fish and Game or U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service?

b) Have a substantial adverse effect on any riparian
habitat or other sensitive natural community
identified in local or regional plans, policies, ] ] X L]
regulations, or by the Cafifornia Department of
Fish and Game or U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service?

¢} Have a substantial adverse effect on federally
protected wetlands as defined by Section 404 of
the Clean Water Act (including, but not limited to, v
marsh, vernal pool, coastal, efc.) through direct o 0 [ 2t
removal, filling, hydrological interruption, or other
means?

d) Interfere substantially with the movement of any
native resident or migratory fish or wildlife species
or with established native resident or migratory O ] | X
wildlife corridors, or impede the use of native
wildlife nursery sites?

e) Conflict with any local palicies or ordinances
protecting biological resources, such as a tree O ] ] X
preservation policy or ordinance?

f)  Conflict with the provisions of an adopted Habitat
Conservation Plan, Natural Community =
Conservation Plan, or other approved local, U 0 O S
regional, or state habitat conservation plan?

9853

%:} @ QE % g’i 21 January 2018



Draft Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration
Jenny Lind Water Treatment Plant Improvements Project

V. CULTURAL RESOURCES — Would the project

a) Cause a substantial adverse change in the
significance of a historical resource as defined ] ] X ]
in §15064.57

b) Cause a substantial adverse change in the
significance of an archaeological resource ] X ] ]
pursuant to §15064.5?

c) Directly or indirectly destroy a unique
paleontological resource or site or unique geologic [ D X O
feature?

d) Disturb any human remains, including those
interred outside of dedicated cemeteries?

X
Ul

VI, GEOLOGY AND SOILS ~ Would the project:

a) Expose people or structures to potential
substantial adverse effects, including the risk of
loss, injury, or death involving:

i)  Rupture of a known earthquake fault, as
delineated on the most recent Alquist-Priolo
Earthquake Fault Zoning Map issued by the
State Geologist for the area or based on other
substantial evidence of a known fault? Refer
to Division of Mines and Geology Special
Publication 42.

O
O
X
O

X

ii)  Strong seismic ground shaking?

iiy  Seismic-related ground failure, including
liquefaction?

X

iv) Landslides?

OG0 oo

ooy og
X X
o0 0

b) Resultin substantial soil erosion or the loss
of topsoil?

¢) Belocated on a geologic unit or soil that is
unstable, or that would become unstable as a
result of the project, and potentially result in on- or
off-site landslide, lateral spreading, subsidence,
liquefaction or collapse?

O
O
O
X

d) Be located on expansive soil, as defined in Table
18-1-B of the Uniform Building Code (1994), J J X ]
creating substantial risks to life or property?

e) Have soils incapable of adeguately supporting the
use of septic tanks or alternative waste water <
disposal systems where sewers are not available O L o X
for the disposal of waste water?

. 9853
% % 22 January 2018

#




Draft Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration
Jenny Lind Water Treatment Plant Improvements Project

VI, GREENHOUSE GAS EMISSIONS - Would the kpl’OJeCtZ

a) Generate greenhouse gas emissions, either
directly or indirectly, that may have a significant ] ] X ]
impact on the environment?

b)  Conflict with an applicable plan, policy or
regulation adopted for the purpose of reducing the | ] X U]
emissions of greenhouse gases?

VIIl. HAZARDS AND HAZARDOUS MATERIALS - Would the project:

a) Create a significant hazard to the public or the
environment through the routine transport, use, or il X [ ]
disposal of hazardous materials?

b) Create a significant hazard to the public or the
environment through reasonably foreseeable upset
and accident conditions involving the release of [ = L] O
hazardous materials into the environment?

¢) Emithazardous emissions or handle hazardous or

acutely hazardous materials, substances, or waste vy
within one-quarter mile of an existing or proposed O O [ i
school?

d) Be located on a site that is included on a list of
hazardous materials sites compiled pursuant to
Government Code Section 65962.5 and, as a ] ] ] X
result, would it create a significant hazard to the
public or the environment?

e) For a project located within an airport land use
plan or, where such a plan has not been adopted,
within two miles of a public airport or public use O | ] X
airport, would the project result in a safety hazard
for people residing or working in the project area?

f)  For a project within the vicinity of a private airstrip,
would the project result in a safety hazard for ] ] ] X
people residing or working in the project area?

g) Impair implementation of or physically interfere
with an adopted emergency response plan or ] ] ] X
emergency evacuation plan?

h)  Expose people or structures to a significant risk of
loss, injury or death involving wildland fires,
including where wildlands are adjacent to ] O X 1
urbanized areas or where residences are
intermixed with wildlands?

IX. HYDROLOGY AND WATER QUALITY - Would the project:

a) Violate any water quality standards or waste
discharge requirements? U L O X

o 9853
DUDEK 23 January 2018

"



Draft Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration
Jenny Lind Water Treatment Plant Inprovements Project

b)  Substantially deplete groundwater supplies or
interfere substantially with groundwater recharge
such that there would be a net deficit in aquifer
volume or a lowering of the local groundwater ] ] ]
table level (e.g., the production rate of pre-existing
nearby wells would drop to a level which would not
support existing land uses or planned uses for
which permits have been granted)?

¢) Substantially alter the existing drainage pattern of
the site or area, including through the alteration of
the course of a stream or river, in a manner which ] ] X A
would result in substantial erosion or siltation on-
or off-site?

d) Substantially alter the existing drainage pattern of the
site or area, including through the alteration of the
oourse of a stream or river, or substantially increase | ] X ]
the rate or amount of surface runoff in a manner
which would result in flooding on- or off-site?

e) Create or contribute runoff water which would
exceed the capacity of existing or planned
stormwater drainage systems or provide
substantial additional sources of polluted runoff?

<
|

f)  Otherwise substantially degrade water quality? | ] X ]
g} Place housing within a 100-year floed hazard area
as mapped on a federal Flood Hazard Boundary or 5
Flood Insurance Rate Map or other flood hazard =
delineation map?
h}  Place within a 100-year fiood hazard area structures <
which would impede or redirect flood flows? U 0 O
iy Expose people or structures to a significant risk of
loss, injury or death involving flooding, including ] J | X]
flooding as a result of the failure of a levee or dam?
) Inundation by seiche, tsunami, or mudflow? ] N X J
X. LAND USE AND PLANNING - Would the project:
a) Physically divide an established community? 1 [ O X
b) Conflict with any applicable land use plan, policy,
or regulation of an agency with jurisdiction over the
project {including, but not limited to the general e
plan, specific plan, local coastal program, or N O 0 &
zoning ordinance} adopted for the purpose of
avoiding or mitigating an environmental effect?
c¢) Conflict with any applicable habitat conservation o
plan or natural community conservation plan? L 0 O A
9853

o
L
m
P

24 January 2018



Draft Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration
Jenny Lind Water Treatment Plant Improvements Project

XL MINERAL RESOURCES - WoukldkkthekprOJect:
a) Resultin the loss of availability of a known mineral

resource that would be of value to the region and 1 [ J X
the residents of the state?

b) Resultin the loss of availability of a locally-
important mineral resource recovery site
delineated on a local general plan, specific plan, or U O O X
other land use plan?

XlI. NOISE - Would the project result in:

a) Exposure of persons to or generation of noise
levels in excess of standards established in the —
local general plan or noise ordinance, or applicable u N X D
standards of other agencies?

b} Exposure of persons to or generation of excessive

groundborne vibration or groundborne noise ] ] Y J
levels?

¢) A substantial permanent increase in ambient noise
levels in the project vicinity above levels existing Il 1 X O

without the project?

d}) A substantial temporary or periodic increase in
ambient noise levels in the project vicinity above J | X ]
levels existing without the project?

e) For a project located within an airport land use
plan or, where such a plan has not been adopted,
within two miles of a public airport or public use
airport, would the project expose people residing L O O X
or working in the project area to excessive noise

levels?

f)  For a project within the vicinity of a private
airstrip, would the project expose people residing <
or working in the project area to excessive noise u O O X
levels?

Xill. POPULATION AND HOUSING - Would the project:

a) Induce substantial population growth in an area,
either directly (for example, by proposing new
homes and businesses) or indirectly (for example, O N N X
through extension of roads or other infrastructure)?

b} Displace substantial numbers of existing housing,
necessitating the construction of replacement 1 ] ] X
housing elsewhere?

¢} Displace substantial numbers of people,
necessitating the construction of replacement 1 M 7 X
housing elsewhere?

9853

DUDEK 25 January 2018



Draft Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration
Jenny Lind Water Treatment Plant Improvements Project

XIV. PUBLIC SERVICES

a) Would the project result in substantial adverse physical impacts associated with the provision of new or physically altered
governmental facilities, need for new or physically altered governmental facilities, the construction of which could cause
significant environmental impacts, in order to maintain acceptable service ratios, response times, or other performance
objectives for any of the public services:

Fire protection? O ] M
Police protection? Il ] ] X
Schools? | N N X
Parks? ] ] ]
Other public facilities? Ll [] L] X
XV. RECREATION
a) Would the project increase the use of existing
neighborhood and regional parks or other
recreational facilities such that substantial physical ] ] 1 X
deterioration of the facility would occur or be
accelerated?
b) Does the project include recreational facilities or
require the construction or expansion of O 0 ] K

recreational facilities which might have an adverse
physical effect on the environment?

XVI. TRANSPORTATION/TRAFFIC — Would the project:

a}  Conflict with an applicable plan, ordinance or
policy establishing measures of effectiveness for
the performance of the circulation system, taking
into account all modes of transportation including
mass transit and non-motorized travel and relevant ] O X ]
components of the circulation system, including
but not limited fo intersections, streets, highways
and freeways, pedestrian and bicycle paths, and
mass transit?

b) Conflict with an applicable congestion
management program, including, but not limited to
level of service standards and travel demand v
measures, or other standards established by the O L X ]
county congestion management agency for
designated roads or highways?

¢) Resultin a change in air fraffic patterns, including
either an increase in traffic levels or a change in O ] ] X
location that results in substantial safety risks?

d) Substantially increase hazards due to a design
feature {e.g., sharp curves or dangerous ] ] )
intersections) or incompatible uses (e.g., farm
equipment)?

e) Resultin inadequate emergency access? O | J X

, ' 9853
%ﬁ%“ %w% @ % %“g 26 January 2018



Draft Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration
Jenny Lind Water Treatment Plant Improvements Project

Conflict with adopted policies, plans, or programs

regarding public fransit, bicycle, or pedestrian
facilities, or otherwise decrease the performance
or safety of such facilities?

XVIL.

TRIBAL CULTURAL RESOURCES

Would the project cause a substantial adverse change in the significance of a tribal cultural resource, defined in Public Resources
Code section 21074 as either a site, feature, place, cultural landscape that is geographically defined in terms of the size and scope
of the landscape, sacred place, or object with cultural value to a California Native American fribe, and that is:

a)

Listed or eligible for listing in the California
Register of Historical Resources, or in a local
register of historical resources as defined in Public
Resources Code section 5020.1(k), or

0 Y L [

A resource determined by the lead agency, in its
discretion and supported by substantial evidence, to
be significant pursuant to criteria set forth in
subdivision {c) of Public Resources Code Section
5024.1. In applying the criteria set forth in
subdivision (c) of Public Resource Code Section
5024.1, the lead agency shall consider the
significance of the resource to a California Native
American tribe?

XVHL  UTILITIES AND SERVICE SYSTEMS - Would

the project:

a)

Exceed wastewater treatment requirements of the
applicable Regional Water Quality Control Board?

[l L O X

b)

Require or result in the construction of new water
or wastewater treatment facilities or expansion of
existing facilities, the construction of which could

cause significant environmental effects?

L 0 X U]

Require or result in the construction of new storm
water drainage facilities or expansion of existing
facilities, the construction of which could cause
significant environmental effects?

Have sufficient water supplies available to serve the
project from existing entitlements and resources, or
are new or expanded entitlements needed?

Result in a determination by the wastewater
treatment provider, which serves or may serve the
project that it has adequate capacity to serve the
project’s projected demand in addition to the
provider’s existing commitments?

Be served by a landfill with sufficient permitted
capacity to accommodate the project’s solid waste
disposal needs?

Comply with federal, state, and local statutes and
regulations related to solid waste?

9853
27 January 2018



Draft Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration
Jenny Lind Water Treatment Plant Improvements Project

XIX. MA‘NDATORY FINDINGS OF SIGNIFICANCE’

a) Does the project have the potential to degrade the
quality of the environment, substantially reduce the
habitat of a fish or wildlife species, cause a fish or
wildlife population fo drop below self-sustaining
levels, threaten to eliminate a plant or animal O X | ]
community, reduce the number or restrict the
range of a rare or endangered plant or animal or
eliminate important examples of the major periods
of California history or prehistory?

b}  Does the project have impacts that are individually
limited, but cumulatively considerable?
{“‘Cumulatively considerable” means that the
incremental effects of a project are considerable ] X [ O
when viewed in connection with the effects of past
projects, the effects of other current projects, and
the effects of probable future projects)?

c) Does the project have environmental effects which
will cause substantial adverse effects on human ] X ] ]
beings, either directly or indirectly?

3.1 Aesthetics

a) Would the project have a substantial adverse effect on a scenic vista?

A scenic vista is generally defined as an expansive view of highly valued landscape
observable from a publicly accessible vantage point. In the project vicinity, the primary
public view of the project site would be from Silver Rapids Road. The proposed project
would be constructed on the site of CCWD’s existing Jenny Lind Water Treatment Plant
and would result in no substantial change in the overall visual character of the project site
as viewed from publicly accessible areas such as Silver Rapids Road. The project site is
not located within or near any officially designated scenic vista or widely recognized
scenic resource and the Calaveras County General Plan applies no scenic designation to
the project area (Calaveras County 1996). Therefore, impacts to scenic vistas would be
less than significant.

o 9853
gﬁ.?}@’ %ﬁ @ | %%f 28 January 2018



Draft Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration
Jenny Lind Water Treatment Plant Improvements Project

b)

d)

e
%i:?
it

Would the project substantially damage scenic resources including, but not limited to,
trees, rock outcroppings, and historic buildings within a state scenic highway?

State Route 26, located approximately one mile northeast of the project site, carries no
scenic highway designation (Caltrans 2017), and is not viewable from any other state
highway. No impact would occur from any change in scenic resources within view of a
state scenic highway.

Would the project substantially degrade the existing visual character or quality of the
site and its surroundings?

The proposed project consists of pre-engineered/pre-manufactured treatment units that
will be fabricated off-site and shipped to the project site for final installation. The new
pretreatment unit and associated infrastructure would generally be located on the site of
an existing 900-square-foot metal maintenance building that would be removed as part of
the proposed project (Appendix A, Site Plan). The existing Jenny Lind Wastewater
Treatment Plant and associated supporting infrastructure includes roadways, parking lot,
equipment and maintenance sheds, four reclaim basins, solids drying beds, storage tanks,
administrative support buildings, and electrical infrastructure required to operate the
current system. The proposed project would construct new facilities within the
footprint of the existing water treatment plant and would result in no substantial
change in the existing visual character and quality of the project site or the
surroundings. Therefore, impacts would be less than significant.

Would the project create a new source of substantial light or glare which would
adversely affect day or nighttime views in the area?

No additional lighting is proposed as part of the project. The new pretreatment building
may require an exterior door light for safety. The existing treatment plant includes some
exterior lighting; lighting included in the proposed project would be consistent with
existing facility lighting and would not introduce lighting to a currently unlit area.
Light/glare impacts would be less than significant.

9853
29 January 2018



Draft Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration
Jenny Lind Water Treatment Plant Improvements Project

3.2

b)

Agriculture and Forestry Resources

Would the project convert Prime Farmland, Unique Farmland, or Farmland of
Statewide Importance (Farmland), as shown on the maps prepared pursuant to the
Farmland Mapping and Monitoring Program of the California Resources Agency, to
non-agricultural use?

The existing Jenny Lind Water Treatment Plant (project site) is located on land
designated by the California Department of Conservation’s Farmland Mapping and
Monitoring Program (FMMP) as “Urban and Built-up Land” and does not include any
prime farmland, unique farmland or Farmland of Statewide Importance (CDC 2016).
Furthermore, the project upgrades would be located entirely within the building footprint
of the existing water treatment plant. The project would result in no impact to farmland.

Would the project conflict with existing zoning for agricultural use, or a Williamson
Act contract?

Based on a review of the California Department of Conservation’s 2012-2013
Williamson Act Map for Calaveras County, the project area does not include land subject
to a Williamson Act contract (CDC 2013). The project site is developed with CCWD’s
existing Jenny Lind Water Treatment Plant facility and is zoned for public services and
rural residential uses. No zone change would be required to implement the proposed
project. Therefore, the project would have no impact related to conflicts with existing
zoning or Williamson Act contracts.

Would the project conflict with existing zoning for, or cause rezoning of, forest land
(as defined in Public Resources Code section 12220(g)), timberland (as defined by
Public Resources Code section 4526), or timberland zoned Timberland Production (as
defined by Government Code section 51104(g))?

The project site is developed with CCWD’s existing Jenny Lind Water Treatment Plant
facility and is zoned for public services and rural residential uses. The proposed project
would result in no impact resulting from a conflict with zoning for, or cause rezoning of,
forest land, timberland, or timberland zoned Timberland Production land.

9853

g:} %@g §:§ % gé«i 30 January 2018



Draft Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration
Jenny Lind Water Treatment Plant Improvements Project

d)

3.3

Would the project result in the loss of forest land or conversion of forest land to non-
forest use?

The project site is developed with CCWD’s existing Jenny Lind Water Treatment Plant
facility. The proposed project includes upgrades to the existing facility and would result in
no impact from loss of forest land or conversion of forest land to non-forest use.

Would the project involve other changes in the existing environment which, due to
their location or nature, could result in conversion of Farmland, to non-agricultural
use or conversion of forest land to non-forest use?

The project involves improvements at the CCWD’s existing water treatment plant and
would result in no other changes in the environment that could result in conversion of
Farmland or forest land to other uses. The proposed project would result in no impact as
a result of conversion of Farmland or forest land to other uses.

Air Quality

Would the project conflict with or obstruct implementation of the applicable air
quality plan?

The Mountain Counties Air Basin (MCAB) is currently non-attainment for ozone (O3)
(state and federal ambient standards) and particulate matter (PMyq) (state ambient
standard). Therefore, the pollutants of concern for Calaveras County are O; and PMyj.
The applicable air quality plans are the 2012 Ozone Plan and the 2003 PM;, Plan.

The primary means of determining if a project would result in more population growth or
vehicle miles traveled (VMT) than anticipated by the existing air quality plan is to
determine consistency with the applicable General Plan. If a project is consistent with the
General Plan land use designation and density requirements then it will typically be
consistent with growth assumptions used in air quality plans for the MCAB.

The proposed project includes construction of a new pretreatment unit and associated
equipment to improve treatment quality and efficiency and would not increase the plant’s
treatment capacity and would therefore facilitate no long-term increase in population or
VMT in the region as a result of additional development. The proposed project would
result in no change in land use designations that would facilitate new development or
change land use designations that govern development density or type of development
allowable on the project site or in the project area. The proposed project would be
required to comply with all Calaveras County Air Pollution Control District (CCAPCD)

% P R 9853
b S 4 31 : January 2018

o

M



Draft Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration
Jenny Lind Water Treatment Plant Improvements Project

rules and regulations. Additionally, as concluded by the analysis of Impact 3.3 (b), the
proposed project would not contribute to an air quality violation because it does not
exceed the CCAPCD thresholds of significance for reactive organic gases (ROG), oxides
of nitrogen (NOy), PMg, or PM, 5 during both construction and operation. Therefore, the
proposed project would not conflict with or obstruct implementation of the applicable air
quality plans and impacts would be less than significant.

b) Would the project violate any air quality standard or contribute substantially to an
existing or projected air quality violation?

An area is designated as in attainment when it is in compliance with the National
Ambient Air Quality Standards (NAAQS) and/or the California Ambient Air Quality
Standards (CAAQS). These standards are set by the United States Environmental
Protection Agency (EPA) and the California Air Resources Board (CARB), respectively,
for the maximum level of a given air pollutant that can exist in the outdoor air without
unacceptable effects on human health or the public welfare. The criteria pollutants of
primary concern that are considered in this air quality assessment include O3, PM;g and
PM;s. Although there are no ambient standards for ROG or NOy, they are important as
precursors to Os.

As previously discussed, the MCAB has been designated nonattainment for the CAAQS
and NAAQS O3 standards and for the CAAQS PM standard. Designations for all other
ambient air quality standards within the MCARB are unclassified or attainment.

Construction Emissions. Construction of the proposed project would result in
emissions of criteria air pollutants for which CARB and the EPA have adopted ambient
air quality standards (i.e., the NAAQS and CAAQS). Projects that emit these pollutants
have the potential to cause or contribute to violations of these standards. The CCAPCD

has adopted significance thresholds, which, if exceeded, would indicate the potential to
contribute to violations of the NAAQS or CAAQS. The relevant CCAPCD thresholds
are shown in Table 2. Only those thresholds related to potentially significant
construction impacts are identified in Table 2, as the proposed project would not
generate substantial criteria pollutant emissions or related impacts associated with
operation of the proposed project.

Table 2
CCAPCD Air Quality Significance Thresholds

150 poundsiday

. . 9853
o %@% » % g{ 32 January 2018



Draft Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration
Jenny Lind Water Treatment Plant Imnprovements Project

Table 2
CCAPCD Air Quality Significance Thresholds

NOx | 150 pounds/day
PMi1o 150 pounds/day
PMast 150 pounds/day

Source: CCAPCD 2017,

Notes: CCAPCD = Calaveras County Air Pollution Control District; NOx = oxides of nitrogen; PMio = coarse particulate matter; PMzs = fine

particulate matter; ROG = reactive organic gases.

* While the CCAPCD has not established a threshold of significance for PMzs, because PMzs is a subset of PMug, it is appropriate to
also establish a thresheld of 150 pounds per day of PMa2s

Construction of the proposed project would result in a temporary addition of pollutants to
the local airshed caused by combustion pollutants from on-site construction equipment,
as well as from worker vehicles, vendor trucks, and off-site trucks transporting
construction materials. Emissions from the construction phase of the project were
estimated by using the California Emissions Estimator Model (CalEEMod) Version
2016.3.2, available online (www.caleemod.com). It was assumed that construction
would occur in 2018 and would last a total of six months. Construction activities would
involve approximately 2 to 3 worker trips, 5 haul truck trips during demolition, and
various material delivery trips (i.e., vendor truck trips). Table 3 presents the estimated
maximum unmitigated daily construction emissions associated with the construction of
the proposed project, which includes emissions from on-site sources (construction
equipment) and off-site sources (hauling and vendor trucks and worker vehicles).

Table 3
Estimated Maximum Daily Construction Emissions

- Pounds per Day

Maximum Daily Emissions (2018) 7.02 71.94 3.41 2.72
CCAPCD threshold 150 150 150 150
Threshold Exceeded? No No No No

Source: CCAPCD 2017.

Notes: CCAPCD = Calaveras County Air Pollution Control District; NOx = oxides of nitrogen; PMs = coarse particulate matter, PMzs = fine
particulate matter; ROG = reactive organic gases.

The values shown are the maximum summer or winter daily emissions results from CalEEMod.

See Appendix B for detailed results.

o]

As shown in Table 3, daily construction emissions would not exceed the CCAPCD
thresholds for ROG, NO,, PM,, or PMys. Due to the limited nature of construction
activities in terms of types of equipment, hours of use, duration of construction, truck

9853

g} %g i}‘ % %“’i 33 January 2018



Draft Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration
Jenny Lind Water Treatment Plant Improvements Project

trips, and number of construction worker vehicle trips, short-term construction emissions
would not violate any air quality standards or contribute substantially to an existing air
quality violation. As such, pollutant emissions during construction of the proposed
project would be less than significant.

Operational Emissions. The proposed project would not increase capacity of the wastewater
facility, so no modeling of operational emissions was conducted for the proposed project.
Operational activities may include minimal vehicle trips for maintenance of the newly
constructed pretreatment unit and associated equipment, but the facility upgrade is expected to
require less maintenance overall and therefore generate fewer vehicle trips associated with
maintenance or repair needs. As the project would generate no more vehicle trips than the
existing condition, it can be conservatively determined that the proposed project would not
result in criteria pollutant emissions of ROG, NOy, PMg, or PM, 5 that would exceed the 150
pounds per day significance threshold. Therefore, the operational emissions would not cause an
ambient air quality standard violation and operational impacts would be less than significant.

Would the project result in a cumulatively considerable net increase of any criteria
pollutant for which the project region is non-attainment under an applicable federal or
state ambient air quality standard (including releasing emissions which exceed
quantitative thresholds for ozone precursors)?

The geographic scope of the area for the proposed project cumulative analysis includes
Calaveras County and surrounding areas within the MCAB. The MCAB is comprised of
the counties of Amador, Mariposa, Calaveras, Nevada, Plumas, Sierra, Tuolumne, Placer
(partial), and EI Dorado (partial).

Non-attainment pollutants of concern include O; and PMy. If a project exceeds the
identified thresholds of significance, its emissions would result in significant adverse air
quality impacts to the region’s existing air quality conditions. The following discussion
evaluates the potential for the proposed project’s construction and operational emissions
to result in a cumulatively considerable contribution of criteria pollutants in the region.

Construction Emissions. The CCAPCD provides preliminary screening thresholds
within their Guide used for determining significance of construction-related impacts
associated with ROG, NO, and PM,. As determined in Impact 3.3 (a), the proposed
project would not exceed the CCAPCD significance threshold of 150 pounds per day
for ROG, NOy, PMjg, or PM; 5. Therefore, the proposed project would result in a less
than significant impact associated with cumulatively considerable emissions of criteria

pollutants and precursors during project construction.

9853

g;zﬁ %@5 é;i% % 5{ 34 January 2018



Draft Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration
Jenny Lind Water Treatment Plant Improvements Project

d)

Operational Emissions. The CCAPCD provides preliminary screening thresholds
within their Guide used for determining significance of operational-related impacts
associated with ROG, NOx, and PMjo. As discussed in Impact 3.3 (a), the proposed
project would not generate substantial criteria pollutant emissions or related impacts
associated with operational activities. Therefore, the proposed project would result in a
less than significant impact associated with cumulatively considerable emissions of
criteria pollutants and precursors during project operation.

Would the project expose sensitive receptors to substantial pollutant concentrations?

Some land uses are considered more sensitive to changes in air quality than others,
depending on the population groups and the activities involved. CARB has identified the
following groups who are most likely to be affected by air pollution: children less than 14
years of age, the elderly over 65 years of age, athletes, and people with cardiovascular
and chronic respiratory diseases. Sensitive receptors include residences, schools,
playgrounds, child care centers, athletic facilities, long-term health care facilities,
rehabilitation centers, convalescent centers, and retirement homes. There are residential
uses located to the north and west of the project site. As discussed previously, minimal
short-term air quality emissions would be generated during construction activities.
Additionally, operation of the proposed project would not result in a net increase of
vehicle trips per year compared with the existing water treatment plant. Due to the
limited nature of construction and operational activities that would generate air quality
emissions, the proposed project would result in no substantial increase in localized
pollutant concentrations. Impacts to sensitive receptors resulting from the proposed
project would therefore be less than significant.

Would the project create objectionable odors affecting a substantial number of people?

Odors are a form of air pollution that is most obvious to the public. Odors can present
significant problems for both the source and surrounding community. Although offensive
odors seldom cause physical harm, they can be annoying and cause concern.

It is possible that odors could be released during construction activities of the proposed
project. Diesel exhaust and reactive organic compounds would be emitted during
construction activities. However, emissions would disperse rapidly from the area where
the construction activities would be located, and thus would not reach an objectionable
level at the nearest sensitive receptors. In addition, construction activities would be short-
term in nature and located in remote areas located away from residences, so a limited
number of people would be affected. The potential release of odors associated with

9853
35 January 2018



Draft Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration
Jenny Lind Water Treatment Plant Improvements Project

3.4

construction equipment would be minor, temporary, and unlikely to impact a substantial
number of people. Operation of the proposed project would be similar to the existing
operational activities undertaken at the water treatment plant. Additionally, the
proposed project would result in no substantial increase in vehicle trips associated
with the construction of the new pretreatment unit and associated equipment. Due to
the limited nature of these activities and the localization of such sources, impacts
associated with odors during project operation would be less than significant.

Biological Resources

A Biological Resources Assessment was prepared for the project site by Dudek in 2017. The
assessment, which included a literature search and a field reconnaissance survey, was used to
complete this section and is included as Appendix C of this Initial Study.

The project site is characterized as developed, and other than areas that are landscaped with a
mix of native and ornamental vegetation including several species of oak trees (Quercus sp.), the
majority of the site is hardscaped or contains treatment plant facilities and support structures.
Representative photographs of the project area are included in Figure 3 in Appendix C.

@)

Would the project have a substantial adverse effect, either directly or through habitat
modifications, on any species identified as a candidate, sensitive, or special status
species in local or regional plans, policies, or regulations, or by the California
Department of Fish and Game or U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service?

Dudek biologists queried the California Department of Fish and Wildlife’s California
Natural Diversity Database (CNDDB) for reported occurrences of special-status
species in the project area. The U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service (USFWS) IPaC Trust
Resource Report was also reviewed prior to Dudek’s field survey of the site. Results
of the CNDDB and USFWS searches revealed that 14 special-status wildlife species
and 12 special-status plant species have been recorded within a the CNDDB and IPaC
search area, although no occurrences have been recorded within the project site. Of
these, 12 wildlife species and all plant species were removed from consideration due
to lack of suitable habitat or soils on the site, or because the site is outside the range
of the species. While database searches identified no recorded occurrences of Foothill
yellow-legged frog (FYLF, Rana boylii) within 10 miles of the project site, aquatic
and riparian habitat associated with Cosgrove Creek and the Calaveras River was
determined to have some potential to support this species and the project site is within
the known range of the species (CDFW 2018).

9853
36 January 2018



Draft Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration
Jenny Lind Water Treatment Plant Improvements Project

Species with some potential to occur are California red-legged frog (CRLF, Rana
draytonii), FYLF, and Townsend’s big-eared bat (Corynorhinus townsendii). Each of
these species was determined to have low potential to occur in the project area due to
a lack of suitable habitat available for these species and the site’s developed condition
as an operational treatment plant. These species are not expected to be present or
utilize habitat within the area of potential effect associated with the proposed project
(see Figure 3). However, the uplands and dense vegetative cover associated with the
Cosgrove Creek riparian corridor is directly adjacent to the site and could be utilized
by CRLF, a federally Threatened and California Species of Special Concern and FYLF,
a Candidate species for listing under the California Endangered Species Act. While both
species, even if present in adjacent riparian areas, are unlikely to enter the work area,
implementation of Mitigation Measure BIO.I requires monitoring of the construction
area, training of construction personnel to recognize and appropriately respond if special-
status frogs are observed within the construction area, measures to prevent CRLF or
FYLF from entering the project area, and measures to ensure that construction activities
do not impact adjacent riparian habitat. Implementation of Mitigation Measure BIO.1
would ensure that impacts to CRLF and FYLF would remain less than significant.

No raptors were observed on or flying over the site during the survey; however, the
site provides suitable roosting habitat for several common raptor species found in
California such as red-shouldered hawk (Buteo lineatus), and roosting, nesting and
foraging habitat for common passerine species such as the house wren (Troglodytes
aedon) and mourning dove (Zenaida macroura;, Appendix C). All native birds in
California are protected by the federal Migratory Bird Treaty Act (MBTA) of 1918
and Section 3503.5 of the California Fish and Game Code, which specifically protects
raptors. Implementation of Mitigation Measure BIO.2, which requires a nesting bird
survey two weeks prior to the onset of construction activity occurring within the nesting
period (February 15-August 31), would ensure that nesting birds would not be
interrupted by construction activity and potential impacts to special status wildlife would
remain less than significant.

Results of Dudek’s CNDDB and California Native Plant Society (CNPS) searches
revealed 12 special-status plant species that have potential to occur in the vicinity of the
project area. All were removed from consideration due to lack of suitable habitat. No
special-status plants were observed during the field survey, and no special-status plant
species are expected to be present within the site due to the highly disturbed nature of the
site (Appendix C). Accordingly, impacts to special-status plant species would be less
than significant.

9853
37 January 2018



Draft Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration
Jenny Lind Water Treatment Plant Improvements Project

b)

d)

Would the project have a substantial adverse effect on any riparian habitat or other
sensitive natural community identified in local or regional plans, policies, regulations,
or by the California Department of Fish and Game or U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service?

As discussed earlier in this section, vegetation on the site is sparse and limited to
landscaped areas consisting of native and non-native trees and shrubs, including several
species of oak trees (Quercus sp.). There is no riparian habitat or other sensitive natural
communities within the area of potential effect (Figure 3), although there is riparian
vegetation adjacent to the project area along Cosgrove Creek and the Calaveras River
(Appendix C). Silt fencing placed between the proposed project and adjacent riparian
areas per Mitigation Measure BIO.1 and other stormwater BMPs placed according to
project plans would ensure that impacts to adjacent riparian areas from stormwater and
sedimentation would be avoided. As such, the proposed project’s impacts on riparian
habitat or other sensitive natural communities would be less than significant.

Would the project have a substantial adverse effect on federally protected wetlands as
defined by Section 404 of the Clean Water Act (including, but not limited to, marsh,
vernal pool, coastal, etc,) through direct removal, filling, hydrological interruption, or
other means?

There is no aquatic habitat or jurisdictional wetlands or waters of the United States or State of
California within the area of potential effects associated with the proposed project (Figure
3)(Appendix C). As such, there would be no impact to federal or state wetlands.

Would the project interfere substantially with the movement of any native resident or
migratory fish or wildlife species or with established native resident or migratory
wildlife corridors, or impede the use of native wildlife nursery sites?

There are no aquatic species on the project site. Therefore, the proposed project activities
would not disrupt movement or life cycle of native or migratory fish species. Wildlife
corridors are linear features that connect large patches of natural open space and provide
avenues for the migration of animals. Habitat linkages are small patches that join larger
blocks of habitat and help reduce the adverse effects of habitat fragmentation; they may
be continuous habitat or discrete habitat islands that function as stepping stones for
wildlife dispersal. The proposed project site is fenced off from surrounding areas and
does not contain native vegetation communities and the majority of the site is hardscaped
and developed with the existing treatment plant facilities. As such, construction of the
proposed project would result in no impact related to interference with the movement of

: 9853
38 January 2018



Draft Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration
Jenny Lind Water Treatment Plant Improvements Project

wildlife or migratory wildlife corridors, nor would it impede the use of native wildlife
nursery sites (Appendix C).

Would the project conflict with any local policies or ordinances protecting biological
resources, such as a tree preservation policy or ordinance?

Measure COS-4D of the Calaveras County Conservation & Open Space Element
(Revised March 10, 2016) requires that the County develop an oak woodland mitigation
program in addition to the mitigation measures provided in the Oak Woodlands
Preservation Act of 2014. No Oak Woodlands Preservation Act has been enacted,
although this reference is likely intended to address California Assembly Bill 2162 (Oak
Woodlands Protection Act), which would add Chapter 6.3 (commencing with Section
1625) to Division 2 of the Fish and Game Code, and repeal Section 21083.4 of the Public
Resources Code. Assembly Bill 2162 has also not been enacted; therefore, oak woodland
mitigation in the County would rely on the standards outlined in Section 21083.4 of the
Public Resources Code, which requires a county to determine whether a project may
result in conversion of oak woodlands that will have a significant effect on the
environment. As the project area does not contain oak woodlands, and no other policies
are applicable there would be no effect and overall construction of the proposed project
would result in no conflict with any policies, ordinances, or plans protecting biological
resources and there would be no impact.

Would the project conflict with the provisions of an adopted Habitat Conservation
Plan, Natural Community Conservation Plan, or other approved local, regional, or
state habitat conservation plan?

There is no adopted habitat conservation plan that would conflict with the proposed
project. Therefore, no impact would occur.

MITIGATION MEASURES

Mitigation Measure BIO.1: The following avoidance measures shall be implemented to avoid
impacts to California red-legged frog and Foothill yellow-legged frog:

1.

Upon period of starting construction, project staff, contractors, and other work crews will
receive training, training materials and/or fact sheets regarding habitat sensitivity,
identification of California red-legged frogs and Foothill yellow-legged frogs, their breeding
habitats, and required practices. The training will include the general measures that are being
implemented to conserve this species, penalties for non-compliance, and boundaries of the

9853
39 January 2018



Draft Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration
Jenny Lind Water Treatment Plant Improvements Project

project area. A fact sheet or other supporting materials containing this information will be
prepared and distributed.

2. All ground disturbing activities will be conducted to avoid the “wet season,” which shall
be defined as beginning with the first frontal system that results in at least 0.25 inches of
precipitation after October 15 (as measured from the closest published location and
elevation by the National Weather Service) and shall continue until April 1st.

3. A tightly woven fiber netting or similar material used for erosion control shall be
deployed during construction as exclusion fencing between the project area and the
adjacent habitat along Cosgrove Creek, if deemed to be necessary by a qualified
biologist, to effectively ensure individuals do not stray into the work area. No plastic
mono-filament matting will be used for erosion control.

4. The U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service and/or California Department of Fish and Wildlife
will be promptly notified of any finding of a listed or candidate species or identification
of California red-legged frog or Foothill yellow-legged frog within the project area. A
qualified biologist shall be on-call to confirm such findings/determinations.

5. Fueling and maintenance activities shall be a minimum of 66 feet from riparian or
aquatic habitats. A qualified biologist will identify the edge of riparian habitat and the
exclusion buffer zone prior to construction activities.

6. Because dusk and dawn are often the times when frogs are most actively foraging and
dispersing, all ground disturbing activities associated with project construction should
cease one half hour before sunset and should not begin prior to one half hour before
sunrise.

7. Excavations and trenches shall be closed or covered/plated at the end of each workday as
a regular daily practice. If excavations will remain open and unattended for greater than
24-hours and the project biologist determines that there is a viable concern animals are at
risk, then escape ramps of earth fill and/or wooden planks shall be constructed to allow
animals to evacuate/escape the excavation. All excavations shall be checked prior to
starting construction each day and before backfilling the holes.

Mitigation Measure BI0.2: A survey shall be completed by a qualified biologist no earlier than
two weeks prior to construction to determine if any raptors or other native birds are nesting on or
near the project site. If active nests are observed, the biologist will determine a suitable
avoidance buffer or avoidance measures, such as a monitor, screening, or other measures, to
effectively avoid nesting disturbance and based on species, location, and planned construction
activities in the area. These nests shall be flagged and avoided until the chicks have fledged and
the nests are no longer active, as determined by the biologist.

9853
40 January 2018




Draft Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration
Jenny Lind Water Treatment Plant Improvements Project

3.5

b)

Cultural Resources

Would the project cause a substantial adverse change in the significance of a historical
resource as defined in §15064.5?

Cultural resources investigations completed by GANDA in November 2017 (Confidential
Appendix D) did not identify historical built environment resources within the project
area of direct impact (ADI), nor are there built environment resources in the surrounding
vicinity that could be subject to indirect impacts. Soils within the ADI are underlain by
bedrock at shallow depths, and are therefore unlikely to support the presence of
unanticipated historical features or other historical resources. Therefore, the potential for
impacts to historical resources would be less than significant.

Would the project cause a substantial adverse change in the significance of an
archaeological resource pursuant to §15064.5?

One CRHR-eligible prehistoric resource (CA-CAL-1180/H) has been documented near, but
outside of, the ADI. Previous archaeological excavations at CA-CAL-1180/H resulted in the
recovery of significant artifact, faunal, and paleobotanical assemblages that are considered
significant for their potential to contribute to our understanding of the prehistory of the central
Sierra Foothill region and understanding of other regionally significant sites such as CA-CAL-
114/H. In addition to archaeological contributions, reports documenting this resource have
added to research on the contact period ethnography of the Calaveras, Mokelumne, and
Stanislaus river watersheds. The cultural resources technical study for the project concluded
based on the shallow nature of the soils and sediments in the ADI, the extent of previous
modern ground disturbances, and the limited extent of planned work, that project activities
have a low potential for encountering archaeological deposits associated with CA-CAL-1180/H
within the ADI (Confidential Appendix D). However, any archaeological deposits identified
within the ADI would be considered potentially significant and should be managed in
compliances with regulatory conditions. In consideration of the proximity of planned work
relative to this CRHR-eligible resource containing human remains, archaeological monitoring
should be conducted to avoid impacts to unanticipated archaeological resources. Mitigation
Measure CUL.1 requires archaeological monitoring and preparation and implementation of an
Archaeological Discovery and Monitoring Plan, prior to initiation of earth-disturbing work
associated with the project, that outlines required monitoring efforts, roles and responsibilities,
and reporting requirements. With this mitigation implemented, the potential for impacts to
archaeological resources would be less than significant.

9853
41 January 2018



Draft Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration
Jenny Lind Water Treatment Plant Improvements Project

d)

e

Would the project directly or indirectly destroy a unique paleontological resource or
site or unique geologic feature?

Soils in the vicinity are consistent with materials derived from the underlying Gopher Ridge
Volcanics formation (Late Jurassic) rocks (Confidential Appendix D). Sediment formation in
this location would likely have occurred primarily since the Holocene, generally relating to
increased water flows following Pleistocene glaciation (in the last 10,000 years). Gopher
Ridge Volcanics formation bedrock underlies the Jenny Lind Water Treatment Plant site at
depths ranging from 2 to 10 feet below surface, with bedrock depths rising further away from
the Calaveras River. The uppermost portions of bedrock are weathered, meaning the surface
is eroding and incorporating into the overlying sediments and soils. These soils are not
suitable to support the process of silicification or other processes required for the preservation
of paleontological deposits. In addition, the ADI is within an area where the bedrock is
generally shallow and has been subject to significant modern disturbances. Based on these
conditions, soils affected by the project are unlikely to support the presence of
paleontological resources. Therefore, the potential project impact to paleontological resources
would be less than significant.

Would the project disturb any human remains, including those interred outside of
dedicated cemeteries?

Native American human remains were recovered within cultural deposits associated with
CA-CAL-1180/H, located outside of the ADI. Given the presence of this material in the
vicinity, there remains a chance of encountering human remains. Mitigation Measure
CUL.I requires specific measures be implemented in the event that human remains are
discovered during project activities, including compliance with Section 7050.5 of the
California Health and Safety Code and California Public Resources Code Section
5097.98. Compliance with Section 7050.5 of the California Health and Safety Code
requires that if potential human remains are found the County Coroner shall be
immediately notified of the discovery. The Coroner will provide a determination within
48 hours of notification. No further excavation or disturbance of the identified material,
or any area reasonably suspected to overlie additional remains, shall occur until a
determination has been made. If the County Coroner determines that the remains are, or
are believed to be, Native American, the Coroner shall notify the Native American
Heritage Commission (NAHC) within 24 hours. In accordance with California Public
Resources Code Section 5097.98, the NAHC must immediately notify those persons it
believes to be the most likely descendent (MLD) from the deceased Native American.
Within 48 hours of their notification, the MLD will recommend to the lead agency their
preferred treatment of the remains and associated grave goods. In addition, a qualified

9853
42 January 2018



Draft Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration
Jenny Lind Water Treatment Plant Improvements Project

archaeologist shall be contacted immediately to evaluate the discovery, if a monitor is not
already present. If the human remains are Native American in origin, then the Coroner
must notify the NAHC within 24 hours of this identification. With implementation of
Mitigation Measure CUL.2, the potential project impact to human remains would be less
than significant.

MITIGATION MEASURES

Mitigation Measure CUL.I: In consideration of the proximity of planned work relative to CA-
CAL-1180/H, a CRHR-eligible resource containing human remains, archaeological monitoring
should be conducted during initial ground-disturbing activities to avoid impacts to unanticipated
archaeological resources. Prior to initiation of earth-disturbing work associated with the project,
an Archaeological Discovery and Monitoring Plan should be prepared that outlines required
monitoring efforts, roles and responsibilities, and reporting requirements.

Mitigation Measure CUL.2: In accordance with Section 7050.5 of the California Health and
Safety Code, if potential human remains are found the County Coroner shall be immediately
notified of the discovery. The Coroner will provide a determination within 48 hours of
notification. No further excavation or disturbance of the identified material, or any area
reasonably suspected to overlie additional remains, shall occur until a determination has been
made. If the County Coroner determines that the remains are, or are believed to be, Native
American, they shall notify the Native American Heritage Commission (NAHC) within 24
hours. In accordance with California Public Resources Code Section 5097.98, the NAHC must
immediately notify those persons it believes to be the most likely descendent (MLD) of the
deceased Native American. Within 48 hours of their notification, the MLD will recommend to
the lead agency their preferred treatment of the remains and associated grave goods.

3.6 Geology and Soils

aj Would the project expose people or structures to potential substantial adverse effects,
including the risk of loss, injury, or death involving:

i) Rupture of a known earthquake fault, as delineated on the most recent Alquist-
Priolo Earthquake Fault Zoning Map issued by the State Geologist for the area
or based on other substantial evidence of a known fault? Refer to Division of
Mines and Geology Special Publication 42.

The project site and surrounding area is considered to have low seismic risk in
terms of fault hazard, seismic ground shaking, and liquefaction based on review
of the California Department of Conservation Geological Survey mapping of

9853
43 January 2018




Draft Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration

Jenny Lind Water Treatment Plant Improvements Project

b)

iii)

iv)

California 2010 Fault Activity and Earthquake Fault Zones (CDC 2000). The
project improvements would be constructed in accordance with CCWD’s
standards, the Uniform Building Code, and California Waterworks Standards.
Therefore, the potential project impact related to an increased exposure of persons
to geologic hazards would be less than significant.

Strong seismic ground shaking?

According to the California Department of Conservation map showing earthquake
shaking potential for California, the project site is within the lowest level of
earthquake hazard classification, which is applied to areas that are distant from
known, active faults and will experience lower levels of shaking less frequently
(CDC 2010). All project improvements would be constructed in accordance with
CCWD’s standards, the Uniform Building Code, California Waterworks
Standards and applicable local codes, which take into account potential seismic
events. Accordingly, potential impacts related to strong seismic ground shaking at
the project site would be less than significant.

Seismic-related ground failure, including liguefaction?

Due to the low seismic risk, described above, the project site is not at a significant
risk of ground failure or liquefaction as a result of a seismic event. Impacts
associated with seismic-related ground failure would be less than significant.

Landslides?

Based on review of California Department of Conservation records, the project area
is within an area of low landslide susceptibility (CDC 2015). Based on the low
landslide susceptibility and the generally flat topography of the site, it is unlikely that
the proposed project would be affected by landslides and impacts related to risks
associated with potential for landslides would be less than significant.

Would the project result in substantial soil erosion or the loss of topsoil?

The proposed project would result in up to 0.5 acre of total soil disturbance. As disturbance
associated with construction activities would primarily occur in and around the existing
water treatment plant facility, it is unlikely that substantial soil erosion would occur as a
result of the proposed project. Since the project would result in a total disturbance are of
less than 1 acre, the project is not required to obtain coverage or report under the NPDES
general permit for stormwater discharges from construction activities. However, the
District or District’s contractor would be required to implement standard construction site

9853
44 January 2018



Draft Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration
Jenny Lind Water Treatment Plant Improvements Project

d)

best management practices (BMPs) to prevent and/or minimize soil erosion and to protect
stormwater quality during construction activities for the project. Following construction, all
disturbed areas would be stabilized by surfacing with asphalt, drain rock, or gravel that
would prevent erosion or sediment runoff from the treatment plant site. Construction
stormwater and erosion control BMPs and site stabilization and drainage infrastructure
proposed as part of the project would ensure that impacts associated with loss of topsoil
and erosion would be less than significant.

Would the praject be located on a geologic unit or soil that is unstable, or that would
become unstable as a result of the project, and potentially result in on- or off-site
landslide, lateral spreading, subsidence, liquefaction or collapse?

The project is not located on soil or geologic unit that is unstable or otherwise
identified as presenting a risk of liquefaction or other failure based on the soils
report from the United States Department of Agriculture’s Natural Resources
Conservation Service Web Soil Survey (USDA 2014). The Calaveras County
General Plan identifies the soil within the project site as shallow, very rocky,
medium textured soils. In addition, as discussed in item (a) above, risks associated
with seismic activity and landslides are considered low and the project would be
constructed within the footprint of the existing water treatment plant and in
compliance with CCWD’s standards, the Uniform Building Code, California
Waterworks Standards and applicable local codes. No impacts would be expected to
result from locating the proposed project on an unstable geologic unit or soil.

Would the project be located on expansive soil, as defined in Table 18-1-B of the
Uniform Building Code (1994), creating substantial risks to life or property?

Based on the soil type identified in the County General Plan, the soil type in the project
area is not expansive; therefore, the project would not create substantial risk to life or
property. Compliance with applicable building codes and design standards would ensure
that risks to life or property as a result of soils conditions on the project site would be less
than significant. €) Would the project have soils incapable of adequately supporting
the use of septic tanks or alternative waste water disposal systems where sewers are not
available for the disposal of waste water?

The project involves upgrades to CCWD’s existing water treatment plant. The proposed
project does not include alternative wastewater disposal systems or septic tanks. No
impact would occur.

9853
45 January 2018



Draft Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration
Jenny Lind Water Treatment Plant Improvements Project

3.7

b)

v,

éf»ﬁ‘&

avan

Greenhouse Gas Emissions

Generate greenhouse gas emissions, either directly or indirectly, that may have a
significant impact on the environment?

See discussion in Section 3.7.b, below. Impacts would be less than significant.

Conflict with an applicable plan, policy or regulation adopted for the purpose of
reducing the emissions of greenhouse gases?

The California Natural Resources Agency (CNRA) adopted amendments to the CEQA
Guidelines on December 30, 2009, which became effective on March 18, 2010. With
respect to GHG emissions, the amended CEQA Guidelines state in Section 15064.4(a)
that lead agencies should “make a good faith effort, to the extent possible on scientific
and factual data, to describe, calculate or estimate” GHG emissions. The CEQA
Guidelines note that an agency may identify emissions by either selecting a “model or
methodology” to quantify the emissions or by relying on “qualitative analysis or other
performance based standards™ (14 CCR 15064.4(a)). Section 15064.4(b) states that the
lead agency should consider the following when assessing the significance of impacts
from GHG emissions on the environment:

e The extent a project may increase or reduce GHG emissions as compared to the
existing environmental setting.

e Whether the project emissions exceed a threshold of significance that the lead
agency determines applies to the project.

e The extent to which the project complies with regulations or requirements
adopted to implement a statewide, regional, or local plan for the reduction or
mitigation of GHG emissions (14 CCR 15064.4(b)).

In addition, Section 15064.7(c) of the CEQA Guidelines specifies that “[w]hen adopting
thresholds of significance, a lead agency may consider thresholds of significance
previously adopted or recommended by other public agencies, or recommended by
experts, provided the decision of the lead agency to adopt such thresholds is supported by
substantial evidence.” Similarly, the revisions to Appendix G, Environmental Checklist
Form, which is often used as a basis for lead agencies’ selection of significance
thresholds, do not prescribe specific thresholds. The CEQA Guidelines do not prescribe
specific methodologies for performing an assessment, establish specific thresholds of
significance, or mandate specific mitigation measures. Rather, the CEQA Guidelines
emphasize the lead agency’s discretion to determine the appropriate methodologies and

9853

2%;% % %‘{ 46 January 2018



Draft Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration
Jenny Lind Water Treatment Plant Improvements Project

thresholds of significance that are consistent with the manner in which other impact areas
are handled in CEQA (CNRA 2009).

The CCAPCD has not adopted GHG thresholds for projects. GHG emissions were quantified
for construction activities for informational purposes, as provided in Table 3.7-1. Further
discussion is provided, below, to evaluate potential impacts generated by the proposed
project related to any potential conflict of the proposed project with an applicable plan,
policy, or regulation adopted for the purpose of reducing GHG emissions.

Construction Emissions. Construction of the proposed project would result in GHG

emissions, primarily associated with use of off-road construction equipment, on-road
vendor and haul trucks, and worker vehicles. As stated above, the CCAPCD does not
have adopted GHG thresholds however; total construction emissions of the proposed
project were calculated using CalEEMod to provide estimates of annual GHG emissions
that would result based on the construction scenario described in Appendix B Construction
of the proposed project is anticipated to commence in 2018, lasting a total of approximately
six months. On-site sources of GHG emissions would include off-road equipment and off-
site sources include on-road vehicles (haul trucks, vendor trucks, and worker vehicles).

Table 3.7-1
Estimated Annual Construetion GHG Emissions

S =
. Metric Tons Per Year
2018 172.96 0.04 | 0.00 173.90

Notes: CHs = methane; COz = carbon dioxide; CO2E = carbon dioxide equivalent; N2Q = nitrous oxide
See Appendix B for complete results.

As shown in Table 3.7-1, the estimated total GHG emissions during construction of the
proposed project would be approximately 174 MT CO,E over the entire construction
period. As with project-generated construction air quality pollutant emissions, GHG
emissions generated during construction of the proposed project would be short-term in
nature, lasting only for the duration of the construction period, and would not represent a
long-term source of GHG emissions. To evaluate whether the proposed project would
generate GHG emissions that are cumulatively considerable, a discussion is provided
below to evaluate potential for the proposed project to result in any conflict with the
state’s GHG reduction goals.

Operational Emissions. As previously discussed within the operational criteria air
pollutant analysis, above, minimal operational activities would occur after completion of

the construction activities. Operation of the three pumps would require only periodic

9853

DUDEK 47 January 2018



Draft Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration
Jenny Lind Water Treatment Plant Improvements Project

DUDE

vehicle trips required for maintenance. It is expected that the proposed project would
result in the addition of minimal GHG emissions during operational activities, as the
facility upgrade is expected to result in fewer vehicle trips for maintenance and repairs
relative to the existing condition.

The primary source of operational GHG emissions would be attributed to electricity
consumption of the pumps. It is expected that the annual electricity usage of the three
pumps would be less than 288,000 kilowatt-hours (kWh). The amount of GHG emissions
attributed to operation of the proposed project would not exceed 73 MT CO;E per year,
which includes emissions generated from operation of the three pumps. The calculation
takes into account the procurement of renewable energy by PG&E to meet the required
25% renewable portfolio standard (RPS) in 2016. However, because the CCAPCD does
not currently have an adopted GHG threshold, to evaluate whether the proposed project
would generate GHG emissions that are cumulatively considerable, a discussion is
provided below to evaluate the proposed project’s consistency with the state’s GHG
reduction goals.

Consistency with Executive Order S-3-05 and Senate Bill 32

Executive Order (EO) S-3-05. This executive order establishes the following goals:
GHG emissions should be reduced to 2000 levels by 2010, to 1990 levels by 2020, and to
80% below 1990 levels by 2050.

Senate Bill (SB) 32. This bill establishes a statewide GHG emissions reduction target
whereby CARB, in adopting rules and regulations to achieve the maximum
technologically feasible and cost-effective GHG emissions reductions, shall ensure
that statewide GHG emissions are reduced to at least 40% below 1990 levels by
December 31, 2030.

The California Air Resources Board (CARB) has expressed optimism with regard to both
the 2030 and 2050 goals. It states in the Scoping Plan First Update that “California is on
track to meet the near-term 2020 GHG emissions limit and is well positioned to maintain
and continue reductions beyond 2020 as required by AB 32” (CARB 2014). With regard
to the 2050 target for reducing GHG emissions to 80% below 1990 levels, the Scoping
Plan First Update (CARB 2014) states the following:

This level of reduction is achievable in California. In fact, if California
realizes the expected benefits of existing policy goals (such as 12,000
megawatts of renewable distributed generation by 2020, net zero energy
homes after 2020, existing building retrofits under AB 758, and others) it

9853
% 48 January 2018

"y

It
e



Draft Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration
Jenny Lind Water Treatment Plant Improvements Project

3.8

could reduce emissions by 2030 to levels squarely in line with those needed
in the developed world and to stay on track to reduce emissions to 80%
below 1990 levels by 2050. Additional measures, including locally driven
measures and those necessary to meet federal air quality standards in 2032,
could lead to even greater emission reductions.

In other words, CARB forecasts that compliance with the current Scoping Plan puts the
state on a trajectory of meeting these long-term GHG goals, although the specific path to
compliance is unknown. The Scoping Plan Second Update reaffirms that the state is on
the path toward achieving the 2050 objective of reducing GHG emissions to 80% below
1990 after the adoption of SB 32 and AB 197 in 2016 (CARB 2017).

The proposed project would not interfere with implementation of any of the GHG
reduction goals for 2030 or 2050, since operational GHG emissions would be no more
than the existing condition and construction-phase emissions would be temporary and
would cease once construction of the facility is complete. Therefore, the proposed project
would not impair the achievement or trajectory toward achieving the state’s GHG future-
year reduction targets. Impacts of the proposed project related to conflicts with a plan,
policy or regulation adopted for the purpose of reducing GHG emissions, and meeting the
state’s goals for the 2030 and 2050 horizon years would be less than significant.

Hazards and Hazardous Materials

Would the project create a significant hazard to the public or the environment through
the routine transport, use, or disposal of hazardous materials?

Temporary construction activities associated with the project may involve the transport
and use of limited quantities of miscellaneous commercially available products that can
be classified as hazardous substances including gasoline, diesel fuel, hydraulic fluid,
solvents, oils, paints, and other materials. These materials would be brought onto the site
and transported along local and regional roadways in accordance with federal and state
laws and the regulations governing the handling, storage and transport of hazardous
materials. Except for diesel fuel used to operate the backup generator and heavy
equipment, large quantities of these materials would not be stored at or transported to the
construction site. By complying with storage and use guidelines included on the
packaging and Material Safety Data Sheet (MSDS) of such chemicals, and by proper
maintenance of construction vehicles used on site, potential hazards to the public or the
environment from use, transport, disposal, upset or spill of hazardous materials used
during construction would be minimized. Mitigation Measure HAZ.I identifies further
measures to avoid spills and reduce the potential for adverse impacts should a spill of

9853

LDUDEK 49 January 2018



Draft Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration
Jenny Lind Water Treatment Plant Improvements Project

b)

hazardous materials occur during construction. Implementation of Mitigation Measure
HAZ.1 would ensure that hazards associated with release of hazardous materials during
construction would be less than significant.

Existing plant operations require routine delivery of common water treatment chemicals
(e.g., sodium hypochlorite, sodium permanganate, liquid oxygen, and various coagulants)
and existing diesel fuel storage for operation of the plant’s backup power generator. All
chemical uses are pre-existing and chemicals are transported, delivered, and dispensed by
qualified, licensed vendors in accordance with applicable laws and regulations. The
proposed project would upgrade the existing treatment facility and would introduce no
new source of hazardous materials or substantially change the use of hazardous materials
required to operate the water treatment plant.

Operational use of chemicals following implementation of the proposed project would be
consistent with on-going, current and established practices for water treatment and
existing plant operations. Chemicals used for water treatment are handled by trained
WWTP operators in accordance with applicable public health laws and regulations and in
accordance with MSDS for each product, which includes measures for safe storage, spill
prevention, and spill response. It should be noted that the purpose of the proposed project
is to ensure ongoing compliance with federal and state water quality regulations
regarding treatment requirements for a public, potable water system. CCWD holds all
necessary permits issued by the State Water Board, Division of Drinking Water, District
10 to operate the Jenny Lind Water Treatment Plant and has notified the Division of
Drinking Water about the proposed project. Potential hazard to the public or environment
through the routine transport, use, or storage of hazardous materials during project
operation would be less than significant.

Would the project create a significant hazard to the public or the environment through
reasonably foreseeable upset and accident conditions involving the release of
hazardous materials into the environment?

The project site is not listed by any federal, state or local database that identifies known
hazardous materials sites (DTSC 2017). Project construction would not be expected to
result in any hazard associated with disturbance of a known hazardous materials site. See
discussion in Section 3.8.a, above, regarding transport, use and containment of hazardous
materials on the project site. With implementation of Mitigation Measure HAZ. 1, impacts
would be less than significant.

9853

DUDEK 50 January 2018



Draft Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration
Jenny Lind Water Treatment Plant Improvements Project

d)

/)

Yot
iy
b

Would the project emit hazardous emissions or handle hazardous or acutely
hazardous materials, substances, or waste within one-quarter mile of an existing or
proposed school?

There are no existing or proposed schools within a one-quarter mile of the proposed
project. Jenny Lind Elementary School is approximately 2.23 miles southwest of the
water treatment plant. Valley Springs Elementary School is approximately 2.76 miles
north of the water treatment plant. No impact associated with handling or emissions of
hazardous materials within one-quarter mile of an existing or proposed school would
occur with implementation of the proposed project.

Would the project be located on a site that is included on a list of hazardous materials
sites compiled pursuant to Government Code Section 65962.5 and, as a result, would it
create a significant hazard to the public or the environment?

The project site is not listed by the California Department of Toxic Substances Control
(DTSC) or the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) as a hazardous materials
site (DTSC 2017 and EPA 2017). Due to the nature of the project, it would not be
expected to create a hazard to the public or the environment. No impact would occur.

For a project located within an airport land use plan or, where such a plan has not
been adopted, within two miles of a public airport or public use airport, would the
project result in a safety hazard for people residing or working in the project area?

The project area is not within an adopted airport land use plan or within two miles of a
public airport. The nearest public use airport is the Calaveras County Airport, located
approximately 10 miles east from the project site. Therefore, no impact would occur.

For a project within the vicinity of a private airstrip, would the project result in a safety
hazard for people residing or working in the project area?

The project is not located within two miles of a public or private airport, based on a
review of area maps. The project would not create a safety hazard for people residing or
working in the project area. Therefore, no impact would occur.

Would the project impair implementation of or physically interfere with an adopted
emergency response plan or emergency evacuation plan?

Access for all fire and police emergency response vehicles would be maintained on Silver
Rapids Road and in the immediate project area throughout the construction period. No off-

9853
51 January 2018



Draft Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration
Jenny Lind Water Treatment Plant Inprovements Project

h)

site road closures are necessary as part of the proposed project and project operations
would result in no change in the existing condition with respect to emergency response or
evacuation plans and would not impair or physically interfere with such plans. Therefore,
there would be no impact on emergency services or evacuation plans.

Would the project expose people or structures to a significant risk of loss, injury or
death involving wildland fires, including where wildlands are adjacent to urbanized
areas or where residences are intermixed with wildlands?

The proposed project would upgrade equipment at CCWD’s existing Jenny Lind Water
Treatment Plant and would result in no change in the risk of fire hazard associated with
operating the facility once construction is complete.

Since all construction would occur within the footprint of the existing water treatment
plant and no construction activities would occur within adjacent woodland or grassland
areas, temporary construction activities are not expected to result in a substantial increase
in the risk of wildfire. However, construction activities would temporarily introduce
potential sources of fire ignition as a result of equipment operation and other construction
site activities, which would temporarily increase the risk of wildfire. An increased risk of
wildfire would represent a significant impact to the environment and surrounding rural
residential development. Construction crews would be required to adhere to California
Building Code and Fire Code standards for fire prevention during construction activities,
which require that fire prevention practices be followed and that basic fire suppression
equipment is maintained on site at all times. Through compliance with existing codes,
risks associated with an elevated risk of wildfire would be less than significant.

MITIGATION MEASURES

Mitigation Measure HAZ.1: The following measures shall be implemented prior to and during
construction and shall be incorporated into project plans and specifications.

]

o

All equipment shall be regularly inspected for leaks (e.g., hydraulic fluid, fuel, oil,
antifreeze, etc.) and any leaks fixed before equipment use resumes.

Spill kits should be readily available on site and contain appropriate items to absorb,
contain, neutralize, or remove hazardous materials.

The lubrication, refueling and repair/maintenance of Contractor’s equipment shall occur
only in areas designated by the District, which are restricted to public access and as far as
practicable from riparian and habitat areas.

v 9853
=i 52 January 2018

%

#



Draft Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration
Jenny Lind Water Treatment Plant Improvements Project

b)

The Contractor shall immediately notify CCWD in event of a spill or release of any
chemical during construction.

Hydrology and Water Quality
Would the project violate any water quality standards or waste discharge requirements?

CCWD holds all required federal and state permits to operate the Jenny Lind Water
Treatment Plant. The purpose of the proposed project is to comply with federal and state
water quality regulations regarding treatment requirements for a public, potable water
system. CCWD holds all necessary permits issued by the State Water Board, Division of
Drinking Water, District 10 to operate the water treatment plant. The proposed project
would upgrade the plant and improve treatment efficiency and product water quality and
would result in no impact from a violation of water quality standards or waste discharge
requirements applicable to the water treatment plant. For a discussion of stormwater
quality and runoff, please refer to the discussion in Section 3.6.b of this Initial Study.

Would the project substantially deplete groundwater supplies or interfere substantially
with groundwater recharge such that there would be a net deficit in aquifer volume or
a lowering of the local groundwater table level (i.e., the production rate of pre-existing
nearby wells would drop to a level that would not support existing land uses or planned
uses for which permits have been granted)?

The proposed project would upgrade the treatment plant facility and would result in no
change in the capacity of the existing water treatment plant or use of, or demand for,
groundwater. The proposed project would result in no change in water sources to the
water treatment plant and would not interfere with groundwater or aquifer recharge.
Therefore, no impact would occur associated with depletion of groundwater sources or
interference with recharge.

Would the project substantially alter the existing drainage pattern of the site or area,
including through the alteration of the course of a stream or river, in a manner which
would result in substantial erosion or siltation on- or off-site?

The project would result in minor modifications to on-site drainage to accommodate the
new pre-treatment unit and associated facilities, including installation and replacement of
two 3-foot by 3-foot drainage drop inlets and less than 100 feet 12-inch diameter or
smaller drain culvert. The proposed project would result in changes to treatment facilities
within the water treatment plant, but would result in no substantial change in the drainage
pattern of the site, the area of impervious surfaces within the facility, or the amount of

9853

OB 53 January 2018



Draft Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration
Jenny Lind Water Treatment Plant Improvements Project

2

-

sd

runoff. The proposed project would not alter the course of any stream or river. As
discussed in Section 3.6.b of this Initial Study, standard construction site BMPs for
erosion control and stormwater quality protection would be implemented during
construction and the site would be stabilized by surfacing when construction activities are
complete. Project design and implementation of construction BMPs for erosion control
would ensure that impacts associated with erosion and siltation as a result of the proposed
project would be less than significant.

Would the project substantially alter the existing drainage pattern of the site or area,
including through the alteration of the course of a stream or river, or substantially
increase the rate or amount of surface runoff in a manner which would result in
flooding on- or off-site?

As discussed in Section 3.9.c, above, the proposed project would result in minor changes
in on-site drainage at CCWD’s existing Jenny Lind Water Treatment Plant and would
result in no change to the course of a stream or river or result in any substantial change in
the amount or rate of surface runoff from the facility. No alteration of Cosgrove Creek or
the Calaveras River would occur with implementation of the proposed project. Therefore,
the proposed project is not expected to increase the rate or amount of runoff to the extent
that on- or off-site flooding would occur. Impacts would be less than significant.

Would the project create or contribute runoff water which would exceed the capacity of
existing or planned stormwater drainage systems or provide substantial additional
sources of polluted runoff?

As discussed in Section 3.9.c, above, the proposed project upgrades would be
implemented within the footprint of CCWD’s existing water treatment plant and only
minor modifications to the existing on-site drainage system would occur with project
implementation. The proposed project would result in no substantial change in
stormwater runoff from the water treatment plant. No drainage capacity issues or
additional sources of runoff or polluted runoff would result from implementation of the
proposed plant upgrades. Standard construction site BMPs would be implemented to
address any temporary soil erosion and/or stormwater quality issues during construction
and the site would be stabilized following construction. Impacts associated with increases
in stormwater runoff that would exceed the capacity of stormwater drainage systems or
substantially increase polluted runoff would be less than significant.

9853
54 January 2018

U
i
P



Draft Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration
Jenny Lind Water Treatment Plant Improvements Project

h)

Y

Would the project otherwise substantially degrade water quality?

The proposed project would improve the performance of CCWD’s treatment plant and
the quality of the facility’s product water. Refer to the analysis provided in Sections 3.9.a,
¢, d, and e, above. Impacts associated with degradation of water quality would be less
than significant.

Would the project place housing within a 100-year flood hazard area as mapped on a
Sederal Flood Hazard Boundary or Flood Insurance Rate Map or other flood hazard
delineation map?

The proposed project would not construct housing and is not located within a 100-year
floodplain based on a review of a Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA)
flood map of the project vicinity (FEMA Map No. 06009C0364F; May 16, 2017). No
impact would occur.

Would the project place within a 100-year flood hazard area structures which would
impede or redirect flood flows?

The proposed project is not within a 100-year floodplain. No impact would occur.

Would the project expose people or structures to a significant risk of loss, injury or death
involving flooding, including flooding as a result of the failure of a levee or dam?

The project site is located one mile downstream of New Hogan Dam and reservoir and
near the confluence of the Calaveras River and Cosgrove Creek. The project site is
outside the 500-year floodplain delineated by FEMA and would not be affected by
controlled, emergency releases from the dam spillway. The proposed project would have
no impact on dam operations or nearby levees, and would not contribute to flooding in
the area or compromise any flood control structures. No impact would occur.

Inundation by seiche, tsunami, or mudflow?

The proposed project would upgrade the existing water treatment plant facility and would
result in no change in the risk of seiche, tsunami, or mudflow at the facility. The inland
location of the project site makes the risk of tsunami negligible. The project site is not
located on the shore of a lake (New Hogan Reservoir is over 5,250 feet away) and
therefore seiche is unlikely to affect the site. The project site and surrounding area are
generally flat and risks associated with mudflow are considered low. Risks associated
with seiche, tsunami, and mudflow are considered less than significant.

9853

%:% %wg @ % géi 55 January 2018



Draft Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration
Jenny Lind Water Treatment Plant Improvements Project

3.10 Land Use and Planning

a) Would the project physically divide an established community?

Implementation of the proposed project will not physically divide an established
community because the project would be located entirely within the fence line of the
existing water treatment plant. Therefore no impact would occur.

b) Would the project conflict with any applicable land use plan, policy, or regulation of
an agency with jurisdiction over the project (including, but not limited to the general
plan, specific plan, local coastal program, or zoning ordinance) adopted for the
purpose of avoiding or mitigating an environmental effect?

The proposed project includes upgrades to the existing water treatment plant facility
within the existing footprint of the facility. The proposed project is consistent with the
existing “Rural Residential” land use designation applied to the site and the rest of the
Rancho Calaveras planning area by the General Plan (Calaveras County 1996).

The project would maintain existing service and would not conflict with local plans or
policies. The proposed project is consistent with the goals of the General Plan regarding
public service systems. No impact would occur as a result of any conflict with applicable
land use plans, policies, or regulations adopted for the purpose of avoiding or mitigating
an environmental effect.

c) Would the project conflict with any applicable habitat conservation plan or natural
community conservation plan?

As previously discussed in Section 3.4.f of this Initial Study, the proposed project would
not conflict with any applicable habitat conservation plan or natural community
conservation plan. Therefore, no impact would occur.

3.11 Mineral Resources

a) Would the project result in the loss of availability of a known mineral resource that
would be of value to the region and the residents of the state?

See discussion in Section 3.11.b, below. No impact.

o, g 9853
gﬁﬁ %wg g;} L ?@i 56 January 2018



Draft Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration
Jenny Lind Water Treatment Plant Improvements Project

b) Would the project result in the loss of availability of a locally important mineral
resource recovery site delineated on a local general plan, specific plan, or other land
use plan?

The proposed project would construct facility upgrades within the footprint of CCWD’s
existing Jenny Lind Water Treatment Plant. No mineral resources are known to occur
within the treatment plant site and no resource extraction or mining activities occur on the
site. The Calaveras County General Plan (Calaveras County 1996) identifies no locally
important mineral resource areas on the project site. The proposed project would have no
impact on access to or availability of any mineral resources.

3.12 Noise

Noise levels in the project area are characteristic of rural residential areas and noise sources are
typically motor vehicles and residential construction and maintenance activities. The project site is
developed with the existing Jenny Lind Water Treatment Plant, which generates noise from
operations including vehicle operation and backup alarms, maintenance activities and equipment
operation. Except for the rock quarry located approximately 1500 feet to the southeast of the project
site, no other land uses that generate high noise levels occur within or in close proximity to the
project site. The site is within the boundaries of the Rancho Calaveras Special Plan Area and is
governed by policies and regulations contained in the Calaveras County Code of Ordinances and the
Calaveras County General Plan. Section 9.02.030 of the Calaveras County Code establishes an
exterior noise level standard of 60 A-weighted decibels (dbA) for residential land uses between the
hours of 7:00 a.m. and 10:00 p.m. and 50 dbA between the hours of 10:00 p.m. and 7:00 a.m.
Approved construction activities that generate temporary noise during normal construction hours
(7:00 am. to 6:00 p.m.) and sound from existing permitted, industrial uses that are in compliance
with applicable laws, rules and regulations and which do not significantly change in the days or daily
hours of operation are exempt from noise regulations identified in Chapter 9.02 of the County Code
of Ordinances (Calaveras County Code of Ordinances, Section 9.02.060).

a) Would the project result in exposure of persons to or generation of noise levels in
excess of standards established in the local general plan or noise ordinance, or
applicable standards of other agencies?

The proposed project would generate temporary construction noise associated with
demolition, earthwork, underground and aboveground utilities installation, and building
construction. Noise would be generated by workers, vehicles, and construction
equipment, and could intermittently generate sound levels to off-site areas that exceed the
60 dbA noise level standard for residential areas over the anticipated 120-workday

9853
57 January 2018

v
-
)
m
;‘g}@



Draft Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration
Jenny Lind Water Treatment Plant Improvements Project

b)

]

pros
L,

%fﬁ%
)
T
e

construction period. While noise levels would be elevated, no extreme noise sources such
as blasting or pile-driving would be required to construct the proposed project. Noise
generated by temporary construction activities is exempt from the County’s noise
ordinance if generated within normal construction hours (7:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.).
Temporary project construction activities generating high noise levels would occur
between 7:00 a.m. and 6:00 p.m. and would be exempt from noise standards. Project
construction activities with no potential to generate noise levels in excess of noise
standards, such as site meetings and daily site setup, could occur outside of these hours.

The proposed project will require the District to operate its existing standby power
generator continuously for approximately one week while replacing its main PG&E
electrical service and transformer. The power generator is permitted as an existing use,
equipped with an exhaust noise silencer and periodically runs at nighttime hours during
power outages. While extended operation of the generator will be temporary, the
associated noise could be detected at nearby residences and considered a nuisance by
residents. However, the generator noise levels will be temporary and are expected to be
attenuated to levels that meet the County’s noise standards at the nearest residence.

The proposed project includes the addition of new pumps that would generate a new
source of noise at the treatment facility. Based on the District’s knowledge and
familiarity with noise levels generated by the proposed equipment, it is anticipated that
noise levels generated by the pumps would be attenuated by distance and that noise levels
at the nearest noise-sensitive residential use would be in compliance with the County’s
noise standards.

Therefore, it is anticipated that temporarily elevated noise levels as a result of construction
operations, including temporary generator operation, and noise levels generated by new
pumps associated with the proposed project would be less than significant.

Would the project result in exposure of persons fo or generation of excessive
groundborne vibration or groundborne noise levels?

Substantial ground-borne vibration typically occurs as a result of blasting or pile-driving
activities. No such activities would be necessary for the proposed project. Earthwork and
construction activities associated with the proposed project would generate less than
significant impacts associated with ground-borne vibration or noise levels.

9853
58 January 2018



Draft Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration
Jenny Lind Water Treatment Plant Improvements Project

d)

Would the project result in a substantial permanent increase in ambient noise levels in
the project vicinity above levels existing without the project?

Please refer to the discussion in Section 3.12.a of operational impacts associated with
noise generated by new pumps that would be installed as part of the proposed project.
Impacts resulting from a substantial permanent increase in ambient noise levels would be
less than significant.

Would the project result in a substantial temporary or periodic increase in ambient
noise levels in the project vicinity above levels existing without the project?

Construction activities associated with the proposed project are expected to result in
elevated noise levels periodically during the anticipated 120 workdays it would take to
construct the project. Noise would be the result of demolition, vehicle and equipment
operation, excavation, and other construction activities. Construction activities generating
noise in excess of County noise standards would occur only during hours and days when
construction activities are exempt from these standards. Noise would also be generated
during construction by the existing standby generator at the water treatment plant, which
would be operated continuously for one week during construction to allow for
replacement of the main PG&E electrical service and transformer. Operation of the
proposed project would result in additional noise associated with operating pumps that
would be installed as part of the proposed upgrade. As discussed in Section 3.12.a, noise
generated by temporary operation of the standby generator during construction and the
new pumps (in the operational phase) is not anticipated to exceed County noise standards
at noise-sensitive residential uses in the area. Temporary and periodic noise associated
with construction and operation of the proposed project would be less than significant.

Would the project be located within an airport land use plan or, where such a plan has
not been adopted, within two miles of a public airport or public use airport, would the
project expose people residing or working in the project area to excessive noise levels?

The project site is not within an adopted airport land use plan or within two miles of a
public airport. The nearest public use airport is the Calaveras County Airport, located
approximately 10 miles east from the project site. Therefore no impact would occur.

Would the project be within the vicinity of a private airstrip, would the project expose
people residing or working in the project area fo excessive noise levels?

The project site is not in the vicinity of a private airstrip. Therefore no impact would occur.

9853

@3 %mg %ﬁ‘% §g %{ 59 January 2018



Draft Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration
Jenny Lind Water Treatment Plant Improvements Project

3.13
a)

b)

3.14

Population and Housing

Would the project induce substantial population growth in an area, either directly (for
example, by proposing new homes and businesses) or indirectly (for example, through
extension of roads or other infrastructure)?

The proposed water treatment plant upgrade project would result in no increase in the
capacity of the existing facility. While existing capacity could support planned growth as
identified in the General Plan, the proposed project would not facilitate or induce
population growth beyond what is provide by the existing facility or allowable under the
County’s adopted General Plan. Therefore, the project would result in no impact
associated with inducing population growth within the service area.

Would the project displace substantial numbers of existing housing, necessitating the
construction of replacement housing elsewhere?

The proposed project would occur within the footprint of CCWD’s existing Jenny Lind
Water Treatment Plant; no housing units or people would be displaced and no
replacement housing would be required. No impact would occur related to displaced
housing or people.

Would the project displace substantial numbers of people, necessitating the
construction of replacement housing elsewhere?

The proposed project would occur within the footprint of CCWD’s existing Jenny Lind
Water Treatment Plant; no housing units or people would be displaced and no
replacement housing would be required. No impact would occur related to displaced
housing or people.

Public Services

Would the project result in substantial adverse physical impacts associated with the
provision of new or physically altered governmental facilities, need for new or
physically altered governmental facilities, the construction of which could cause
significant environmental impacts, in order to maintain acceptable service ratios,
response times, or other performance objectives for any of the public services:

The proposed project includes upgrades to CCWD’s existing water treatment plant
located on Silver Rapids Road near the community of Valley Springs, which includes
demolition of an existing maintenance building and the addition of a pre-treatment unit

9853

DEK 60 January 2018



Draft Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration
Jenny Lind Water Treatment Plant Improvements Project

3.15

b)

and associated piping and infrastructure. The project would not increase the number of
maintenance personnel on site or induce population growth in the service area such that
there would be increased demand for fire protection, police protection, public schools,
parks, or other public services that would require construction of new public service
facilities. The project would not expand the capacity or service area of the existing water
system, and would not facilitate population growth in the area that could increase
demands for public services, including fire protection, police protection, schools, or parks
facilities. The proposed project would result in no impact associated with increased
demand for public services and construction of new facilities to achieve appropriate
service performance levels.

Recreation

Would the project increase the use of existing neighborhood and regional parks or
other recreational facilities such that substantial physical deterioration of the facility
would occur or be accelerated?

See discussion in 3.15.b, below. No impact.

Does the project include recreational facilities or require the construction or
expansion of recreational facilities, which might have an adverse physical effect on
the environment?

The project proposes no residential or recreational development, and project
implementation would result in no increase in population in the area that would degrade
existing recreational facilities, require additional recreation facilities, or generate
increased demand for recreational facilities. Provisions of the County’s General Plan and
Rancho Calaveras Special Plan govern buildout in the area served by the water treatment
plant and the proposed plant upgrade would improve treatment efficiency and product
water quality for existing customers in the service area and future development that is
allowable under the provisions of these adopted plans. The project would therefore have
no impact associated with accelerated deterioration of existing recreation facilities or
construction or expansion of new recreation facilities.

9853

DUDEK 61 January 2018



Draft Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration
Jenny Lind Water Treatment Plant Improvements Project

3.16
a)

b)

Transportation and Traffic

Would the project conflict with an applicable plan, ordinance or policy establishing
measures of effectiveness for the performance of the circulation system, taking into
account all modes of transportation including mass transit and non-motorized travel
and relevant components of the circulation system, including but not limited to
intersections, streets, highways and freeways, pedestrian and bicycle paths, and
mass transit?

The primary public access to the project site is from Silver Rapids Road, which is generally
accessed from SR 26 to the north. The project does not include elements (i.e., houses or other
development) that would generate permanent increases in traffic in the project vicinity;
operation of the facility with the proposed treatment upgrade would require no additional
operations personnel on site and would generate no new vehicle trips.

Construction activity would temporarily increase the number of vehicles and equipment
entering and exiting the project site (existing water treatment plant) and traveling on
Silver Rapids Road and other area roadways that provide access to the project site. It is
estimated that up to ten construction personnel would be on site at any one time during
project construction and would generate an estimated average of 20 vehicle trips per day
on Silver Rapids Road during the 6-month construction period. No detours or roadway or
lane closures would be required during construction; parking for construction vehicles
and materials and equipment staging would be accommodated within the project site. A
temporary increase in traffic during the 6-month construction period is considered less
than significant.

Would the project conflict with an applicable congestion management program,
including, but not limited to level of service standards and travel demand measures, or
other standards established by the county congestion management agency for
designated roads or highways?

The project would result in no increase in vehicle trips in the operational condition and
would result in no conflict with congestion management plans or performance standards.
As discussed above, construction activity would result in a temporary increase in vehicle
trips on Silver Rapids Road and other area roadways that provide access to the project
site. It is estimated that project construction would generate an average of 20 vehicle trips
per day on Silver Rapids Road during the 6-month construction period. Silver Rapids
Road is expected to accommodate this temporary increase in traffic with no change in

9853

DEK 62 January 2018



Draft Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration
Jenny Lind Water Treatment Plant Improvements Project

d)

v/

|
L

-

=

L

Y
i
o~

level of service standards and impacts associated with a conflict with an applicable
congestion management plan or standards would be less than significant.

Would the project result in a change in air traffic patterns, including either an increase
in traffic levels or a change in location that results in substantial safety risks?

The project would not affect air traffic. No impact related to a change in air traffic
patterns would occur as a result of the project.

Would the project substantially increase hazards due to a design feature (e.g., sharp
curves or dangerous intersections) or incompatible uses (e.g., farm equipment)?

The proposed project involves treatment improvements to CCWD’s existing water
treatment plant and includes no changes to area roadways and would result in no increase
in vehicle trips in the operational phase. The project would result in no impact due to
increased hazards resulting from design features or incompatible uses.

Would the project result in inadequate emergency access?

Access to the project site is provided at a gated entrance on Silver Rapids Road. The project
would result in no change in site access, and construction would require no detours or
roadway or lane closures that could affect emergency access. Therefore, no impact would
occur as a result of inadequate emergency access during project construction or operation.

Would the project conflict with adopted policies, plans, or programs regarding public
transit, bicycle, or pedestrian facilities, or otherwise decrease the performance or safety
of such facilities?

The proposed project would result in no change to public roadways and would not
increase vehicle or worker trips in the operational phase. The proposed project would
result in no impact from any conflict with policies, plans, or programs regarding public
transit, bicycle, or pedestrian facilities.

9853
63 January 2018



Draft Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration
Jenny Lind Water Treatment Plant Improvements Project

3.7

&
%‘2&:
L

Tribal Cultural Resources

Would the project cause a substantial adverse change in the significance of a tribal
culture resource, defined in Public Resources Code section 21074 as either a site,
Sfeature, place, cultural landscape that is geographically defined in terms of the size and
scope of the landscape, sacred place, or object with cultural value to a California
Native American tribe, and that is:

a) Listed or eligible for listing in the California Register of Historical Resources,
or in a local register of historical resources as defined in Public Resources
Code section 5020.1(k)?

One CRHR-eligible prehistoric resource (CA-CAL-1180/H) has been documented near, but
outside of, the area of disturbance associated with the proposed project. Previous
archaeological excavations at CA-CAL-1180/H conducted between 1995 and 1997 resulted in
the recovery of significant cultural material and human remains. Based on these findings, a
Memorandum of Agreement for treatment and disposition of human remains and associated
funerary objects between the CCWD and Central Sierra Me-Wuk Cultural and Historic
Preservation Committee for the Jenny Lind Water Treatment Plant Expansion Project was
developed and implemented in 1996 (Confidential Appendix D). Following review of previous
findings and a pedestrian survey, the cultural resources technical study prepared for the project
site concluded that there is a low potential for the proposed project to encounter or disturb
archaeological deposits associated with CA-CAL-1180/H due to the observed shallow nature
of the soils and sediments within the area of potential disturbance, the extent of previous
modern ground disturbances associated with the original construction of the water treatment
plant, and the limited extent of excavation planned as part of the proposed upgrade project
(Confidential Appendix D). However, as discussed in Section 3.5 Cultural Resources, there is
some potential for unanticipated impacts to occur to unknown subsurface resources if they are
present in the anticipated area of disturbance. Substantial disturbance of unknown subsurface
resources could represent a significant impact since they could be affiliated with CA-CAL-
1180/H, which is identified as a tribal cultural resource as discussed below.

AB 52 requires environmental review under CEQA to include analysis of impacts to
“tribal cultural resources™ (defined by Public Resources Code 21074), and requires the
lead agency to notify California Native American groups (if they have previously
requested notification) of proposed projects subject to CEQA that fall within their
traditionally and culturally affiliated geographic area, and engage in consultation if
requested by the Tribe. To date CCWD has received no requests for notification under
AB 52.However, with the intent of ensuring Tribal community involvement, CCWD

9853
64 January 2018

*



Draft Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration
Jenny Lind Water Treatment Plant Improvements Project

3
-
o
i1

representatives met with Debra Grimes and Adam Lewis of the Calaveras Band of Mi-
Wuk Indians and archaeologists Eric Strother and Barb Siskin of GANDA on January 12,
2016. During this meeting, the Tribal representatives shared their knowledge of the
history of the significant Native resources in the area, as well as information regarding
prior archaeological investigations and the sensitivity of the resources. Tribal
representatives from the Calaveras Band of Mi-Wuk Indians have been regularly updated
since this meeting with project developments (Confidential Appendix D). As part of
continued efforts to consider any potential impacts to archaeological and tribal cultural
resources pursuant to CEQA, CCWD requested that GANDA initiate a Native American
Heritage Commission (NAHC) Sacred Lands File search and contact geographically and
traditionally affiliated Native American Tribal representatives. The NAHC search results
(provided November 20, 2017) identified no Native American cultural resources within
the project area (Confidential Appendix D). Barb Siskin, MA, RPA of GANDA
conducted follow up correspondence with Debra Grimes of the Calaveras Band of Mi-
Wuk Indians. Ms. Siskin indicated that Ms. Grimes, who was also present for the cultural
pedestrian survey completed on November 29, 2017, identified CA-CAL-1180/H as a
tribal cultural resource.

Debra Grimes of the Calaveras Band of Mi-Wuk Indians was provided a copy of the
cultural resources technical study for review. As indicated by Ms. Siskin of GANDA,
Ms. Grimes has stated that the Calaveras Band of Mi-Wuk Indians is in agreement with
the findings and recommendations provided in the technical study. In consideration of the
cultural sensitivity of the resources in the vicinity of the project, CCWD has determined
that a Native American monitor and archaeological monitor will be present for earth-
disturbing activities to ensure there are no unanticipated impacts associated with the
project. Mitigation Measure CUL.I requires archaeological monitoring, which will be
implemented in accordance with an Archaeological Discovery and Monitoring Plan that
is to be prepared prior to initiation of earth-disturbing work associated with the project.
This plan will outline required monitoring efforts, roles and responsibilities, and
reporting requirements. In consideration of potential impacts to unanticipated tribal
cultural resources, this plan will also include provisions for Native American monitoring.
With this mitigation implemented, the potential for impacts to tribal cultural resources
would be less than significant.

9853
65 January 2018



Draft Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration
Jenny Lind Water Treatment Plant Improvements Project

3.18

b)

b) A resource determined by the lead agency, in its discretion and supported by
substantial evidence, to be significant pursuant to criteria set forth in
subdivision (c) of Public Resources Code Section 5024.1. In applying the
criteria set forth in subdivision (c) of Public Resource Code Section 5024.1, the
lead agency shall consider the significance of the resource to a California
Native American tribe?

The anticipated area of disturbance associated with the proposed project is near a known
cultural resources site (CA-CAL-1180/H). As described by the cultural resources
technical study, this prehistoric site is considered eligible for CRHR listing under
Criterion 4 of subsection C; has yielded, or may be likely to yield, information important
in prehistory or history (Confidential Appendix D). No additional resources have been
identified in the vicinity that would require a determination to be made by the lead
agency. Mitigation Measure CUL.] requires archaeological monitoring, which will be
implemented in accordance with an Archaeological Discovery and Monitoring Plan that
is to be prepared prior to initiation of earth-disturbing work associated with the project.
This plan will outline required monitoring efforts, roles and responsibilities, and
reporting requirements. In consideration of potential impacts to unanticipated tribal
cultural resources, this plan will also include provisions for Native American monitoring.
With this mitigation implemented, the potential for impacts to tribal cultural resources
would be less than significant.

Utilities and Service Systems

Would the project exceed wastewater treatment requirements of the applicable
Regional Water Quality Control Board?

The proposed water treatment plant upgrade would require no additional operations
personnel and would result in no change in wastewater generated at the water treatment
plant. The project would result in no impact associated with non-compliance with
wastewater treatment requirements of the Regional Water Quality Control Board.

Would the project require or result in the construction of new water or wastewater
treatment facilities or expansion of existing fucilities, the construction of which could
cause significant environmental effects?

The purpose of the proposed project is to address water quality treatment objectives
rather than increase capacity of the water treatment plant. The proposed project would
upgrade an existing water treatment plant facility and would result in no increased

9853

g} %@g g:} gﬁz %@Z 66 January 2018



Draft Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration
Jenny Lind Water Treatment Plant Inprovements Project

d)

demand for water or wastewater treatment facilities, as it would not generate new demand
for treated water or result in increased wastewater generation. The effects of the proposed
upgrade to the existing water treatment plant are analyzed in this initial study and
mitigation measures have been included, as necessary, to reduce environmental impacts
to less than significant levels. Accordingly, impacts resulting from proposed project
construction and improvements would be less than significant.

Would the project require or result in the construction of new storm water drainage
Jacilities or expansion of existing facilities, the construction of which could cause
significant environmental effects?

The proposed project would not result in a significant increase in the amount of
impervious areas in the project vicinity and would therefore not require additional storm
drainage capacity or facilities beyond on-site drainage improvements included in the
proposed project. The impact would be less than significant.

Would the project have sufficient water supplies available to serve the project from
existing entitlements and resources, or are new or expanded entitflements needed?

The District has established, legal entitlements to water stored in New Hogan Reservoir.
The proposed project would upgrade an existing water treatment plant and would not
increase treatment plant capacity or demand for water supplies. Existing water supplies,
sources, and entitlements are sufficient to serve the proposed project. No impact would
result from the need to establish new or expanded water entitlements or supplies.

Would the project result in a determination by the wastewater treatment provider,
which serves or may serve the project that it has adequate capacity to serve the
project’s projected demand in addition to the provider’s existing commitments?

The proposed project would result in no change in wastewater generation and would not
increase the demand for wastewater treatment serving the facility. Therefore, no impact
would occur.

Would the project be served by a landfill with sufficient permitted capacity to
accommodate the project’s solid waste disposal needs?

Construction of the proposed project would generate solid waste from demolition and
other activities. Disposal of construction debris would comply with all federal, state and
local regulations with regard to solid waste disposal and all solid waste would be taken to
a landfill with permitted capacity to accept the construction waste. In the operational

9853

SEK 67 January 2018



Draft Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration
Jenny Lind Water Treatment Plant Improvements Project

phase the project would generate solid waste in similar quantities to the existing
condition. Disposal of solid waste would comply with all applicable regulations and solid
waste would be disposed of at a facility with appropriate permitted capacity. No impact
would result from lack of solid waste disposal capacity or non-compliance with

regulations related to solid waste.

Less Than
Significant
with
Mitigation
Incorporated

Less Than
Significant No
Impact Impact

g Would the project comply with federal, state, and local statutes and regulations related
to solid waste?
The project would comply with applicable governmental statutes and regulations, for
solid waste disposal. No impact.
3.19 Mandatory Findings of Significance
Potentially
Significant
Impact
a) Does the project have the potential to degrade the ]

b)

%3

quality of the environment, substantially reduce
the habitat of a fish or wildlife species, cause a
fish or wildlife population to drop below self-
sustaining levels, threaten to eliminate a plant or
animal community, reduce the number or restrict
the range of a rare or endangered plant or animal
or eliminate important examples of the major
periods of California history or prehistory?

Does the project have impacts that are
individually limited, but cumulatively
considerable?  ("Cumulatively  considerable"
means that the incremental effects of a project are
considerable when viewed in connection with the
effects of past projects, the effects of other current
projects, and the effects of probable future
projects)?

Does the project have environmental effects
which will cause substantial adverse effects on
human beings, either directly or indirectly?

o
I
P

68

X

[ L]

9853
January 2018



Draft Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration
Jenny Lind Water Treatment Plant Improvements Project

v

-
ey
&
m
B
%

Sections 3.1 through 3.18 of this Initial Study provide an analysis of potential
environmental impacts of the proposed project, including adverse effect on human
beings. Mitigation measures to avoid, minimize, or compensate for potential impacts
identified are included in Section 3.4-Biological Resources, Section 3.5-Cultural
Resources, Section 3.8-Hazards and Hazardous Materials, and Section 3.17-Tribal
Cultural Resources. With implementation of the mitigation measures identified in this
document, the project would result in less than significant impacts associated with
degrading the quality of the environment or damaging or eliminating important examples
of cultural history or prehistory.

The proposed project would upgrade an existing water treatment plant by constructing a
new prefreatment unit and associated building and piping and infrastructure. The
construction period for the proposed project would last approximately 6 month (120
workdays) and the project would be constructed within the development footprint of
CCWD’s existing Jenny Lind Water Treatment Plant. Due to the small scale, disturbed
and developed condition of the project site, and short duration of construction activity,
the impacts of the proposed project would not be cumulatively considerable when
considered with other regional projects. The proposed project is not connected with or
adjacent to any other proposed projects and would result in no inconsistencies with
adopted land use plans applicable to the project area.

9853
69 January 2018



Draft Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration
Jenny Lind Water Treatment Plant Improvements Project

sy

%
ﬁ
w

INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

- 9853
E I 70 January 2018



Draft Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration
Jenny Lind Water Treatment Plant Improvements Project

4 REFERENCES AND PREPARERS
4.1 References Cited

14 CCR 15000-15387 and Appendices A through L. Guidelines for Implementation of the
California Environmental Quality Act, as amended.

CDFW 2018. Email from Talmadge Robinson (CDFW) to Charles Palmer (CCWD).

California Public Resources Code, Section 21000-21177. California Environmental Quality Act,
as amended.

Calaveras County, 1996. Calaveras County General Plan.

Caltrans (California Department of Transportation). 2017. The California Scenic Highway
Program. http://www.dot.ca.gov/dist3/departments/mtce/scenic.htm.

CCAPCD (Calaveras County Air Pollution Control District). 2017. Guidelines for Assessing and
Mitigating Air Quality Impacts of Land Use Projects.

CDC (California Department of Conservation). 2010. “Fault Activity Map of California (2010).”
Accessed January 2018. http://maps.conservation.ca.gov/cgs/fam/.

CDC. 2015. Regulatory Maps Portal.
http://maps.conservation.ca.gov/cgs/informationwarehouse/index.html?
map=regulatorymaps.

CDC. 2013. 2012-2013 Williamson Act Map for Calaveras County.

CDC. 2016. California Important Farmland Finder. https://maps.conservation.ca.gov/
DLRP/CIFF/.

CNRA (California Natural Resources Agency). 2009. 2009 California Climate Adaptation
Strategy: A Report to the Governor of the State of California in Response to Executive
Order S-13-2008. Accessed December 2016. http://resources.ca.gov/docs/climate/
Statewide Adaptation_Strategy.pdf.

CARB (California Air Resources Board). 2014. First Update to the Climate Change Scoping
Plan: Building on the Framework. May 2014. Accessed October 2016. http://www.arb.
ca.gov/ce/scopingplan/document/ updatedscopingplan2013.htm.

w B 7 g 9853
DUDEK 71 January 2018

%



Draft Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration
Jenny Lind Water Treatment Plant Improvements Project

CARB. 2017. The 2017 Climate Change Scoping Plan Update: The Proposed Strategy for
Achieving California’s 2030 Greenhouse Gas Target. Accessed January 2017.
https://www.arb.ca.gov/cc/scopingplan/2030sp_pp_final.pdf.

DTSC (California Department of Toxic Substances Control). 2017.
EPA (U.S. Environmental Protection Agency). 2017.

USDA (U.S. Department of Agriculture). 2014. Web Soil Survey.
4.2 List of Preparers

Charles Palmer, District Engineer, Calaveras County Water District
John Spranza, Dudek

Markus Lang, Dudek

Kimberly Asbury, Dudek

e 9853
DUDEK 72 January 2018



Site Plan




MPRLD W GEZNTD (4-Ri-D BAPONTINGI\I-9-¢ = ONTANIISS p\ebusoighoutoantid akE\BING

AN ANNEP

&5/ b o 4.«.?.“,3 25_ ﬂom..,_ s D=1 M BUopen SEDIpUY Ueg i w,,,mw;w%‘wwm m“ T wwﬁma éo.ﬁzs.
i seny o " St WS P g U0k
s . LT LSRNV .o - L0510 YILYM ALNAOD SYHIAVIVO
F INIRLY3Ld
NY1d ONIOVYHED 3LIS JNVId INIWIVIHL HILVM
|

SUGHQ TINYS S0 yz.runc

3L JOMGSBO HO/ONY TINva ¥
Tt FOVAS HH0M Hilm )o.dzvu sz TS
SIINY IOAINDY ONY IRVOSHILMS Nomt O

AL e
., /. souvinouo3s
™.

AMONS N MRG0V nmﬂig\»mom z* r(m_ Y (8D 33ms 13I5) §6r6 3 ™
0 BN :
& L - S5 1 :

T i) :.wwawou ;

.y ANIYINL 3N H

o5 1 ,:ueaw:w& RS ‘

9 TN, >§i§w
* WL 23 (st : \ :
; \_}_/ sowmos mevsonay 71 Tiwas o) I
.uuv\iam ONISIXI GL V0D OV A &n..( B 3 12 RAMKTE i
LE/T=1 NRGY QNOOHD 38 TIWKS DivHdsy ; TN : :
RBIAD O SYIY NI LTWHASY ONUSXD b P NND BN I H :
. -~ \ A N0 15v03ud
= N Po R Y
: A %, \
4 7 oS
g -~ G9¥5 73 |
y iy nz 13 33)
7/ T
SO &7/ AN ;

5 13
LTSV AIN

E

LHGRY AR

(519 viza 335 sveewnam
@ SHYIS LWONOD oM

f . (& TON 335} (22
Lo wi3d 335 SvosNING e
S SITI0R TOHE

B GLIHArY SY PR3 eTT G oo 1B
i s B e TOuIN
Si7e299v9 | crerivee v i RN e
rostomy | trossivzz | . o/ 2 30 336 sannd ; N INIBUIS
\SRozaes | iceesizzz | L . A o0 BUmL oor-aon
SRosiesry | L0479z v i
S5yoz9r9 | esenoivez | OF : B
7S6EZINS_ | BTENAINED 5 !
TyaEzgnss | resveiezz ] Tos B
113229050 | co9Rolszz L
S EITHVE YiRYRIYIL % i ;
BUOIZUOYe | 99 CEaiszE 3 il
|-2ooizenre | ; oo 335 /T
STLIZ00Y9 | SULZIITEE v TR a
LE¥9299+Y 8L0281$2L L ! q
GHELO9Y | YR E08(YIT T
Gy uizensy | (esuoinit B e 3
T RIS
) ONIAINON | DN H o SONTISE
{& 3y 335) UGN
SILYNIGHO0D T3] 35 QA 4
SR TOE JIEIONGY 5
3 LN D435 OB

L WO 05t H b

|




e g SUTEZ0 £1-81-9 BARGNTTRANIO\ 3-8 - ONTANGIVES p\sbuanig\lenioadtid aB\GRION

IIT-$09-9E B4 GE36E ¥ womsy
DIl W 9 N5 B W wn 03

Iy v
m L3102 1shony 101SIG HILYM AINNOO SYHIAY VO
....e:a x.u

53/9 * za | ke S e L=l won] eiIoRn SeBIpUY Ueg

pas,

R,

(TS

ONE* GYISANE

INFALYIHLH
NY1d NOLLITOWSEA INVId INSWLVEHL H3LVM

QNI ANNZ

i
|
:
i
i
;

g reivn () 50 /
350450 GUY NGH3E

I ]
A0 350453 ONY MDY

U3HSNOW30 38 0L ONIGHNG JONVNILNIVV ONY 1d0ddv0

s

_

X098 WIELITE 30
F05H QN 3AON3Y

i gva 9/
IOVAWE Gy A0NIY

e S

WL TS 40
AE0T0 GHY IANA3Y

Q¥a DY 40
FE045T ONY BAONEH

NOUVONROZ
40 350450 0K

B4 80 N1 TS
KTHXOUSY 30
O QN AT e [

TR
e sawss (3] S0
A0S O IACNTH

Avnrrs (3) 20
33045 0N 3AONTY

R L e

LW N0 {3)

HAR AV i 1332 2 S
g {3) 40 133 v 10 304 O

05 KTAVMECELAY I0AIY

(5 30 dA) 3L 40
505K ONY FA0AZS

IV ONY AN

wogery )
FOANE CRY TAORTS

NOUINHIENE L0

L S5} A3 BUS-NO 30VANE
CRNIONELS WA

YIS 3N Y B AMGaY) 2

/
IIIave (3] 40 L3 Benns
QO ATALEWNOHAAY DI
;

GRY 3% 2L AB ONO i
CIDE0ITY HANANTY 50 ODNHIENOD T
O 300 2T A2 ONOT 4r 5 OONCENG SONGRINVA 1

SHOH

g YO B0 sy et
WL 20 WD S8




BP0 R4 GELIZ0 21816 EATONTUSNINI -3+ ~ ONTURNIN\RS P \shumeii\isauitonsis @ IARRIN

d

aons eulopen SRAIPUY URG

LRI T2 WL v e

BCit SH08L -
69/2 M £ o by o ..:x.:m Qi

s - ] oz 180y o]

Mg
OO S

!

TZL-H0-HE W 091 9¥°5 B WS4 i 0R1)

LOHISIA UZEVA AINROD SYHIAYTVO

NYTd ONidid QdvA

ININLY3HLTE
ANVId INFWLVAHL H3LYM

|
i
| aNITANNEP

i,

< 2%
DN OVLSINE NOSEEL

!

[ —

| I
I

!

Syros emysal
AT e

1o pe
e

+0HA DAG /¢ D1 LOINNGD

O AL SO B/C N
NGLONHISHOD 50 TONVAGY

HiSINGE NOUWDINOD TIY 304100 O3 BOSIVHINGD

GRY g 0

o

E30N

WOIGOL L8

] /
san08 {3} /

1 ot NI
‘ $¥$ T3 M S0 R 50705 Qt/\

i

o
e BT I

WLIO S "L
w0 10—}

/¢ o1 A
875 JOING02

/ws

BRI

IEANIIIGS DA E

LI
v WY GO (B2

bl 0L MY L& INNOY

WONHAI

N

—GTY5 T AN

B ET\_

LCRER]

e

s W A
THWA NYNO 15Y038d
£
55 M e () 0130
WIMIS MIN IDINNQD
OBLS B AN

 w— WG 2 e &
/ oV i G o
.8 35y

R

s ors 13 M

.8

[ (a1}
3015 ANANIA “dnt 5008 W s
004 H3 8/ NGNS Fave

0.2 IR
LU -

ML SIS AN

sS Ly (31 0f 380
WIS LTIONNOD

3dd IRVE

TVM R A\\\

Y




Air Quality Modeling Results




Page 1 of 14
Jenny Lind - Calaveras County AQMD Air District, Annuat

CalEEMod Version: CalEEMod.2016.3.2

Date: 11/3/2017 12:09 AM

Jenny Lind
Calaveras County AQMD Air District, Annual

1.0 Project Characteristics

1.1 Land Usage

TemdUses T e T g Metic 'i Lot Acreage i Floor Surtace Area Popuigtion B
User Detined Industrial T00 - User Defined Unit % .00 ] 348.480.00 i
i ki
1.2 Other Project Characteristics
Urbanization Rural Wind Speed (m/s) 22 Precipitation Freq (Days) 61
Climnate Zone 1 Operational Year 2020
Utility Company Pacific Gas & Electric Company
CO2 intensity 641.35 CH4 Intensity 0.029 N20 intensity 0.006
(Ib/MWhr) (ib/MwWhr) (Ib/MWhr)

1.3 User Entered Comments & Non-Default Data

Project Characteristics - Jenny Lind Water Treatment Plan Pretreatment Improvements Project. CCAPCD.

Land Use - Project located within 8-acre site.

Construction Phase - Assumed construction to begin by June 2018 over 6-months. Default phase durations assumed.
Off-road Equipment - Equiment based on information from client.

Off-road Equipment - Default construction equipment assumed.

Off-road Equipment - Default equipment assumed.

Off-road Equipment - Defauit construction equipment assumed.

Trips and VMT - Adjusted based on information from client.



Page 2 of 14

Jenny Lind - Calaveras County AQMD Air District, Annual

On-road Fugitive Dust -

Demolition - 125 tons of debris would be hauled offsite from demolition.
Grading - Assumed balanced onsite.

Construction Off-road Equipment Mitigation - Water twice daily.

Fleet Mix -

- o TableName B ‘”Coiumn Name Default Value NewVaM
‘ tblAré;Coating = - Aréa_E?_Parking 250 : (i
{blAreaCoating Area_Nonresidential_Exterior 174240 0
tblAreaCoating Area_Nonresidential_Interior 522720 0
tbiConstDustMitigation WaterlnpavedRoadMoistureContent 0 Q.5
blConstDustMitigation WaterUnpavedRoadVehicleSpeed 0 40
tbiConstructionPhase NumbDays 230.00 100.00
tbiConstructionPhase NumDays 20.00 10.00
{biConstructionPhase NumDays 20.00 10.00
tbiConstructionPhase NumbDays 20.00 15.00

tbiGrading AcresOfGrading 3.75 5.00

tbiLandUse LandUseSquarefeet 0.00 348,480.00

tblLandUse LotAcreage 0.00 8.00
thlOffRoadEquipment HorsePower 84.00 560.00
tbiOffRoadEquipment OffRoadEquipmentUnitAmount 3.00 1.00
tblOffRoadEquipment OffRoadEquipmentUnitAmount 2.00 1.00
thlOffRoadEquipment OffRoadEquipmentUnitAmount 3.00 2.00
tblOffRoadEquipment UsageHours 8.00 6.00
tblOffRoadEquipment UsageHours 8.00 1.68
{blOffRoadEquipment UsageHours 8.00 6.00
blOffRoadEquipment UsageHours 8.00 6.00
thlOffRoadEquipment UsageHours 8.00 6.00
tblOffRoadEquipment UsageHours 8.00 6.00
tbiOffRoadEquipment UsageHours 8.00 6.00




Page 3 of 14

Jenny Lind - Calaveras County AQMD Air District, Annual

{blOffRoadEquipment UsageHours 8.00 6.00
tbiProjectCharacteristics UrbanizationLevel Urban Rurat
tbiTripsAndVMT HaulingTripNumber 12.00 10.00
tbiTripsAndvVMT VendorTripLength 8.60 15.00
oI TripsAndVMT VendorTripLength 6.60 20.00
thiTripsAndvVMT VendorTripl.ength 6.60 20.00
thiTripsAndvViiT VendorTripNumber 0.00 2.00
tbiTripsAndVMT VendorTripNumber 57.00 2.00
tbiTripsAndVMT Vendor TripNumber 0.00 2.00
tbiTripsAndVMT Worker TripNumber 8.00 6.00
I TripsAndVMT WorkerTripNumber 13.00 6.00
tbiTripsAndVMT WorkerTripNumber 146.00 6.00
tbiTripsAndVMT Worker TripNumber 15.00 6.00




2.0 Emissions Summary

Page 4 of 14

Jenny Lind - Calaveras County AQMD Air District, Annual

2.1 Overall Construction

Unmitigated Construction

ROG S NOx L Co b 802 | Fugtive ”Exnaus} (PMI0 ) Fugitive | Exhaust
~ - ] P10 | eMio | Tolal | PMos | PMos
o Year o S OnSiYr
2018 0.1618 1.4918 1.0215 | 1.8700e- 0.0338 { 0.0835 0.1173 0.0149 0.0778 %
003 i |
o s A B DS =
0.1618 1.4918 1.0215 | 1.8700e- { 0.0338 0.0835 0.1173 0.0149 0.0778
003

PH2.5

| Total

0.0927

0.0927

Bio- CO2 [NBio- CO2| Total CO2 1 CHA

0.0000 § 172.9564 | 172.9564 |
i

:

NzO | COze
WA
00377 | 0.0000 11738978
—
0.0377 | 0.0000 | 173.8978

Mitigated Construction

NOX

Year

0.0835

0.1027

10 | Fuglive
| em2s

2018 0.1618 1.4918 1.8700e- 0.0192 i 7.7900:
003 io003
2N R S U R
Maximum 0.1618 1.4918 10215 | 1.8700e- | 0.01892 0.0835 0.1027 | 7.7900e-
003 003
Fugitive Exhaust E;ghaust PMZ.S‘
PMID PM10. N2.5 Total §
Percent 4319 0.00
Reduction




Page 5 of 14
Jenny Lind - Calaveras County AQMD Air District, Annual

3.0 Construction Detail

Construction Phase

~ PhaseName Phase 1ype ot Dale | endDale [N

- Phase Description !

1 Demolition Demolition 6/1/2018 6/14/2018 5 Demo of existing asphait,
conceete.and.ather mise,

2 Grading Grading 6/15/2018 6/28/2018 5 10iGrading/excavation

3 Building Construction Building Construction 6/29/2018 114152018 5 100iInstaltaiton of new pretreatment
unit.and.sauinmant

4 Paving Paving 117162018 121612018 5 15}Paving

Acres of Grading (Site Preparation Phase): 0

Acres of Grading (Grading Phase): §
Acres of Paving: 0

Residential Indoor: 0; Residential Outdoor: 0; Non-Residential Indoor: 0; Non-Residential Outdoor: 0; Striped Parking Area: 0
OffRoad Equipment

- ‘ 2 Load-‘i:aclqr’
e e - ~C
Demolition Excavators 1 8.00 158 0.38
Demolition Rubber Tired Dozers 1 8.00 247 0.40
Grading Excavators 1 6.00 158 0.38
Grading Graders 1 6.00 187 O.41F
Grading Rubber Tired Dozers 1 6,00 247 0.40
Grading Tractors/Loaders/Backhoes 2 6.00 97 0.37}
IBuilding Construction Cranes 1 7.00 231 0.29
!Bui!ding Construction Forklifts 3 8.00 89 0.20
!Building Construction Generator Sets 1 1.68 560 0.74
lBuilding Construction Tractors/Loaders/Backhoes 3 7.00 97 0.31
Building Construction Welders 1 8.00 46 0.45
Paving Pavers 2 6.00; 1301 0.42)
fPaving Paving Equipment 2 6.00 132 0.35]
Paving Rollers 2 6.00 80 0.38




Page 6 of 14
Jenny Lind - Calaveras County AQMD Air District, Annual

Trips and VMT

Phase Name Offroad Equipment s Worker Trip § Vendor Trip fHauling Tripd Worker Trip I Vendor Trip | Hauling Trip} Warker Vehicle Vendor | Hauling

. Count . L. Number Number ¢ Number | Llenglh lLength § lengih _ Class 1 Vehicle Vehicle
e i
Dernolition 3 6.00! 0.00 10.00 16.80 8.60 20.00{LD_Mix HDT_Mix HHDT
Grading 5 6.00; 2.00 0.00: 16.80! 15.00 20.00{LD_Mix HDT_Mix HHDT
Building Construction 3 6.00 2.00 0.00, 16.80 20.00 20.00;LD_Mix HDT_Mix HHDT
Paving [} 6.00] 2.00 0.00: 16.80 20.00 20.00iLD_Mix HDT_Mix HHDT




Page 7 of 14
Jenny Lind - Calaveras County AQMD Air District, Annual

3.1 Mitigation Measures Construction

Water Exposed Area

3.2 Demolition - 2018
Unmitigated Construction On-Site

ROoG T NOx [ co [ 502 I Exhaust | PMI0 [Totalcozl. €he | N2O | COze |}
| Pwio ‘ - ‘

. Caegory. B e " lonshr ] - g T
Fugiive DUst 7.3400e- | 0.0000 1 1.34000- 1 2.0000¢. | 0.0000 | 2.0000e. 1 0.0000 1 DOOGD | 00000 T 00000 T 00000 T D000
003 003 004 004
Sf-Road 5.87006. | 0.0879 | 0.0569 | 1.00006- 5.74008- | 5 14006 483006- | 4.8300e- | 00000 | 58466 | 89468 | 2.1600e. | 0.0000 1 6.0007
003 004 003 003 003 003 003
Total 5.67000- | 0.0875 ] O.0568 | 1.0000e- | 1.3400c. | 5.14000- ] 6.45000.] 2.00000. | 455000 | 203000 0.0000 | 50468 | sotes 30000 T so000 T 000
003 004 003 003 003 004 003 003 003

Unmitigated Construction Off-Site

2 | Fuglive | Exhaust [ - INBlo- o2l Tatalcoz| NoO T Coze
| PMiD | PMID ~ - b r

Hauling 7.0000¢- | 1.9400e- { 5.1000e- { 0.0000 | 8.0000e- | 1.0000e- { 1.0000e- ; 2.0000e- | 1.0000e- | 4.0000e- 0.0000 0.3939 0.3939 1.0000e- 1 0.0000 0.3942
005 003 004 005 005 004 005 006 005 005
Vendor 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000
Worker 4.8000e- | 3.6000e- | 3.3500e- | 0.0000 3.7000e- | 0.0000 : 3.7000e- { 1.0000e- ; 0.0000 1.0000e- 0.0000 0.3502 0.3502 : 3.0000e- I 0.0000 0.3509
004 004 003 004 004 004 004 005
e e e v s s v
Total 5.3000e- | 2.3000e- | 3.8600e-| 0.0000 | 4.5000e- | 1.0000e- | 4.7000e- | 1.2000e- | 1.0000e- | 1.4000e- § 0.0000 0.7441 0.7441 4,0000e- | 0.0000 0.7451
004 003 003 004 005 004 004 Q05 004 005




Mitigated Construction On-Site

Page 8 of 14
Jenny Lind - Calaveras County AQMD Air District, Annual

T‘

FUgRIvE DUSL 6.0000e- | 0.0000 ] 6.00008. 0.0000 | 5.0000e- 00000 T D.0000 1 00000
004 004 005 005
B Road §87006- | 0,078 | D.0566 1 1.00006- 534006 5 T4508- ZE300e- | 4.6300e- | 0.0000 | B.0468 | 8468 | Z.i800e. | 00850 V60007
003 004 003 003 003 003 003
Total 567006 | 00875 ] 0.0565 | 1.0000e. | 6.00000. ] 5.14000. ] 5.74000-] 00006 ] 45000 | A o000 T 00000 | s TR T T Ty
003 004 004 003 003 005 003 003 003

Mitigated Construction Off-Site

 tonshr

[ Braust | BMI0 |
PMID | Total

Fughive
PM25

“Hauling 1 7.00006- | 1.9400e- 1 5.10008- ] 0.0000 : B.0000E. | 100006 | 1.00008- 1 200006 | 100006 | 400006 | 00000 b A e T T
005 003 004 005 005 004 005 005 005 008
Vendor 00000 ; 0.0000 : 0.0600 ; 0.0000 | 0.0000 | 0.0000 § 0.0000 | 0.0000 | 0.0000 | 0.0000 | 00000 | 0.0000 & 0.0000 ¢ 0.0000 | 0.0000 i 0.00600
Worker 4.6000e- | 3.6000e- | 3.3500e- | 0.0000 | 3.7000e- | 0.0000 : 3.7000e- | 1.0000e- | 0.0000 I 1.0000e- | 0.0000 | 0.3502 | 6.3502 ¢ 3.0000e- { 0.0000 | 0.3508
004 004 003 004 004 004 004 005
i L D P SR S S SIS RSy RS BRI
Total 5.3000e- | 2.3000e- | 3.8600e-| 0.0000 | 4.5000e- | 1.0000e- | 4.7000e- | 1.2000¢- | 1.0000¢- | 1.4000e- | 0.0000 | 0.7441 | 0.7441 | 4.0000c. | 0.0000 | 0.745]
004 003 003 004 005 004 004 005 004 005




Page 9 of 14
Jenny Lind - Calaveras County AQMD Air District, Annual

3.3 Grading - 2018
Unmitigated Construction On-Site

N20

. ROG NOx: €O F 802 | rugitive | Extaust 1 PM10

1 chaust PM2.5. 8 Bio-CO2:INBIo-COR Total COZ 1 CHA
_ p PMwo | pmi0 | Tolal | PVM2S o

Pu2s | Tom

~ Category ; : T nehr T = e - Spio iy
Fugitive Dust 0.0252 0.0000 0.0252 00127 0.0000 0.0127 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000
Off-Road 9.4000e- 0.1052 0.0534 : 1.0000e- 5.1200e- | 5.1200¢- 4.7100¢- | 4.7100e- { 0.0000 8.1010 9.1010 | 2.8300e- | 0.0000 8.1719
003 004 003 003 003 003 003
s s e L vz s e e s
Totat 9.4000e-~ 0.1052 0.0534 | 1.0000e- | 0.0252 | 5.1200e-| 0.0304 0.0127 | 4.7100e- | 0.0174 0.0000 9.1010 9.1010 | 2.8300e-} 0.0000 21719
003 004 003 003 003

Unmitigated Construction Off-Site

Fugfive | Exhaust | PMI0 ] Fugiive | &
PMi0 | oPMIo | Tom | Puos |
S “OU7YT~ ‘, E . ‘ ‘: . : "

Hauling 0.0000 0.0000 €.0000 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 0.0300 0.0000

Vendor 1.2000e- | 2.4800e- | 7.9000e- | 1.0000e- | 1.3000e- { 3.0000e- | 1.8000e- | 4.0000e- ; 3.0000¢- ; 7.0000e- i 0.0000 0.4945 0.4845 : 1.0000e- | 0.0000 0.4848
004 003 004 005 004 005 004 005 005 005 005

Worker 4.6000e- | 3.8000e- | 3.3500e-|{ 0.0000 | 3.7000e- | 0.0000 } 3.7000e- } 1.0000e- { 0.0000 1.0000e- { 0.0000 0.3502 03502 } 3.0000e- | 0.0000 0.3509
004 004 003 004 004 004 004 005

Total 5.8000e- | 2.8200e- | 4.1400e- | 1.0000e- | 5.0000e~ | 3.0000e- { 5.3000e- | 1.4000e- | 3.0000e- | 1.7000e- § 0.0000 0.8447 0.8447 | 4.0000e-| 0.0000 0.8458
004 003 003 005 004 005 004 004 005 004 005




Page 10 of 14
Jenny Lind - Calaveras County AQMD Air District, Annual

Mitigated Construction On-Site

"ROG T Nox TCO I SO0 I Fughve | Cxnaust| PMID. | Fugive | Dxaust | PRES BB ot CorToncos
- o Pi0 | pwto | tei | ewzs | opwzs | T ‘ ‘ ;

 Caegoy } - tonshr

(i

00114 1 0.0000 | 00114 | B7i00e:

Fugitive Dust B.0000 | 571008 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 0.0‘C’)‘OO 0.0000 0.0000
003 003
Off-Road 8.4000¢- 0.1052 0.0834 | 1.0000e- 5.1200e- | 5.1200e- 4.7100e- | 4.7100e- | 0.0000 9.1010 91010 ; 2.8300e- | 0.0000 91718
003 004 003 003 003 003 003
Total 5.40000. | 0.1052 0.0534 | 1.0000e. | 0.0114 ] 5.12000: 6.0165 | 5.7100c. | A.71000- | 5.0104 0.0000 9.1010 91010 | 2.8300e- | 0.0000 8.1718
003 004 003 003 003 003

Mitigated Construction Off-Site

1 - SG2 T Fugtive | Exhaust | PMIT0 | Fugiive | Exhaust] P
o : PMIO | opMi0 | Toml | eum2s | pwos

Hauling 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000

0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000

Vendor 1.2000e- : 2.4600e- { 7.9000e- { 1.0000e- ; 1.3000e- : 3.0000e- ! 1.6000e- : 4.0000e- ; 3.0000e- ; 7.0000e- ; 0.0000 0.4945 0.4945 : 1.0000e- i 0.0000 0.4948
004 003 404 005 004 005 004 008 005 005 005

Worker 4.8000e- | 3.6000e- [ 3.3500e- ! 0.0000 | 3.7000e- ! 0.0000 { 3.7000e- } 1.0000e- ; 0.0000 | 1.0000e- : 0.0000 0,3502 0.3502 | 3.0000e- | 0.0000 0.3509
004 004 003 004 004 004 004 005

e m e o e e ruseez s i

Totat 5.8000e- | 2.8200e- | 4.1400e- | 1.0000e- | 5.0000e- | 3.0000¢- | 5.3000e- | 1.4000e- | 3.0000e- | 1.7000e- | 0.0000 0.8447 0.8447 | 4.0000e- | 0.0000 0.8458

004 003 003 005 004 005 004 004 005 004 005




Page 11 of 14
Jenny Lind - Calaveras County AQMD Air District, Annual

3.4 Building Construction - 2018
Unmitigated Construction On-Site

2 | Fugtive | Exhaust ] PMI0 | Fugive | Exhaust | PM2
1 PMI0 | PMI0 | Yol | PM2s | pwas | T

- lonsiyr
Off-Road 0.1252 1.1457 0.7706 '} 1.4000e- 0.0673 E 0.0673 0.0628 i 0.0628 § 00000
003 i % E
Total 0.1'2;‘2l 1.1457 0.7706 | 1.4000e- 0.0673 0.0673 0.0628 0.0628 0.0000
002
Unmitigated Construction Off-Site
ROG T NOx I CO [ 602 [ Fugive | Exhaust | PMI0 I Fugiive | Exhaust | PMed | Bio- CO2 [NBio- CO2] 108l CO2|. CHA. | M20 | COze
. 0 b ] ewio | Po | Toll | ewes | opMes | Toral .
I Category i - Sootonsiyr MTir

Hauling 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 .0000 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 €.0000 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000
Vendor 1.5400e- 0.03068 | 9.4500e- ; 7.0000e- { 1.7900e- | 3.9000e- { 2.1800e- { 5.2000e- { 3.8000e- | 8.9000¢- ! 0.0000 6.4335 £.4335 1 1.5000e-; 0.0000 6.4374
003 003 006 003 004 003 004 004 004 004
Worker 4.5600e- | 3.6100e- | 0.0335 | 4.0000e- | 3.6900e- i 4.0000e- | 3.7300e- | 9.8000e- | 4.0000e- | 1.0200e- ; 0.0000 3.5017 3.5017 | 3.0000e- | 0.0000 3.5083
003 003 005 003 005 003 004 005 003 004
s s T Y S e e et
Total 6,1000e- | 0.0342 0.0429 | 1.1000e- | 5.4800¢- | 4.3000e- | 5.9100e- | 1.5000e- | 4.2000e- | 1.9100e. § 0.0000 9.8353 9.9353 | 4.5000e- | 0.0000 9.9467
003 004 003 004 003 003 004 003 004




Mitigated Construction On-Site

Page 12 of 14
Jenny Lind - Calaveras County AQMD Air District, Annual

1 PMID | Fugive |
10 | Toia | emzs |

ATy

T T Nio -

130.1876

0.0284

Total 0.1252 1.1457 0.7706 | 1.4000e- 0.0673 0.0673 130.1876 | 0.0284
003
Mitigated Construction Off-Site
FoROG co $02. | Fugive | Exhaust | PMIG. | Fugtive | Expaust | 8i0-CO2 NBio- CORE Total CO2 1 CHA N20 CO2e
- | Pwio | opwio | rotal | PM2S | PMDS - . -
Category tonsiye ATHT
Hauling 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 0.0060 0.6000 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000
Vendor 1.8400e- 0.0306 §9.4500e- | 7.0000e- ; 1.7900e- ; 3.9000e- { 2.1800e- ; 5.2000e- ; 3.8000e- ; 8.9000e- ; 0.0000 6.4335 6.4335 { 1.5000e- i 0.0000 6.4374
003 003 005 003 004 003 004 004 004 004
Worker 4.5600e- | 3.6100e- ; 0.0335 : 4.0000e- i 3,6900e- i 4.0000¢- § 3.7300e- ; 9.8000e- { 4.0000e- | 1.0200e- | 0.0000 3.5017 3.5017 [ 3.0000e- ; €.0000 3.5093
003 o3 005 003 005 003 004 005 003 004
e AR o e e B e e s L D sy T T e S e N
Total 6.1000e- | 0.0342 0.0429 | 1.1000e- | 5.4800e- | 4.3000e- | 5.9100e- | 1.5000e- | 4.2000e- | 1.9100e- § 0.0000 9.9353 9.9353 | 4.5000e- |} 0.0000 9.8467
003 004 03 004 003 003 004 003 004




Page 13 of 14
Jenny Lind - Calaveras County AQMD Air District, Annual

3.5 Paving - 2018
Unmitigated Construction On-Site

021 COZe

M

11.7977 §

9.2500e- 0.0386 0.0832 ¢ 1.3000e- 5.3800e- ; 5.3800e- 4.9500e- .9500e- | 0.0000 117085 | 11.7065 } 3.6400e- | 0.0000

003 004 003 003 G603 003 003
Paving 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 3.0000 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000
camma s g o7 psunn e v e o e e et
Total 9.2500e- 0.0986 0.0832 | 1.3000e- 5.3800e- | 5.3800e- 4.3500e- | 4.9500e- § 0.000G 117065 | 11,7065 | 3.6400e- | 0.0000 11.7877
003 004 003 003 003 003 003

Unmitigated Construction Off-Site

“ROG NOx - CO 802 Fuogitive' 1 Exhaust - PMI0 Fugitive f Exhaust 1 PM2:5 - Bio- CO2 INBio-CO2| Total COZ CHa SN2O CO2¢
~ b PMI0. | Pwio | Total | pmzs | opmzs | Toml § i i
tonsir : : & - i LMY
0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000
Vendor 2.3000e- | 4.5500e- | 1.4200e- | 1.0000e- ! 2.7000e- ; 6.0000e- | 3.3000e- | 8.0000e- | 6.0000e- | 1.3000e- | 0.0000 0.9850 0.9650 ! 2.0000e- i 0.0000 0.9858
004 o2 003 005 004 005 004 008 005 004 005
Worker 6.8000e- | 5.4000e- } 5.0200e- { 1.0000e- ; 5.5000e- | 1.0000¢- { 5.6000e- ; 1.5000e- | 1 .0000e- § 1.5000e- 0.0000 0.5253 0.5253 | 5.0000e- ¢ 0.0000 0.5284
404 004 003 005 004 008 004 004 00s 004 005
Total 9.1000e- 5,15‘668- 6.4400¢- § 2.0000e- | 8.2000¢- | 7.0000e- | B.9000e- | 2.3000e- { 7.0000e- | 2.8000e- | 0.0000 1.4903 1.4803 | 7.0000e- 0.5'(')'50 1.4820

004 003 003 005 004 005 004 004 005 004 065




Page 14 of 14
Jenny Lind - Calaveras County AQMD Air District, Annual

Mitigated Construction On-Site

Fugtive | Exhaust | PM25 | Bo-CO2 TolaiCO2 T
1 PM25. ~‘PM2.5~ g bt %

" M ‘
5.3800e- 4.9500e- X 117065 § 11.7065 | 3.6400e- 11.7976
003 003 Q03
Paving 0.0000 0.0000 0.06000 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000
Total 9.2500e- 0.0988 0.0832 | 1.3000e- 5.;8‘509— 5.3800e- 4.9500e- | 4.9500e- § 0.0000 19.7065 | 11.1065 ] 3.64006. ] 0.0000 11.7976
003 004 003 003 003 003 003

Mitigated Construction Off-Site

™Roe 1 or "0 | Fuofive | Exhaust ] PMI0 | Fugive | Exheust | EMED ] Do GO NG COZ| Tom OB o o oz
; o ' . pvio | opmio b otom | opw2s | em2e | Totm 1 - , .
s Gategony: tonsiyr: 5 iy 2 5 ‘ e : Ty
Hauing 00000 | OD0G0 | 00000 | 00000 | 00000 1 00000 T B O000 T OO0 DD D ON0 BB T e B T T T
Vender 5.30006. | 4.50006. | 1.42006- ; 1.0000e. | 2.70006- ; 6.00006- | 3.30006- | 6.0000%- | 6.00006- | 1.30006. 1 5.0600 | 0.8850 | "0.8586 | B.00006- | 6.0000 ¢ 05858
004 003 003 005 004 005 004 005 005 004 005
Worker 6.6060s. | 5.40006- | 5.02008- | 1.0000e- | 5.50006- | 1.00006- | 550006- | 1.50006- | 1.0000s- | 1.50006. 1 0.0000 | 0.5253 | 05353 1 5.6000e. 1 00000 | 05364
004 004 003 005 004 005 004 004 005 004 005
e R e s e R S T BT R
Fota) 9.10006- | 51300 | 6.4400¢- ] 2.00006- | B.20000- | 7.00006- | B.9000e- ] 2.30000-] 7.00000. | 2.80000- 1 0.0000 ] 14903 ] 34503 1700000, 00000 T 14550
004 003 003 005 004 005 004 004 005 004 005




Page 1 of 14
Jenny Lind - Calaveras County AQMD Air District, Summer

CalEEMod Version: CalEEMoed.2016.3.2

Date: 11/2/2017 11:59 PM

Jenny Lind
Calaveras County AQMD Air District, Summer

1.0 Project Characteristics

1.1 Land Usage

Population ‘ !

e RTINS s
landUses ! : : “Size : : : Metric: Lot Acreage j ‘Floor Surface Area
g : : ; - ; . :
I

User Defined Industrial 1.00 T User Defned uni 8.00 ; 348,460.00

H

3]

1.2 Other Project Characteristics

Urbanization Rural Wind Speed {m/s}) 22 Precipitation Freq {Days) 61

Climate Zone 1 Operational Year 2020
Utitity Company Pacific Gas & Electric Company

CO2 Intensity 641.35 CH4 Intensity 0.029 N20 Intensity 0.006
(Ib/MWhr) {Ib/MWhr) (th/NWhr)

1.3 User Entered Comments & Non-Default Data

Project Characteristics - Jenny Lind Water Treatment Plan Pretreatment Improvements Project. CCAPCD.

Land Use - Project located within 8-acre site.

Construction Phase - Assumed construction to begin by June 2018 over 6-months. Default phase durations assumed.
Off-road Equipment - Default construction equipment assumed.

Off-road Equipment - Default equipment assumed.

Off-road Equipment - Equiment based on information from client.

Off-road Equipment - Default construction equipment assumed.

Grading - Assumed balanced onsite.



Page 2 of 14
Jenny Lind - Calaveras County AQMD Air District, Summer
Demolition - 125 tons of debris would be hauled offsite from demolition.
Trips and VMT - Adjusted based on information from client.
On-road Fugitive Dust -
Fleet Mix -
Construction Off-road Equipment Mitigation - Water twice daily.

. Iable Name - Column Name Default Vatue-'g- New Va!?e-—-—-_-g
T Area EF.parking E—=) )
thiAreaCoating Area_Nonresidential_Exterior 174240 0
tblAreaCoating Area_Nonresidential_Interior 522720 0

tblAreaMitigation UselowVOCPaintNonresidentiatExterio 250 0
tblAreaMitigation UseLowVOCPairrx\tﬁc,;r’;esidenlia!lmerior 250 o]
tblAreaMitigation UseLowVOCPain\t/g‘e’;?dentia!ExteriorVa 250 0
tbiAreaMitigation UseLowVOCPaint&::sidenkia!InteriorVaI 250 0
tblConstructionPhase Nun‘;gays 230.00 100.00
thiConstructionPhase NumbDays 20.00 10.00
tbiConstructionPhase NumDays 20.00 10.00
tbiConstructionPhase NumbDays 20.00 15.00
thlConstructionPhase PhaseEndDate 5/31/2018 11/15/2018
tbiConstructionPhase PhaseEndDate 8/31/2018 6/14/2018
tblConstructionPhase PhaseEndDate 53172018 6/2812018
tbiConstructionPhase PhaseEndDate 513112018 12/6/2018
thiConstructionPhase PhaseStartDate 6/1/2018 6/29/2018
thiConstructionPhase PhaseStariDate 6/1/2018 6/15/2018
tbiConstructionPhase PhaseStartDate 6/12018 11/16/2018
tbiGrading AcresOfGrading 3.75 500
thlLandUse LandUseSquareFeet 0.00 348,480.00
tbitandUse LotAcreage 0.00 8.00
tblOffRoadEquipment HorsePower 84.00 560.00
tblOff'Roaquuipmeni OffRoadEquipmentType Pavers




Page 3 of 14

Jenny Lind - Calaveras County AQMD Air District, Summer

tblOffRoadEquipment OffRoadEquipmentType Paving Equipment
tblOffRoadEquipment OffRoadEquipmentType Rollers
{blOffRoadEquipment OffRoadEquipmentUnitAmount 2.00 1.00
tbiOffRoadEquipment OffRoadEquipmentUnitAmount 3.00 2.00
tblOffRoadEquipment OffRoadEquipmentUnitAmount 3.00 1.00
tbiOffRoadEquipment UsageHours 8.00 6.00
thlOffRoadEquipment UsageHours 8.00 6.00
tblOffRoadEquipment UsageHours 8.00 6.00
{blOffRoadEquipment UsageHours 8.00 6.00
{biOffRoadEquipment UsageHours 8.00 6.00
{biOffRoadEquipment UsageHours 8.00 6.00
tbiOffRoadEquipment UsageHours 8.00 24.00
tblOffRoadEquipment UsageHours 8.00 6.00
tbiProjectCharacteristics UrbanizationlL.evel Urban Rural
tbiTripsAndVMT HaulingTripNumber 12.00 10.00
1biTripsAndVMT VendorTript.ength 6.60 20.00
bl TripsAndVMT VendorTripLength 6.60 15.00
b TripsAndvVMT VendorTripLength 8.60 20.00
tblTripsAndVMT Vendor TripNumber §7.00 2.00
tbiTripsAndVMT VendorTripNumber 0.00 2.00
{biTripsAndvVMT VendorTripNumber 0.60 2.00
tbiTripsAndVMT Worker TripNumber 146.00 6.00
tbiTripsAndVMT WorkerTripNumber 8.00 6.00
tblTripsAndVMT WorkerTripNumber 13.00 6.00
tbiTripsAndVMT Worker TripNumber 15.00 6.00




Page 4 of 14
Jenny Lind - Calaveras County AQMD Air District, Summer

2.0 Emissions Summary

2.1 Overall Construction (Maximum Daily Emission)

Unmitigated Construction

- ROG NOx I CO. | S02 | Pugitive | Exhaust{ PMIO | Fugiive | Bxhaust | PM25 { Bio-CO2 [NBio- CO2} Totai CO2]  CH4
o : PM10 PMI0 | Tolai | PM25 | pmM2s Total S .

Year  § v s Celday e s ees e : o : “Ibjday

14,685.33 114,685,333 1.0245

2018 7.0171 71,8932 § 373176 | 0.1322 51511 2.7814 6.1817 25682 1 26910 3.5165 1 0.0000
i
i i
S BT i s T = ’

Maxi 7.0171 71.8832 | 37.3176 | 0.1322 51511 2.7814 6.1817 2.5682 2.6910 3.5165 0.0000

Mitigated Construction
ROG | NOx ] CO 502 | Fugitve | Exnaust] PMI0 1 Fuglive | Exnaust MZ5 ¥ Bo-COZ |NBio- CO2| Total CO2] CHA NZ0 Oz
- L - Paio | PMIo | Tolal | PM2s | oPwes | Toml : ; ,

ibrday

- Year ~ ibiday
2018 7.0171 71.8932 ; 37.31786 0.1322 23754 27814 3.4059 114713 27218 | 00000 14,685.33:14,685.333; 1.0245 0.0000 ;14,710.94
: 32 1 2 53
e i e i B i RS - : e RO
Maximum 7.0171 71.8932 | 37.3176 0.1322 23754 2.7814 3.4059 14713 2.6910 2.7219 1.0245 0.0000 |14,710.94
63
CO | 502 Fugitive :{ Exhaust
i PM10

P18

o e b _
Percent 0.00 0.00 53.89 0.00
Reduction




3.0 Construction Detail

Page 5 of 14
Jenny Lind - Calaveras County AQMD Air District, Summer

Construction Phase

fPh’asg‘ £ -' Phase Name Phase Type - B Date '8 = EndDate Num DayseNum Daysg ?" Phase Description =

‘Numbér“' - - : . - e - Week o

1 Demolition Demolition 61112018 61472018 5 10{Demo of existing asphalt,
concrete. and.othacmisa

2 Grading Grading 6/15/2018 /2812018 5, 10;Grading/excavation

3 Building Construction Building Construction 6/29f2018 11/15/2018 5 100iinstallaiton of new pretreatment
unit.and.eouinmant.

4 Paving Paving 111612018 12/6/12018 5 16jPaving

Acres of Grading (Site Preparation Phase): 0

Acres of Grading (Grading Phase): 5

Acres of Paving: 0

Residential Indoor: 0; Residential Outdoor: 0; Non-Residential Indoor: 0; Non-Residential Outdoor: 0; Striped Parking Area: 0

OffRoad Equipment

~ FPhaseName

" IExcavators

~ Offfoad Equipment Typ

~ Amount Usageﬁour; " Horse Power |

1 8.00 158}
fPaving Pavers 2 6.00 130 0.42)
Demolition Concrete/industrial Saws 1 8.00 81 G738
Paving Paving Equipment 2 6.00; 132 0.36]
EBuilding Constraction Cranes 1 7.00 23 0.2
Building Construction Forklifts 3 8.00 89 0.20
IPaving Rotlers 2 6.00; 801 0.38]
Demolition Rubber Tired Dozers 1 8.00 247 0.40
Grading Rubber Tired Dozers 1 6.00 247 0.40;
iBuiIding Construction Tractors/Loaders/Backhoses 3 7.00, 97 037
Grading Tractors/Loaders/Backhoes 2 6.00 g7 0.37,
Grading Excavators 1 6.00 158 0.38;
fBuilding Construction Generator Sels 1 24.00 550 0.74
Grading Graders 1 6.00 187 0.41
Building Construction Welders 1 8.00; 46 0.45!




Trips and VMT

Page 6 of 14
Jenny Lind - Calaveras County AQMD Air District, Summer

Phase Name Offroad Equipmenty Worker Trip i Vendor Tnip [ Hauling Tripl Worker Trip | Vendor Trip T Hatiing 1ripk Worker Vehicle | Vendor § Hauling
- - Count . Number Number § Number §  Length tength 1§ length . Class Vehicle Vehicle
Building Construction = 6.00 HDT_Mix  (HHDT
Demolition 6.00 0.00 10.00 16.80 8,60 20.00{LD_Mix HDT_Mix HHDT
Grading 6.00 2.00 0.00 16.80; 15.00 20.00iLD_Mix HOT_Mix HMDT
Paving 6.00 2.00 0.00 16.80 20.00 20.00iLD_Mix HDT_Mix HHDT




Page 7 of 14
Jenny Lind - Calaveras County AQMD Air District, Summer

3.1 Mitigation Measures Construction
Water Exposed Area

3.2 Demolition - 2018
Unmitigated Construction On-Site

ROG Nox T co  F S07 | Fugftive | Exheust ] PMI0 T Fugitive | Exhaust T PM25 1 Bio-CO2 [NBio- CO2] Total CO2 | Ne0 | cOoze |
b b L oete | oPmo | Teal ] PM2s | Pm2s Total | : . .

Category - . - Wy — e
Fugiive Dust 02675 | 0.0000 ] 0.2675 | 00405 | 0.000C 1 0.0405 06000 0.0000
Oft-Road 19746 | 195708 | 11.3762 | 0.0200 10277 {16277 0.0668 | 0.9666 197242371, 672.4230] 0.4754 1,084.308
0 3
R RS TN e e i e i L i B! ey e s S SRS
Total 1.9746 | 10.5708 | 11.3762 | 0.0200 | 0.2675 ] 1.0277 ] 1.2952 | 0.0405 | 0.8668 | 1.0073 1.072.423|1,072.4230] 0.4754 1,084,308
0 3

Unmitigated Construction Off-Site

tugitive

2 I Fugiive | Exhaust | PM10: | Fugh
| opwio | Pmio | Tow | pw2s
Category C 0 hmay
Hauing 5.40006. | 00174 | 267006 | 00204 | 475006 | 2840081 760006 73675 | B7.3575 ] 1.0800e. 574370
004 003 003 003 003 003
Vendor 0.0000 | 0.0000 | 0.0000 | 0.0000 | 6.0000 | ©0.0000 ] 0.0000 | 00000 | 0.0000 § 0.0000 50600 | 6.0000 | 00000 06600
Worker 60883 | 0.0637 | 0.7608 | B.500De. | 0.0768 | B.2000e- | 0.0775 | 00303 | 7E000e I 0.0311 54,344 | B4.3424 | 7.43008- 645578 |
004 004 004 003
Fotal CATIE | 0.4383 ] 0.0508 ] 1.6000c- ] 0.0040 ] 3.79000.] 0.0076 | 00557 ] 360006 0.0287 1717298 | 1717200 | 9.40000- 1710648
003 003 003 003




Mitigated Construction On-Site

Page 8 of 14
Jenny Lind - Calaveras County AQMD Air District, Summer

ROG. 502 | Fughve | Exhaust | PMI0 | Fugive | caus ] PMes I Bo o2 NEecolTomcoe] . one 20 ] coge
~ PMI0 | PMI0 | Total | PM25 | Pups | Tow B - - ; :
- Category o . : bfday: :ib/day
Fugiive Dust 0.1204 | 0.0000 1 01204 | 0.0182 T 00000 T 00182 G.0000 0.0000
BfiRoad 76746 1 195708 | 11,3762 | 0.0200 16277 1 3.027F 06658 | 0.9568 | 0.0000 §1.672.42311,672.4230, 04754 7.884368
0 6
Total TS746 | 166708 | 11.3768 | 0.0300 | 01208 ] TO277 | 14481 ] 0OTL | Ootea | oo oo e oy 7.664.308
o 6
Mitigated Construction Off-Site
RGG ] Nox $02 T rugiive | Exhaust I PMI0 | Fugiive | Exiaust | P25 ¥ Blo- COZ2 [NBlo. CO2] 10010028 CHA 20 | Cose
: - : puio | PMio | Totat | Pwos | ewes | Tom : ‘ : L
o Category Ab/day “Hb/day
e SRy TR O e RIS e
Hauing 00133 | 0.3746 | 00991 | B.4000e- | 00174 | 2.6700e- | 0.0004 | 4.75008- & 2.6400e. | 7.60006. B7.3875 | 670875 1 1.0800- 87.4310
004 003 003 003 003 003
Vendor 0.0000 | 0.0000 | 0.0000 : 0.0000 | 0.0000 ; 0.0000 | 0.0000 ; 0.0000 i 0.0060 i 00000 00606 1 66060 7 6.0666 66660
Worker 0.0983 | 0.0837 | 0.7608 | 6.5000e- | 0.0765 1 8.2600e- | 0.0775 1 00203 | 760006 i 0.0211 473434 | 843424 T 4500 845278
004 004 004 003
Totai 03175 | 04353 | 0.8588 | 1.60006. ] 0.0040 ] 375006 ] D0GT8 | BOST | Seoson T 00i 171.7209 | 171.7299 | 8.40000- 1716648,
003 003 003 003




3.3 Grading - 2018

Unmitigated Construction On-Site

Page 9 of 14

Jenny Lind - Calaveras County AQMD Air District, Summer

RoG T Nox 1 CO T 805 ' Fugive | Exhausi | PWAD | Fugie | Ewaust | PN25 | Bl COZ [N COZ|TomCOR ] Cha | heo ] com
- i . P10 | Pmio | Total | PM2s | ewes b oToel 8 1 - o
Category. ibiday. siiblday
Fugitive Dust 5.0468 | O.0000 | 50468 1 25308 | 00000 I 25360 5.0000 G.0000
O -Road 16804 1310321 1 106802 I 0.0189 10238 1 1.0238 06419 0.9418 3,006,434 12.006.43421 06246 2.022.050
2 0
o - - s NS S— . — - - TS SO S— —_—
Total 1.6804 | 21.0321 | 10.6802 | 00785 | 50468 | 10238 ] B.0708 | 25390 | 00418 | s4nis 2006.434 | 2,006.4342]  0.6246 022,050
2 0
Unmitigated Construction Off-Site
(NOx Co b 502 Fugitive: 1 Exhaust EMI0: | Fugitive | Bxhaust | PM2.S 8 Bio. CO2 INBio: CO21 Tolal CO2 CHa - haN20 G028
‘ - . | ewo { pwio | Tow | opMos |ewes | oTom 0 B - -
‘Category ibiday ibiday
Fauing 0.0000 | 00000 | 0.0000 | 0.0000 I D.0000 T 0000 I 0.0000 I 0.0000 I 00000 T 0.0000 0.0000 ¢ 0.0000 ; 00000 0.0000
Vendor 0.0244 | 04748 | 0.1519 | 1.0500e. | 00277 1585006 | 0.0336 | 7.6500e. | 566006 [ 0.0137 709.5625 | 100.5829 | 2.90006- 705.6554
003 003 003 003 003
Worker 0.0983 | 0.0837 | 0.7008 | 8.5000s- | 0.0766 | 8.2000e- 1 0.0775 | 00208 | 760006 | 0.0211 43424 | 84.3424 | 7.4200e- 845078
004 004 004 003
Total 01226 | 05385 ] 00127 1 1.00006- ] 01043 | 6.77000] 04111 | 00005 | easo0e ] vosar 793.0264 | 103.0254 ] 0.0103 104.1632
003 003 003




Page 10 of 14
Jenny Lind - Calaveras County AQMD Air District, Summer

Mitigated Construction On-Site

ROG NOx: Co. 502 Fugitive |- Exbaust 1 PM10 Fugitive | Exhaust’|  PM2.5. B Bio- CO2 INBjo- LO2Total COR Y CHA. N2Q: 1 CO28
- 5 . - emio | pmto | ol | em2s | opuas | Toel @ ~ ok ‘
] o ICaleger i dofday. - foiday.
Fugiive Dust 22711 1 00000 T 22711 1 13430 1 00000 T 31450 00000 G.0000
S Road 18804 | 5103311 16,6803 | 0.0168 10238 | 1.0238 08415 | 0.6478 " 0.0000 {2,008 434 13,006, 43451 56346 37623050
2 0
i B e TR eyt AR A N e o R L S e OO
Total 18804 | 21.0321 | 10.6802 | 0.0199 | 2.2711 | 10238 | 3.2848 ] 1.1430 | 0.0418 ] 20845 § 00000 Joo0edsi s ooen oo 3,022,080
: 2 0
Mitigated Construction Off-Site
- ROG SNOX CO 802 Fugilive ugitive | Exhaust | PM25 g Bio- L£02 INBio- CO21 Total CO2
‘ 1 oo P25 | opwos | oo B - ‘
CroCategory e i i ‘ | ib/iday Ib/de
Hauing 0.0000 | 0.0000 | 0.0000 | 0.0000 1 0.0000 § 00000 | 00000 | 00000 T 00000 150000 0.0000 T D.0006 | 00000 00000
Vendor 0.0244 | 0.4748 | 0.1518 ] 1.0500e- ; 0.0277 | 5.9500e- i 0.0336 | 7 68006. | BEe00e. B 0TS 1055828 1 1005633 | 290006~ 709.8554
003 003 003 003 003
Worker 0.0983 | 0.0637 ] 0.7608 | E.5000e- | 0.0766 1 8.2000e- ¢ 0.0775 | 06363 7 8000e- T 0.0374 §4.3424 | 843424 1 7.42008. 8475578
004 004 004 003
e S ERISRR R S S R R S i S T P A A OB,
Total 01226 | 0.5385 | 0.0127 | 1.9000¢. | 0.1043 | 8.77006-] 04111 | 00583 | aassoe- T oo5a7 793.6254 | 1036254 | 0.0103 T94.1632
003 003 003




3.4 Building Construction - 2018
Unmitigated Construction On-Site

Page 11 of 14
Jenny Lind - Calaveras County AQMD Air District, Summer

P25 B B0 CO? |NDio- CO0] TomCo2 ] ond oo
ot B :
o : ibiday. B
Gf-Road C&a02 | 712420 | 365735 | 0.1300 27727 | 27127 56007 | 26627 14,455.59 | 14,456.561] 1.0130
; 19 | 9
e E Kt A s st e H A
Fotal 5.0882 | 71.2420 | 36.3738 ] 0.1300 27727 | 27727 T6a27 | 2.6827 14,458,655 | 14,458.501] 1.0138
19 9
Unmitigated Construction Off-Site
ROG: NOx: GO 2502 ugitive 1 Exhaust PM10f Fugitive | Exhaust | PM2.5 Eio\«:coz; NBio- CO2¢ Tatal COZ CH4:
o eamio | pmio | Tow | emas | pMas | Toml | 1 ‘
Category ip/day: > ibiday.
Hauling 0.0000 | 0.0000 ] 0.0000 ; 0.6000 | 0.0000 1 0.0000 T 0.0000 [ 00000 | GO0G0 T 00000 0.0000 | D000 T 0.0000 ©.0000
Vendor 0.0307 | 0.5875 | 0.1633 | 1.3600e- | 0.0368 | 7.8600e. | 0.0448 | 00108 | 7.53006- | 0.6181 142.3089 | 142.3969 | 3.33006- 1424823
003 003 003 003
Worker 0.0983 | 0.0637 | 0.7508 ] 8.5000e. | 0.0766 | B8.2000e | 0.0775 | 00308 | 760008 1 60511 4.3424 | 843424 | 7.42008. 848278
004 004 004 003
Fotal 61265 ] 06512 | 08441 | 221000 ] 03130 | T et00e- ] 002 ] 00300 T otooe T 005 526.7413 | 226.7413 ] 0.0108 27,0099
003 003 003




Page 12 of 14
Jenny Lind - Calaveras County AQMD Air District, Summer

Mitigated Construction On-Site

SROG: f  NQx COd S02. - Fugltive - Exhaust { - PMT0 Fugitive ust:f o PM2.5 8 Bio- CO2 INBIo- CO2] Total CO2 CHa: 1 N2O CO2e
o . 1 emio | pMi10 | Tolal PM25 | PM2S 1 Tolal S ‘ . . o

iCategory - B - dbiday. s o She sdbiday
Off-Road €.8882 71.2420 | 363735 { 0.1300 27727 2.7727 26827 26827 0.0000 §14,458.59 114,458.591] 1.0138 14,483.93
i 19 1 e i 63
Y6 . E s s R : .
Total 6.8882 27727 27727 2.6827 2.6827 0.0000 14,483.93
83

Mitigated Construction Off-Site

> | Exhaust | PMI10 ] Fugtive | [ Pm2s TotalCO2T "CHA | N2O | CO%e
| PM1o | Yol | PMos ; : o ;

ibiday.

Hauting 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 O,Dﬁﬂ 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 Omo 0.0000 T 0.0600

Vendor 0.0307 0.5875 0.1833 1.3600e- 0.0369 :7.8600e- ; 0.0448 0.0106 7.5200e- 0.0181 1423989 : 142.3989 : 3.3300e- 142.4821
003 003 003 003

Worker 0.0983 0.0837 0.7608 | 8.5000e- 0.0766 : 8.2000e- ! 0.0775 0.0203 7.6000e- 0.0211 84.3424 § 84.3424 | 7.4200e- 84.5278
004 004 004 003

Totat 0.1288% 0.6512 0.8441 2.2153& 0.1136 | 8.6800e- | 0.1222 0.0309 8.2800e- 0.0392 226.7413 | 226,7413 | 0.0108 227.0099
003 003 003




Page 13 of 14
Jenny Lind - Calaveras County AQMD Air District, Summer

3.5 Paving - 2018
Unmitigated Construction On-Site

Fugltive | Exhaust |
Patio | oemio

FoNox T 1 S0z | BM10 T Fugtive | Exna ToalCOZ| ChHa | N2O
L Tolal | PM2s | - - ;

Ib/day. biday
Off-Road 12328 | 13.1407 | 11.0873 | 00171 07171 ] 07171 0.6597 | 06597 1720566 11,/20.5665; 0.5356 1,733,957
5 4
Baving 0.0060 0.0000 | 0.0000 0.0000 | 0.0000 0.0060 0.6006
Jotal 12328 | 134407 | 11.0873 | 0.0171 0.7171 | 0.7174 06567 | 0.6857 1,720,566 |1,720.5665] 0.5356 1733057
5 4
Unmitigated Construction Off-Site
RO © Nox | CO | S02 T Fagive T Exbaust| B0 T Fugive | Exhaust | PM25 1 Bio- COZ [NBio- COZ| Jolai C0Z] GHA. | HeO COze
; b F opio | Pmio | Tor | PM2s | PMos | Tol : ~ ; ‘ .
“oCategory o B o . ibiday o ibday
Hauling 00000 | 0.0000 ; 0.0000 : 00000 | 0.0000 | 0.0000 : 0.0000 i 0.0000 i 0.0000 T 00000 0.0000 | 00000 : 0.0000 0.0000
Vendor 0.0307 | 0.5875 | 0.1833 | 1.3600e- | 0.0363 | 7.8600e- | 0.0448 { 00106 | 7.52006- | 0.0181 142.3886 | 142.3989 | 3.3300e- 1424821
003 003 003 003
Worker 0.0983 | 0.0637 | 0.7608 [ 8.5000e- | 0.0766 | B.2000e- | 0.0775 | 0.0203 | 7.6000e- { 0.0211 84.3424 | 84,3424 | 7.42008- 845278
004 004 004 003
Total 01268 | 0.6512 | 0.8441 | 2.21000- ] D.1135 | B.60006c] 01322 ] 0.0300 | B.2n00e. T 00352 F26.7413 | 2269413 ] 0.0108 3270059
003 003 003




Mitigated Construction On-Site

Page 14 of 14

Jenny Lind - Calaveras County AQMD Air District, Summer

SROG _ NOx €O 502 Fugitive | Exhaust 1 EMID. 'Fugiﬁye Exhaust 1 PM2.5° 8 Bio-CO2:{NBio- CO2[ Tofal 60'5 SCH4 N20 CO2
. ‘ ~ Pmio | emto | ot | pwzs | Pups | Tomi . |l
Lategory:: “pday. i Ihfday‘ ‘ :
Bf-Road 72308 ] 13.1407 ] 110873 ] 00171 07171 1 07171 T 08587 1 06807 1 00000 1170000 T o0 e 0o 1733657
5 4
Baving 5.0600 B3.5600 | "5.6000 6.0600 7 0.0060 56600 670360
Total 1.2328 | 134407 | 19.0673 | 0.0173 07T | 04171 5.6587 ] D0.6597 § 0.0000 |1.720.5681.720.5665] 05358 1733.957
5 4
Mitigated Construction Off-Site
Nox | €O ] 502 | tugmve ] Exhaustl PMIO PMzb | Bio-COZ |NBI0.CO2| Tolal CO2| CHia 20 ] coze
; 1 | om0 | euto | ol Total L . -
‘Category: - oooibjday o : dbday oo
Hauhng G.0000 | 00000 1 0.0000 1 00000 T D000 T 00000 50000 | 0.0000 T 0.0000 00000 T 0.0000 ] 0.0000 5.0000
Vendor 0.0307 { 05875 1 0.1833 | 1.36006- | 0.0366 17 E600s. ; 0.0448 | 0.5I08 " FES00e | 60181 742.3689 | 142.3589 | 3.33006- 1433821
003 003 003 003
Worker 00863 ] 0.0637 1 0.7608 | B.50006- | D0.0768 | B.3000s. L 00775 T 00363 17 E000e TG 05T 843424 1 843424 | 7.45006 45578
004 004 004 003
Total 01280 | 06512 | 00441 | 2.2100e- | 09130 | 0600061 01ia ] 00300 T e oot T o000 326.7413 | 226.7413 | 0.0108 2270089
003 003 003




Page 1 of 14
Jenny Lind - Calaveras County AQMD Air District, Winter

CalEEMod Version: CalEEMod.2016.3.2
Date: 11/3/2017 12:04 AM

Jenny Lind
Calaveras County AQMD Air District, Winter

1.0 Project Characteristics

1.1 Land Usage

~ landUses Melnic ; g Lot Acreage R Floor Surface Area Population 3
User Defined industrial { R E User Defined Unit § 8.00 348,480.00 0 l
{

1.2 Other Project Characteristics

Urbanization Rural Wind Speed (m/s) 22 Precipitation Freq (Days} 61

Climate Zone 1 Operational Year 2020

Utility Company Pacific Gas & Electric Company

CO2 Intensity 641.35 CH4 Intensity 0.029 N20 Intensity 0.006

{Ib/MWhr) {Ib/MWhr) {Ib/MWhr}

1.3 User Entered Comments & Non-Default Data

Project Characteristics - Jenny Lind Water Treatment Plan Pretreatment Improvements Project. CCAPCD.

Land Use - Project located within 8-acre site.

Construction Phase - Assumed construction to begin by June 2018 over 8-months. Default phase durations assumed.
Off-road Equipment - Default construction equipment assumed.

Off-road Equipment - Default equipment assumed.

Off-road Equipment - Equiment based on information from client.

Off-road Equipment - Default construction equipment assumed.

Grading - Assumed balanced onsite.



Page 2 of 14

Jenny Lind - Calaveras County AQMD Air District, Winter

Demolition - 125 tons of debris would be hauled offsite from demolition.

Trips and VMT - Adjusted based on information from client.
On-road Fugitive Dust -

Fleet Mix -

Construction Off-road Equipment Mitigation - Water twice daily.

TableName = “ . Column Nome Defauilt Value New Value
'{FJ!AreaCoatking ‘ Wg - 250 ‘ o}
tbiAreaCoating Area_Nonresidential_Exterior 174240 o}
tbiAreaCoating Area_Nonresidential_interior 522720 s}
tbiAreaMitigation UseLowVOCPaintNonresidentialExterio 250 0
thiAreaMitigation UseLowVOCPair'\\t;\?gr'\?esidentiallnterior 250 0
tblAreaMitigation UseLowVOCPain\t/F:;:identialExteriorVa 250 o}
thlAreaMitigation UseLow\lOCPainﬂ'%:sidentiallnteriorVal 250 s}
tbiConstructionPhase Nufr'!‘Says 230.00 100.00
tbiConstructionPhase NumDays 20.00 10.00
tbiConstructionPhase NumbDays 20.00 10.00
tbiConstructionPhase NumDays 20.00 16.00
tolConstructionPhase PhaseEndDate §/31/2018 11/15/2018
tblConstructionPhase PhaseEndDate 5/31/2018 611412018
tbiConstructionPhase PhaseEndDate 5/31/2018 6/28/2018
tbiConstructionPhase PhaseEndDate 6/3112018 121612018
tblConstructionPhase PhaseStartDate €/1/2018 6/29/2018
tbiConstructionPhase PhaseStariDate 6/1/2018 6/15/2018
tbiConstructionPhase PhaseStartDate 6/1/12018 11/16/2018
tbiGrading AcresOfGrading 3.75 5.00
tbil.andUse LandUseSquareFeet 0.00 348,480.00
thll.andUse LotAcreage 0.00 8.00
tblOffRoadEquipment HorsePower 84.00 560.00
thiOffRoadEquipment OffRoadEquipmentType Pavers




Page 3 of 14

Jenny Lind - Calaveras County AQMD Air District, Winter

tbiOffRoadEquipment OffRoadEquipmentType Paving Equipment
tbiOffRoadEquipment OffRoadEquipmentType Rollers
blOffRoadEquipment OffRoadEquipmentUnitAmount 2.00 1.00
blOffRoadEquipment OffRoadEquipmentUnitAmount 3.00 2.00
{blOffRoadEquipment OffRoadEquipmentUnitAmount 3.00 1.00
tbiOffRoadEquipment UsageHours 8.00 6.00
tblOffRoadE quipment UsageHours 8.00 6.00
tbiOffRoadEquipment UsageHours 8.00 8.00
tblOffRoadEquipment UsageHours 8.00 6.00
tblOffRoadEquipment UsageHours 8.00 6.00
thlOffRoadEquipment UsageHours 8.00 6.00
{blOffRoadEquipment UsageHours 8.00 24.00
tblOffRoadEquipment UsageHours 8.00 6.00
tbiProjectCharacteristics UrbanizationtLevel Urban Rural
tbiTripsAndVMT Hauling TripNumber 12.00 10.00
tbiTripsAndViMT VendorTripLength 6.60 20.00
tbiTripsAndvMT VendorTripLength 6.60 15.00
tiTripsAndVMT VendorTriplength 6.60 20,00
thiTripsAndVMT VendorTripNumber 57.00 2.00
tbiTripsAndviMT VendorTripNumber 0.00 2.00
thiTripsAndVMT Vendor TripNumber 0.00 2.00
tbiTripsAndVMT WorkerTripNumber 146,00 6.00
tbiTripsAndVMT WorkerTripNumber 8.00 6.00
oI TripsAndVMT Worker TripNumber 13.00 8.00
tbiTripsAndvMT WorkerTripNumber 15.00 6.00




Page 4 of 14
Jenny Lind - Calaveras County AQMD Air District, Winter

2.0 Emissions Summary

2.1 Overall Construction (Maximum Daily Emission)

Unmitigated Construction

1 ROG 1 Wox I CO [ 507 I Fugiive | Exmust] PWI0 | Faglve | Exhaust | PMEs B B0 COl B con T o e e
- . o PMI0 | P10 | Total | Pu2s | Pumos Total B ; - .

/ay m!day

5.1511 27814 6.1817 2.5682 26811 3.5186 0.0000 | 14,674.79114,674.796] 1.0239 | 0.0000 £14,700.39}

2018 70215 1 71.0354 1 372355

} : i
i i 67 7 | Y
W e L STt 2R 5 H D o ‘, - > T —— " i
7.0215 | 719354 | 37.2359 | 0.1321 | 51511 | 27814 | 6.1817 | 2.5682 | 2.6911 | 2.5166 § 0.0000 |14.674.79 | 14,674.756] 1.0239 | 0.0000 ]14,700.30
67 7 k14

Mitigated Construction

Exhaust:
M2

"114,674.79
67

BA704 | B7B14 1 34080 26517

71.9354

s e s Ty
2.7814 3.4080 14713 2.6911 2.7220 0.0000 [14,674.79

Taximem 70215 | 71.9354
67

1 Fugitive.

Exbaust I PM10. T Fugitive | Exhaust:| P8
PM10 Total | PM?.S PM25 |

pirmssms e o e
0.00 44,30 54.38 0.00

Percent
Reduction




3.0 Construction Detail

Page 5 of 14
Jenny Lind - Calaveras County AQMD Air District, Winter

Construction Phase

Phase ¥ Phase Name  Pheseivpe StartDate EndDale . ENum DaysiNum Days] | Phase Description
Number . - - : -t : 1 Week : L . -
1T |Demolition Demolition 16172018 T 1611412018 5 10iDemo of existing asphalt,
concrate, and other mise,
2 Grading Grading 6/15/2018 6/28/2018 5 10jGrading/excavation
3 Building Construction Building Construction 6/28/2018 11/15/2018 5 100! Installaiton of new pretreatment
it and.eouinment
4 Paving Paving 11/16/2018 121612018 5 151Paving

Acres of Grading (Site Preparation Phase): 0
Acres of Grading (Grading Phase): 5

Acres of Paving: 0

Residential Indoor: 0; Residential Qutdoor: 0; Non-Residential Indoor: 0; Non-Residential Outdoor: 0; Striped Parking Area: 0

OffRoad Equipment

Phase Name

Demolition

Offroad Equipment Type 1

I UsageHours

GRS
Harse Power.

o Logd Factor:

Excavators 158
!Paving Pavers 2 6.00 130 0.42]
IDemolition Concrete/industrial Saws 1 8.00 81 0.73
Paving Paving Equipment 2 6.00 132 0.36]
Building Construction Cranes 1 7.00 231 0.29
Building Construction Forklifts 3 8.00 89 0.20;
IPaving Rollers 2 6.60 ) 0.38
IDemolition Rubber Tired Dozers 1 8.00 247 0.40
Grading Rubber Tired Dozers 1 6.00 247 0.40;
Building Construction Tractors/Loaders/Backhoes 3 7.00 g7 0.37]
Grading Tractors/loaders/Backhoes 2 6.00 97 0.37]
Grading Excavators 1 6.00 158 0.38
lBuild&ng Construction Generator Sets 1 24.00 560 0.74
Grading Graders 1 6.00 187 0.41F
Building Construction Welders 1 8.00 46 0.45]




Page 6 of 14
Jenny Lind - Calaveras County AQMD Air District, Winter

Trips and VMT

Vendor
Vehicle

Hauling

-’" ‘Phase Name  f Offroad Equipment § Worker Trip | Vendor Trip EHauling Tripl: Worker Trip Il Vendor Trip. 4 Hauling Tripk: Worker Vehicle
- ‘ : 1 . Vehicle

Count Number £ Number B Number B length Length Length | Class

. . ] - . o 1 , Class
Building Construction 71 6.00 2.00 0.00; 16.80 20.00 20.00:LD_Mix HDT_Mix HHDT
Demolition 3 6.00 0.00 10.00 16.80 6.60 20.00{LD_Mix HDT_Mix HHDT
Grading 5 6.00 2.00 0.00 16.80 15.00 20.00:LD_Mix HDT_Mix HHDT
Paving 8! 6.00 2.00 0.00 16.80 20.00 20.00iLD_Mix HDT_Mix HHDT




Page 7 of 14
Jenny Lind - Calaveras County AQMD Air District, Winter

3.1 Mitigation Measures Construction
Water Exposed Area

3.2 Demolition - 2018
Unmitigated Construction On-Site

ROG. TS02 | Fugive | Exhaust| FMIO. | Fuotve | Exnaust ] PMes Iho cos o ol Ao T
. ‘ L opwio | emio b otor | pmes | opuzs | Tomm ; ‘ i i
Taegoy e E T g 5 5 T ey
Fugive Dust 02675 | 0.0000 & G275 ] 00405 1 DO0OUG T 00308 0.0000
Ot Road 15746 1165708 | 113762 | 00500 70277 | 10397 9668 | 0.6888 7675423 {1.875.4230] 04754
0
Total 16746 | 195708 ] 11.3762 | 0.0200 ] D.2675 | 10077 | 12952 ] 00405 1 beeee T o0 T ST2423 |1.970 4230 0ATEA
0
Unmitigated Construction Off-Site
ROG T NOx [CO | BGo I Tunive | Exnaust | PWI0. | Fugiwe ] Dxmauel | EhEs J oo cor|WBo ron ton e o WO ] Co%e
. . | pvio | pmio | evzs | oemzs | otom B ‘ 0 . . ~
i Category dbiday = ibiday.
ST B.0157 1 038581 | 0.7070 | 820000 DOUIA | 303006 ] 00008 A otoe T S oot T T et B6.0989 | 800080 | 2.14000. | 56,1594
004 003 003 003 003 003
Vendor 5.0000 1 "6.0060 1 6.0000 | 0.0000 | 0.0000 | 0.0000 | 0.0000 1 0.6000 1 0:0560 1 6.6060 00000 | 0.0060 | 0.0000 6.6000
Worker 61618 ] 0.6775 | 06676 | 7.60006- | 00766 | 820006 | G.0775 | 0.0303 | 7E000e- 1 0.0211 751478 1 75.1478 | 6.60006- 753735
004 004 004 003
Total 5155 | D470 | 07748 | 158000 ] 00540 | 385006 ] 00870 1 0.0357 T Sec00e T 00587 T61.0467 | 167.2467 | B.74000- 61,4653
003 003 003 003




Page 8 of 14
Jenny Lind - Calaveras County AQMD Air District, Winter

Mitigated Construction On-Site

Fughve Dast - = 01204 1 0.0000 7 01204 | 00182 1 00000 T DOIES T 6.0000 = T B.0000
O Raad 18748 TS ET6R 3782 T 6.0200 To57F 16T 06688 106668 10,0000 | 1.672.455 187545361 04784 584308
0 6
Total TS746 | 10.5706 | 113782 ] 00200 ] 01204 | 10277 T 1aa81 ] OBIeT | ooten | 05oa T 00000 T oA e oaret 64908
0 6

Mitigated Construction Off-Site

""" Fugiive CO2lTolal COZ| CHA [ N20 CO2
Puzs : ; ;
bday ~ pay
Faing D057 T 03867 1 01070 T B.2000e. | 00174 | 3.03006.] 00204 T 475006, T 200008, T 765008 T6.0080 | 850980 | 2.1400¢- 56,150
004 003 003 003 003 003
Tendor TB006 | 0.0000 | 0.0000 ; 0.0000 ; 0.0000 1 0.0000 § 0.0000 i 0.0806 | 0.0000 § 0.0000 00000 | 6.0000 1 0.0000 60060
Worker 0.1618 | 0.0778 1 0.6676 | 7.6000e- | 00766 8.0006- | 0.0775 | 00303 | 7.6000 ¢ 00311 75,1478 | 751478 | 6.60006- 553158
004 004 004 003
Tota) 09755 | 0.4670 ] 0.7746 ] 1.5600a- ] D.0540 | 3.8500c.] 0.0875 | 0.0351 ] 3ec00e.] 00567 T61.2467 | 161.2467 | 8.74000- 7614663
003 003 003 003




3.3 Grading - 2018

Unmitigated Construction On-Site

Page 9 of 14
Jenny Lind - Calaveras County AQMD Air District, Winter

2 OROG - NOx - CO 02 1 Fugitive 1 Exhaust i PMI0: ;?ugmve: "'E'xhausl 2PM2:5 1 Bio- CO2 INBio- COZL T otal COR | CHA N20 CO2e:
o . : : - PMio PMI0 I Tolal | PM25 PM2S 1 Tolal - . . e . .
- Category ib/day ibiday . l
Fugitive Dust 5.0468 0.0000 5.0468 2.5399 0.0000 2.5399 0.0000 0.0000
Off-Road 1.8804 21.0321 10.6802 0.0189 1.0238 1.0238 0.8419 0.9413 2,006.434 :12,006.4342; 0.6248 2,022.080
2 ¢
s e st s s y— o e c s asmas AR,
Total 1.8804 21.0321 | 10.6802 0.0199 5.0468 1.0238 6.0706 25399 0.8419 3.4818 2,006.434 [2,006.4342] 0.6246 2,022.050
2 ¢
Unmitigated Construction Off-Site
ROG: 1 NOx S CO 3 802 Fugttive | Exhaust - PMI0 Fugtive | Exhaust |- PM2:5 30- 002 4NBIo- CO2L Total CO2 4 CH4 2O CO2e
; - - Piio | PMID | Tolal | PM35 | PM25 | Tolal ~ ; ‘ e ‘
Category. Ib/day “ibiday.
Hauling 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 0.000 0.0000 €.0000 0.0000 0.0000
Vendor 0.0252 0.4950 0.1644 1§ 1.0400e- 0.0277 :6.0200e- | 0.0337 | 7.9800e- | 5.7600e- 0.0137 108.2411 1 108.2411 ; 3.0800e- 108.3181
003 003 003 003 003
Worker 0.1018 0.0779 0.6676 § 7.6000e- 0.0766 ! 8.2000e- ; 0.0775 0.0203 | 7.8000e- 0.0211 75.1478 | 75,1478 | 6.6000e- 75.3129
004 004 004 003
S N e e i A TR e i e e S SRS
Total 0.1270 0.5728 0.8320 | 1.8000e- | 0.1043 | 6.8400e-| 0.1112 0.0283 6.5200e- 0.0348 183.3889 | 183.3889 | 9.6800e- 183.6310
603 003 003 003




Mitigated Construction On-Site

Page 10 of 14

Jenny Lind - Calaveras County AQMD Air District, Winter

ROG NOX ) 1502 Fugilive | Exhaust PM10. 1 Fugitive 1 Exhauet PM2:5 8 Bio- CO2 INBio- CO2] Total CO2 . CH4 - 1 =N2O CO2%
. - | ewio | pwio | tom | opM2s | oPmzs | : -
CoCategory ibiday.
Fugive Dust 22711 1 00000 T 25711 | 11430 T 00000 T 13430 5.0000 5.0000
OitRoad 18804 | 21.0321 | 106802 | 0.0199 70238 | 10538 68415 ] 0.5418 1 0.0000 §2,006.454 15,006.4343] 06946 3.622.050
2 o
Total 7604 | 210351 ] 106802 ] 00180 | Z2iI ] 0t e T T T T e T 3,022.050
2 o
Mitigated Construction Off-Site
ROG: NOx 1 CO 502 Fugtive: - Exhaust - PMI10. I Fugitive |- £xhaust PM25 §:Bio- COZ INBIO-CO2] Tatal COZ{ CHA [ N20. | COZe
- - ~ eMio | puio | ol | BM2s | PMas | Tolal ‘ - L ‘
Category iday oiday
Fadting 0.0000 ] 0.0000 | 00000 : 0.0000 1 00600 ] 00000 T 0.0000 T 0.0000 & DO0OO T Do000G 50000 | 00000 T 0.0000 5.00
Vendor 00352 04550 1 B.1644 { 1.0400e- 1 0.0277 | 6.0500e. 1 0.0337 | 7.9800e. | 576008 | "0.0157 0824711 108.2411 | 3.08008- 168.3181
003 003 003 003 003
Worker 07018 10,0778 | 06675 ¢ 7.60006. | 0.0768 1 8.5000e- 1 0.0775 | 0.0803 | 786006 1 0.6371 754476 | 75.1478 | 6 .8000e- 753738
004 004 004 003
S B T R At e i R R S i S P S AT RS Ee
Total 01270 ] 0.5728 | 0.8320 | 1.80006- | O0.1043 ] 6.84000-] 01112 ] 0.0283 | 6520001 00343 183.3669 | 183.3680 | 0.68000- 183.6310
003 003 003 003




Page 11 of 14
Jenny Lind - Calaveras County AQMD Air District, Winter

3.4 Building Construction - 2018
Unmitigated Construction On-Site

SROG NOX b GO 502_ Fugitive ] Exhaust Fugttive -1 Exhaust PM2:6 i Bio- CO2 INBio- CO2 To&alco'i CHa 1 NSO £02e
: - - PM10 PM10. PM2s | PM2s | Tolal E ; b b
‘Category: e - canibiday i ‘ = i : i s o Thrday.
Off-Road 6.8882 71,2420 | 36.3735 § 0.1300 27727 2.7727 26827 26827 14‘458A59§14,458,591 1.0138
: 19 ] 9
g ResSSe : i #3058 TS R 2 ARSI AT
Totat 6.8882 71.2420 | 36.3735 0.1300 27127 279727 2.6827 2.6827 1.0138
Unmitigated Construction Off-Site
HROG NOx - €O 1502 :Fugitive | -Exhaust ] PMI0 { Fugilive: Exhaust: PMZ5 Bio=CO2 INBio- COZ Total CO2: CH4 20 0%
; - F L pwio | Pmio | Toal | PM2s | PMas b ototal B - ~ -
L Category. o - : s S “ibfday ib/day
Hauling 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 0.0600 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000
Vendor 0.0315 0.6156 0.1948 ! 1.3500e- 0.0369 § 7.9200e- i 0.0448 0.0106 | 7.5800e- 0.0182 141.0570 | 141.0570 i 3.5000e- 141.1445
003 003 003 003
Worker 0.1018 0.0779 0.6678 i 7.6000e- 0.0766 { 8.2000e- § 0.0775 0.0203 7.6000e- 0.0211 75.1478 | 75,1478 | 6.6000e- 75.3129
004 004 004 003
Total 0.1333 0.6935 0.8624 | 2.1100e- | 0.1136 8.746‘0‘& 0.1223 0.0309 8.3400e- 0.0393 216.2048] 216.2048 | 0.0101 216.4574
003 003 003




Page 12 of 14
Jenny Lind - Calaveras County AQMD Air District, Winter

Mitigated Construction On-Site

-] PMI0 T Fugtve | Exheust ] TolalCOZ] CHe T K20 T Coge |
b ot | pmes | pwos = -

ib/day
6.8862  71.2420 ';'36'.3735 0.1300 29727 | 2.9127 26827 | 2682/ 1 0.0000 "1'4,45&59!ru."ssa,sm 1.6138
! 19 L 9
R X TS e TS e e i
6.8882 | 71.2420 | 36.3735 | 0.1300 2.7727 | 27727 26827 | 2.6827
Mitigated Construction Off-Site
ROG Co. 1. 562 | Fuglive I Bxhaust I PM10 [ Fugitive | Exhaust | PM25 EBio. COZ [NBio-CO2l TOICOZ ] CHA | N2O TO2%e -
- PM10 | PM1 Tolal | PM25 | PM2S : - F | i
cCategory. : n e . loday {biday . : i G
Hauling 0.0000 | D.0000 | 0.0000 ] 00000 I 00000 T 0.0000 1 00000 1 CO000 | 00000 T pooo0 B.0000 ] 0.0000 T 0.0000 0.0000
Vendor 00315 1 06186 ; 01948 ; 1.3500e- ; 0.0369 ! 7.9200¢- | 0.0448 | 0.0106 | 7.5800e. ¢ 0.0162 141.0570 ; 141.0570 ; 3.6000e- 141.1445
003 003 003 003
Waorker 01018 | 00779 | 0.6676 | 7.6000e- | 0.0766 | 8.2000e- | 0.0775 | 0.0203 | 7.6000e- { 0.0211 751478 | 75.1478 | 6.6000e- 753129
004 004 004 003
RIS B T DS oS RS R T e D AT RS ST A ST AT SRS
Total 0.1333 | 0.6935 | 0.8624 | 2.1100e- | 0.1136 | 8.7400e-] 0.1223 | 0.0309 | B.3400e. ] 0.0393 216.2048 | 216.2048 | 0.0701 216.4574
003 203 003




Page 13 of 14
Jenny Lind - Calaveras County AQMD Air District, Winter

3.5 Paving - 2018
Unmitigated Construction On-Site

+} Fugltive ‘gxhaust‘ - PMAD F Fuoiive | Exhayst PM2.5 8 Bio- CODINBio- COY Tolal COZ L. CH4. 1 N2O COZe
; PMID | P10 | Towl | Pv2s | pwas | ool B - ~ . 1
_ Category . ivday e e - Tbiday
Oif-Road 72328 | 13.1407 F 110073 1 00171 CTtT1 1 o7 06567 1 00557 7.720.566 | 1,720 5665 0.5356 T.735.057
5 4
Paving 0.0000 0.0000 | 6.0000 0.0000 | 0.0000 6.0000 0.0000
— - - - _— o - SNV SEUSUN S— ——
TFotal 72328 | 139407 | 13.0073 ] 0.0177 67171 ] 07171 06587 | 0.6557 720,560 | 1,720.6665] 0.5368 T735.657
5 4
Unmitigated Construction Off-Site
ROG I NOx 502 Fugitive Exnaust S PM10 | Fugive ?xhagst PM2.5 1 § Bio-COZ INBio- GO2f Total COR1: - CH4 NZG Oze
, . pmio | pMo | otow | ewes | pwes | otom @ : |
S Category ibiday o/day:
Hauiing 0.0000 | 0.0000 T 0.0000 T 0.0000 ] 0.0000 I 0.0000 | 00000 ] 00000 T 00000 T 0.0000 0.0000 | 0.0000 T 0.0000 0.0000
Viendor 0.0315 | 0.6156 | 01848 | 1.35006. | 0.0369 [ 7.6200e- | 0.0448 | 00106 | 788006 | 0.0183 141,570 | 141.0570 | 3.50006- 1371445
003 003 003 003
Worker 03616 1 0.077 | 06676 | 7.60006- | 00766 | 820006 | 0.0775 | 0.0203 | 7.60006 | 0.0311 751478 | 75.1478 | 6.60008 75,3128
004 004 004 003
Total 01333 | 0.0935 ] 0.8624 ] 217000 ] 01136 ] 574000 01233 | 60305 1 5310001 66303 2162048 | 216.2048 | 0.0101 316.4574
003 003 003




Page 14 of 14
Jenny Lind - Calaveras County AQMD Air District, Winter

Mitigated Construction On-Site

ROG | Nox o "S02 | Fugtve | Exhaust | PWI0. | Fuoive ] Ebaus ] PMZ3 | Be cOf oo conlToncon] o O ] coge
. 3 PMI0 | PMIC | Total ] PMOS5 | PM2s | Total L : ~
Category o lday o : : S iniday
Of-Road | 12328 1 15.0407 1 1105731 00171 N E Xk o507 ] 06587 | 0.0000 1720565 1750 c000! 05350 To730.607
5 4
Paving 6.6500 B.0600 ¢ 0.0060 0.0000 16,6000 B.0000 6.6000
S S RS e SR S R S A O R T R L
Total 12328 ] 13407 | 110873 | 0.0171 o171 ] 0.0171 0.6597 | 06687 || D.0000 ]1.720.66511,720.5668] 0.5356 1,733,957
5 4
Mitigated Construction Off-Site
HGG T Nox T°CO0 1 "800 T Fugtve | Exbaust ] PMI0 | Fuglive | Exnaust| FMZA | Bio- COZ [NBjo GOZ| Tom CO2| Cha | Moo | coke
. ; ~ il L i PM10 | Pmi0 | Total PM25 | PM2S | Tolal . - : ‘
. Calego:y : wem codbiday e i S ib/day.
Fauing 0.0000 ; 0.0000 ] 0000 1 00000 | 0.0000 T 0.0000 ] 0.0000 T DO00O T 00000 T 00000 B.0000 T D.0000 1 0.0000 0.0000
Vendor 00315 1 0.6156 | 0.1948  1.35006- | 0.0369 1 7.03006- | 0.0448 1 GOI0R i 58006 ¢ 00183 41,0570 1 141.0570 1 3.50006- 14771445
003 003 003 003
Worker 0.1618 1 0.0775 | 0.6576 | 760006 | 0.0766 | 8.0000s-1 B.0775 1 0.0203 | 760006 7 00511 751478 | 751478 | 6.60000 753158
004 004 004 003
Fotal 01333 | 0.0935 | 0.6024 | 291000, ] 04198 | 874000 0ty | 00308 T iAo oo 716,048 | 216.2048 | 0.0101 T16.4574
003 003 003




Biological Resources Assessment




January 17, 2018 9853

Charles Palmer

Calaveras County Water District
P.O. Box 846

120 Toma Court

San Andreas, CA 95249

Subject:  Biological Resources Assessment for the Jenny Lind Water Treatment Plant
Improvements Project, Calaveras County, California

Dear Mr. Palmer:

On October 28, 2017, Dudek biologist John Spranza conducted a reconnaissance-level biological
field survey of an approximately 8 acre parcel (study site or site) in an unincorporated area of
Calaveras County near Valley Springs, California (Figure 1-1, Regional Map). The survey was
performed to support state and federal environmental permitting documents for the Calaveras
County Water District’s (CCWD) Jenny Lind Water Treatment Plant Improvements Project
(Proposed Project). The focus of the survey was to characterize existing conditions and biological
resources on the site, and to summarize potential biological constraints associated with
development of the site. A description of the methods and results of the biological survey and
related recommendations is described below.

1. SITE LOCATION AND DESCRIPTION

The Proposed Project would be located within an approximately 8-acre site located on Silver
Rapids Road near the City of Valley Springs in Calaveras County, California (Figure 1, Regional
Map). Regional access to the project site is provided via State Route (SR) 26, approximately 0.5
mile to the northwest of the project site. The project site is bounded on the north and east by Silver
Rapids Road, by the Calaveras River on the south, and Cosgrove Creek on the west (Figure 2,
Vicinity Map).

The study site is located within the existing 8-acre Jenny Lind Water Treatment Plant parcel
(Project Area). The primary component of the existing plant is a series of six U.S. Filter Microfloc
Trident Model TR-420-A modular treatment units. Associated infrastructure includes roadways,
parking lot, equipment sheds, four reclaim basins, solids drying beds, storage tanks, administrative
support buildings, and electrical infrastructure required to operate the current system. Access to



Biological Resources Assessment for the Jenny Lind WWTP Project, Calaveras County, California
January 2018

the site is controlled by a locked gate. The small portions of the site that do not contain treatment
plant components and associated infrastructure are landscaped and support a mix of native
vegetation and landscape plantings including native and non-native trees.

The project site is generally flat and sits at an elevation of approximately 690 feet above mean sea
level. The site is situated in Section 36, Township 4 North, and Range 10 East on the Valley
Springs 7.5 minute quadrangle. The center of the site location corresponds to 38°9°58” north
latitude and 120°51°0” west longitude.

2. METHODS AND SITE EVALUATION
Preliminary Review

Special-status biological resources present or potentially present on the site were identified through
a desktop literature search using the following sources: U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service (USFWS)
Information, Planning and Conservation (IPaC) Trust Resource Report; California Department of
Fish and Wildlife (CDFW) California Natural Diversity Database (CNDDB); and the California
Native Plant Society (CNPS) online Inventory of Rare and Endangered Vascular Plants. The
database searches for the CNDDB and CNPS reports included the 7.5 USGS Valley Springs
quadrangle and surrounding eight quadrangles. The IPaC search included the project site and a
five-mile buffer surrounding the site. California Rare Plant Rank (CRPR) 1 and 2 plant species
were included in the CNPS search. The Natural Resources Conservation Service (USDA 2016),
Web Soil Survey (WSS) was queried to determine soil types that exist within the boundary of the
project site.

Following review of these resources, Dudek determined the potential for each species to occur
within the site based on a review of vegetation communities and available land cover types, habitat
types, soils, and elevation preferences, as well as the known geographic range of each species
(Appendix A). Species were not expected to occur when the site was clearly outside the known
geographic range of the species or if there was no habitat for the species on or adjacent to the site.

Field Assessment

The biological reconnaissance survey was performed by Dudek biologist John Spranza on October
28, 2017, and consisted of walking throughout the site and scanning a 100-foot buffer along the
periphery of the site. The project site was evaluated for the potential to support wetlands or waters
under the jurisdiction of the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers (ACOE), Regional Water Quality
Control Board (RWQCB), or CDFW, and special-status plant and wildlife species. Incidental

v
-
)
Tl
o
N



Biological Resources Assessment for the Jenny Lind WWTP Project, Calaveras County, California
January 2018

observations of wildlife or wildlife sign and dominant plant species were recorded, and vegetation
communities within the site were characterized.

Dudek performed a constraints-level wetland assessment on the project site, reviewed current and
historical aerial photography, and identified potentially jurisdictional features based on aerial
signatures and field observations.

The analysis of potentially jurisdictional waters and wetlands was based on criteria provided by
the following agencies:

e Waters of the U.S., including wetlands, under the jurisdiction of the ACOE pursuant to
Section 404 of the federal Clean Water Act (CWA).

e  Wetlands under the jurisdiction of the RWQCB pursuant to Section 401 of the CWA and
the Porter-Cologne Water Quality Control Act.

e  Wetlands under the jurisdiction of CDFW, pursuant to Section 1602 of the California Fish
and Game Code.

Pursuant to the CWA, ACOE- and RWQCB, jurisdictional areas include those supporting all three
wetlands criteria described in the ACOE manual: hydric soils, hydrology, and hydrophytic
vegetation. RWQCB-jurisdictional areas may also include isolated features that have evidence of
surface water inundation pursuant to the state Porter-Cologne Act. These areas generally support
at least one of the three ACOE wetlands indicators, but are considered isolated through the lack of
surface water hydrology/connectivity downstream. The extent of CDFW -regulated areas typically
include areas supporting a predominance of hydrophytic vegetation (i.e., 50% cover or greater)
where associated with a stream channel that has a defined bed and bank.

3. RESULTS

Soils

According to the Natural Resources Conservation Service (USDA 2017), no data exists for soils
that occur within the project area (Survey Area 630). However, soils observed during the field
survey looked similar to sandy or gravelly loam soils.

Vegetation Communities and Land Cover Types

Two land cover types were observed during the field assessment. The facilities associated with the
plant are urban/developed and the intermixed areas are ornamental landscaping (Sawyer et al.



Biological Resources Assessment for the Jenny Lind WWTP Project, Calaveras County, California
January 2018

2009). Riparian vegetation is adjacent to the project area along Cosgrove Creek and the Calaveras
River. Representative photographs of the project area are included in Figure 3.

A total of 16 species of native or naturalized plants, 10 native (63%) and 6 non-native (37%), was
recorded on the site (see Appendix B).

Common Wildlife Species

Nineteen wildlife species were observed during the October 28, 2017 survey (see Appendix B).
These included American crow (Corvus brachyrhynchos), mourning dove (Zenaida macroura),
black phoebe ( (Sayornis nigricans), western fence lizard (Sceloporus occidentalis) and mule deer
(Odocoileus hemionus).

Common wildlife species adapted to life in proximity to human disturbance such as raccoon
(Procyon lotor), Virginia opossum (Didelphis virginiana) and striped skunk (Mephitis mephitis)
are likely to move through the site on a regular basis to find food and cover resources. Common
native and non-native bird species could use the site for nesting and foraging.

Special-Status Plants and Wildlife

Results of the CNDDB, IPaC and CNPS searches indicated that 14 special-status wildlife species
and 12 special-status plant species have been recorded within a the 9-quad CNDDB search area,
although no occurrences have been recorded on the site (Appendix A). Of these, 13 wildlife species
and all plant species were removed from consideration due to lack of suitable habitat or soils on
the site, or because the site is outside of the species range.

No elderberry (Sambucus sp.) shrubs were observed during the survey; therefore, valley elderberry
longhorn beetle (Desmocerus californicus dimorphus) was removed from consideration. Delta
smelt (Spirinchus thaleichthys) were not considered due to lack of habitat on the site; although the
adjacent Cosgrove Creek and Calaveras River do provide suitable habitat for Steelhead
(Oncorhynchus mykiss irideus) and hardhead (Mylopharodon conocephalus) the project site does
not include those areas and these species were removed from consideration. Aquatic habitat for
vernal pool fairy shrimp (Branchinecta lynchi), California tiger salamander (Ambystoma
californiense), western spadefoot (Spea hammondii) and western pond turtle (Actinemys
marmorata ) is also absent from the site and these species were removed from consideration. The
site lacks open water or nesting trees that would be suitable for use by bald eagles (Haliaeetus
leucocephalus) and lacks wetlands or marshes, blackberry thickets, or other vegetation that would
support nesting or foraging tricolored blackbird (4gelaius tricolor). Although suitable foraging
habitat exists on the site for Townsend’s big-eared bat (Corynorhinus townsendii), suitable



Biological Resources Assessment for the Jenny Lind WWTP Project, Calaveras County, California
January 2018

roosting habitat such as caves, mines or buildings that mimic cave-like conditions are not present
within or adjacent to the site, therefore Townsend’s big-eared bat was removed from consideration.

All'12 special-status plants were removed from consideration due to either a lack of suitable habitat
or soils, or the site is outside of the species range. These were lone manzanita (Arctostaphylos
myrtifolia), big-scale balsamroot (Balsamorhiza macrolepis), lone buckwheat (Eriogonum
apricum var. apricum), Irish Hill buckwheat (Eriogonum apricum var. prostratum), Jepson's
coyote thistle (Eryngium jepsonii), Tuolumne button-celery (Eryngium pinnatisectum), Delta
button-celery (Eryngium racemosum), Parry's horkelia (Horkelia parryi), Legenere (Legenere
limosa), pincushion navarretia (Navarretia myersii ssp. Myersii), Patterson's navarretia
(Navarretia paradoxiclara) and prairie wedge grass (Sphenopholis obtusata).

Aquatic habitat does not occur within the project site and although California red-legged frog
(Rana draytonii, CRLF) is not expected to occur within the project site, the adjacent uplands and
dense vegetative cover associated with the Cosgrove Creek riparian corridor is directly adjacent to
the site and could be utilized by this species.

Potentially Jurisdictional Wetlands

Review of historic aerial photography and topographic maps indicate that the project site has been
extensively disturbed by construction and operation of the treatment plant and no potentially
jurisdictional wetlands or aquatic features were observed on site. Cosgrove Creek and the
Calaveras River would be state and federally jurisdictional but are not within the project footprint.

4. SUMMARY AND POTENTIAL CONSTRAINTS TO DEVELOPMENT

This section addresses potential impacts to sensitive biological resources that would result from
construction of an aquatics and community center on the site.

Vegetation Communities and Land Cover Types

The project site is largely developed and although it does have ornamental landscaping and some
native tree species as part of the landscaping, the urban and ornamental landcovers within the
project area are not considered sensitive. No oak woodlands are present.

Special-Status Plants and Wildlife

No special-status animals were detected during this survey and only the CRLF has a low potential
to occur within the project area. Although presence of this species within the project area is very
unlikely due to lack of suitable upland or aquatic habitat, suitable habitat for this species is present

i

¥



Biological Resources Assessment for the Jenny Lind WWTP Project, Calaveras County, California
January 2018

in Cosgrove Creek and its associated upland riparian corridor that is immediately adjacent to the
norther portion of the project area.

Potential indirect or accidental direct impacts to CRLF habitat or individuals that could occur in
the adjacent Cosgrove Creek include impacts to water quality from erosion and sedimentation of
disturbed soils upslope of the creek, accidental direct impacts as a result of grading near the creek,
indirect impacts to wildlife habitat values, accidental introduction and spread of noxious weeds
and other invasive non-native plants and direct harm if a CRLF were to wander into or through the
project’s construction area. The latter is considered unlikely, given the low likelihood of CRLF
occurrence, however Dudek suggests the following avoidance measures to reduce impacts to this
species to less than significant levels:

1. Upon period of starting construction, project staff, contractors, and other work crews will
receive training, training materials and/or fact sheets regarding habitat sensitivity,
identification of California red-legged frogs, their breeding habitats, and required practices.
The training will include the general measures that are being implemented to conserve this
species, penalties for non-compliance, and boundaries of the project area. A fact sheet or
other supporting materials containing this information will be prepared and distributed.

2. All ground disturbing activities will be conducted to avoid the “wet season,” which shall
be defined as beginning with the first frontal system that results in at least 0.25 inches of
precipitation after October 15 (as measured from the closest published location and
elevation by the National Weather Service) and shall continue until April 1st.

3. A tightly woven fiber netting or similar material used for erosion control shall be deployed
during construction as exclusion fencing between the project area and the adjacent habitat
along Cosgrove Creek, if deemed to be necessary by a qualified biologist, to effectively
ensure individuals do not stray into the work area. No plastic mono-filament matting will
be used for erosion control.

4. The Sacramento Fish and Wildlife Office (SFWO) will be promptly notified of any finding
of a listed species or identification of CRLF within the project area. A qualified biologist
shall be on-call to confirm such findings/determinations.

5. Fueling and maintenance activities shall be a minimum of 66 feet from riparian or aquatic
habitats.

6. Because dusk and dawn are often the times when red-legged frogs are most actively
foraging and dispersing, all ground disturbing activities associated with project



Biological Resources Assessment for the Jenny Lind WWTP Project, Calaveras County, California
January 2018

construction should cease one half hour before sunset and should not begin prior to one
half hour before sunrise.

7. Excavations and trenches shall be closed or covered/plated at the end of each work day as
a regular daily practice. If excavations will remain open and unattended for greater than
24-hours and the project biologist determines that there is a viable concern animals are at
risk, then escape ramps of earth fill and/or wooden planks shall be constructed to allow
animals to evacuate/escape the excavation. All excavations shall be checked prior to
starting construction each day and before backfilling the holes.

All native birds in California are protected by the federal Migratory Bird Treaty Act (MBTA) of
1918 and Section 3503.5 of the California Fish and Game Code, which specifically protects
raptors. The site provides suitable roosting habitat for several common raptor species found in
California such as red-shouldered hawk (Buteo lineatus), and roosting, nesting and foraging habitat
for common passerine species the house wren (7roglodytes aedon) and mourning dove.

Dudek recommends a nesting bird survey be completed by a qualified biologist no earlier than two
weeks prior to any phase of construction that would begin during the nesting season (February 1-
September 30) to if any raptors or other native birds are nesting on or near the project site. If active
nests are observed, the biologist will determine a suitable avoidance buffer or avoidance measures
such as a monitor, screening or other measures to effectively avoid nesting disturbance and based
on species, location, and planned construction activities in the area. These nests shall be flagged
and avoided until the chicks have fledged and the nests are no longer active, as determined by the
biologist. Dudek further recommends removing any potential nesting habitat (i.e. trees and
vegetation) outside of the nesting season to avoid impacts to nesting birds.

Wildlife Corridors and Nursery Sites

The project site is not considered a wildlife corridor or nursery site and it is entirely fenced off
from the surrounding areas; however, common wildlife species adapted to life in urban
environments such as raccoon, Virginia opossum and skunk could move through the site
occasionally between patches of habitat in the vicinity of the project site. As the project site is
fenced off from surrounding areas and does not contain native vegetation communities but is rather
mostly hardscaped and developed with the existing treatment plant facilities construction of the
project would not interfere with any movement of any special-status species or act as a wildlife
corridor.

Potentially Jurisdictional Wetlands




Biological Resources Assessment for the Jenny Lind WWTP Project, Calaveras County, California
January 2018

The project site does not contain any features that would be considered jurisdictional wetlands or
waters of the United States or State of California.

If you have any questions about the survey or this report, please feel free to call Markus Lang
(Dudek Project Manager) at 530-863-4643 or email mlang@dudek.com.

Sincerely,

/i’
“”"7 f; P e ;»\/ o
Vo d ”/// 7
74

Markus Lang
DUDEK
Direct: 530-863-4643
Cell: 805-637-1482
mlang@dudek.com

Att: Appendix A — Species with Potential to Occur in the Vicinity of the Project Site
Appendix B — Species Identified within the Project Site

DUDEK 8



Biological Resources Assessment for the Jenny Lind WWTP Project, Calaveras County, California
January 2018

References Cited

California Department of Fish and Wildlife (CDFW) 2017a. Natural Diversity Database. July
2017. Special Animals List. Periodic publication. 51 pp. CDFW. 2017b. California
Natural Diversity Database (CNDDB). Rarefind, Version 5 (Commercial Subscription).
Sacramento, California. Website
https://map.dfg.ca.gov/rarefind/Login.aspx ?ReturnUrl=%2frarefind%2fview%2fRareFin
d.aspx

CDFW (California Department of Fish and Game). 2017. “Special Animals (900 taxa).”
California Natural Diversity Database. CDFG, Biogeographic Data Branch. Website
http://www.dfg.ca.gov/wildlife/nongame/list.html

California Native Plant Society (CNPS), Rare Plant Program. 2017. Inventory of Rare and
Endangered Plants (online edition, v8-02). California Native Plant Society, Sacramento,
CA. Website http://www.rareplants.cnps.org/advanced.html (accessed August 2017).

Google Earth V 7.1.5.1557. (November 1, 2017).

USDA (U.S. Department of Agriculture). 2017. Natural Resources Conservation Service (NRCS).
Web Soil Survey. Accessed August 2017.
http://websoilsurvey.sc.egov.usda.cov/App/HomePage.htm

Sawyer, J.O., T. Keeler-Wolf, and J. Evens. 2009. 4 Manual of California Vegetation. 2nd ed.
Sacramento, California: California Native Plant Society.



£
Lrove

Sacramento
County

San //?f Cajaveras
&5 Joaquin CCounty
County

Stackion

Statkion

Tuolumne

Stanistaus
County

FIGURE 1
Regional Vicinity

Jenny Lind Water Treatment Plant Project Description




t Boundary

jec

0]

P

() Parcel Boundary

FIGURE 2

SOURCE: Bing M

Ion

ect Locati

o]
fant Proj

P

o

iment P

{on

ect Descriptl

Trea

f

Jenny Lind Wate




Figure 3: Representative Photographs of the Project Site

s

1: Looking Southeast

2: Looking East

3: Looking North, Cosgrove Creek riparian
vegetation is adjacent to the fence.

4. Looking West, towards to Calaveras River

<8953>
<November 2017r>



Biological Resources Assessment for the Jenny Lind WWTP Project, Calaveras County, California
November 2017

Appendix A — Species with Potential to Occur in the Vicinity of the Project Site

v
v
1

10



*a)iS 8y} 0} JuaRIpE JO UM
juasard jeygey sjgens oy eae joafosd suj usum Jnooo o} eyusiod oN

"Sigjenabpa [PULEyD pue sybnojs

Jajesvioeq paousnyuy Aepn ut sueddey Bujumeds jsopy ‘auoz
Bupaw sy} jo weansdn sajem yspoeiq Aubis Jo ysay 'mojeys
us umeds Asy | 'subnojs Jejeroeq pesuenyur Aepy pue
sppuuRYY 1oL O Ajppim assadsip pue auoz Buiw sy yim
pejeoosse Jejiqey Jejem-ysioelq sy woy weansdn ajeibiu
synpe ‘Buumeds asojeq Aioys jdd z Aiewixoidde si Ajuges
ol asaym (o8BI JojemUsal-alemies) auoz Buul sy

10 abpa sojemysel; o) Buoje sl jsws eilep 'ueds oyl Jesk-auo
318y} jo ped abiey e uo4 *Ayuies (puesnoy sed sped) 1dd y

0} dn sijem aulen)se Wouy pajos|jod useq arey Aoy} ‘(ebues
Ajuies spim e jo jueiaiol) seoads sueyAine e aie jjews eljeq

passbuepuzypausiealyy

snayoedsues
snsawodfy

JiBuws eljep

{1102 Md4QD) yesi) sroibso)
Buofe ays 8y} 0} juedelpe Ajejeipatutyl S 80UALINI0 GACIND 1SeIBBYN "a)is
10 Juesasd JeligeY 9jgelnS ON ‘eaik 138{oid au} UM 1nooo o) eyuslod o

"Jepunge pue

95I0Mp St 8jif SleIqalsAL pue 'Syueq IndIspun 10 uogelaban
uetiedy woy 1ea00 ajdwie si e1ey) 'sjood Jeao sjeuiwopald
SOYjL BIBYM StBAY puB Sweals Jusueuusd Bumoy-jsey

4B} 'J000 Uj PUNO) 9J2 PESY|SS}S Pue JN0L) MOGUIRS 'ajif JO oMy
30 1eah 153y Byy Joy ‘ABarens Aoysiy o) 40 sseipiebay ‘swashs
JaAry uinbeop ueg pue ojuswelteg auy uyim Aeinay Jolew
Kiana uo swep jo weansumop umeds peayjesis ASieA jenus)

SUON/paUsiEaly |

(S9N
ssiyAur snyoukiyioou

pesyjae)s Aeljep feaue)

Yyst4

YIS U0
juasasd jeygey jood jeusan oN 'eaie Joafod sy ujtim 1nooo o} eyusied oy

‘AeA

SUORIPLOD SBuI SB 'sieak sAjeuwslE Ul dwiys Aue) ay) Jof
1eiqey spiosd Aew saxaduiod usemiaq Jo uiyym sjood Jualagig
“3UI} U0 AUB je S8199dS Bu AG pajigeyul Jou ale xsjduwiod

food fewsaa Aue u; sjood jo Auofew sy AljpoidA] “ssuiuns pue
Buuds u dn AIp pue sufes sojuwm DU jieg Buunp Jojem i i J8w
spuejiom euosees ‘sjood feusaa uf Ajueluid Indo0 pue saimes;
pajepunu; Ajeuoseas o} psjdepe sy dwuys Asej jood jBusea sy

SUON/paUsEaIy]

youk) esunauelg

duiys Aiej jood [euian

‘ajts Joaoud ey}
40 IN00 SqRIYS ALsqiepie on "ease 100(01d BY; UIYIM 900 0} eljusiod ON

*sqruys Kuaqiape o s1emof pue
soAeS} L0 86810} S31193G J|NPE PeAt-Hoys ay} sunp yBnosy
YOI 8je} woy sajoy sousbiaws ay; ybnoty abisws s)npy

's1eak OM) O} U0 Joj Jse} sabels jeale) sy ] "Swa)s ai ol
010 seAle] ‘yoley sBBa ayj ey “swejd Auaqusppe Buin) jo
$8ARS] BU} UO JO SWa)S Ay} uo sauiaak0 u) 8669 Jiey) Aej sepjeaq
SfeLs ‘SHIYIOC) PRIBIO0SSE By} pue AslieA [BAUSD SEILIOMRD
U} SBRIUNLILLIOD PUBIPOOM 190 PUB UBLEC U1 SIND0 YOIYM
eajniaa dss eibu snonquies) Ausgiepie ‘jueld 1504 Sj uo
juapuadap Asjeidwion st epasq woybuo| Aiagieple Aajjea 9y}

BUON/PEUBIEBIY |

sydiounp snooged
snRIoWsag

apeeq woybuo| Ausqiapia Asliea

E01y 13900id 94 U In990 01 [eU910d

SBRIGILIAU]
SUONEII0SSY YeuqeH

~ snmg
_swigeRpg

alieN

oywens

BrIOSIIE D) ‘A1Uuno) seloARiesd
ul 3osfoig sjuswaacsduy Juelg Jusuneal] 1s3epl pull Auusp ays jo UIDIA SY] Ul SJUBLINIDQ [EIIUS)0d 10 UMOUY UM soidadg snieig-jrioeds "y xipuaddy




‘8)is 0} Jusoelpe 10
uiyym Jussaad jepqey BuiBeiog jo Bunssu ajgelins ON N30 0} pajoadxa JoN

*palfipay aney Bunok

210430 spiai ues6 Jo JsaAEY pue SS0| JBHGRY 0) anp S1eak
g1sed ayj ur Apuesyubis pauloep sey uoneindod plgyoElq
pasojooiny oy “Buyseu pue Buibeloy soy spiay uiesb einynoube
PUE SBYSIEW ‘SPUBHAM SBZHIN }| BILIojeD Ul Kjpaisnjoxa
1SOWe puno} $31094S {BILOJ0D € St PIGHOBIG PeIOjooH ).

pauslealy) SjepIpUB/aLON

1010914 sniejaby

PUIpIOE}q PaIojooLs)

"8)is 0} Juaoelpe Jo
iy usssud jejgey BuiBeaog 10 Bunssu sjaelns ON "no0 0) poloadxs JoN

“sajijdos pue SIEWWIBL IBLUS 'S1095U] JO SISISUOD

10107 “Bunseu 1o} seay) Aieyjos Bujuiejuos spuejssest uado Jo
seale jean)noube U punoj AUCWILICD St PUB BiLojier Jo ASlieA
{eAUen oy uj uoseas Buipasiq ay} spuads YMeY S UOSUIBMS

pausjeaiY | foUoN

fuosuems vang

NMBY S UOSUIBMG

(2102 MQD) 8%eTT ueboH MON 1B 1588 G 90URLIND0
OAND 1129 “a)iS 8L LitRI JeYgey Buysau aigeuns ou ng ays joslosd
BU} 4O 8 | Uy S1ENGRY Buibelo) igeng *naoo 0} paloadxe JoN

"s1anu abue] 1o sexe| Bupispiog }IoMUdUEIq

uado (i S81) [j2) Ut JJEM 1O Bl BUO UM SISBU Ajensy
‘JUBPUNGE BJ8 USY BIBUM ‘SIGAU PUE S)SBO0BAS Sauen|se
‘SaysIew ‘See| Se Yons Jajem uado jo saipoq able] Jeau seAr

d4 ‘pasebuepuy
V4399 ‘paisiied

snyeydaseIna)
snpaeleH

ajfea pieq

spig

"8IS 0} Jusoeipe o uiyim Juasald JEJIqeY BjgBINS O 'INo20 0} feRusiod ON

“amjjnoybe

Jayo pue ‘sainjsed ‘SpUB|poOM fjiLpooj-AslieA 'qruos
{eIse0o ‘jesedeys uj syeem ¢ 1ses| je Jsisied Jey) spuepem
{esawayda ug osje Ing ‘sjood jewsa pue pue|sselt Auewig

08S/8UoN

puouuey eads

Joojepeds wejsom

{£102 MAQ0) 8lis 108fosd Jo Sejiu 0} UILIIM SBOUBLINDZ0 BAAND
ON alis uo Juasasd jenaey pueidn SjgeINS ON *N920 0} PaJIadXa JoN

“Jajuim Bulinp pue BURsal Joj pasn spugjdn
aoelpe 'says Bupjseq JueBiews yym sionssas pue ‘sexe}
Jfews ‘spuod ‘suieans JusjiuLIsjul Jo Juaueuusd Bunow-mojg

J8G/8uoN

BleouBL SKUBUNY

o} puod wejsam

"3)S B4} 0 3G Sojit 2|, uBY} atow s puod Buipaaiq jeusiod 1saieau
ay] ayis uo jussa:d Jejgey pueldn sjGEINS ON 'INS30 0} PajIadXa JoN

"Juasge ase seysy Aojepald

41 sjood apeus-uew pue $esinod weals Buope (Auowwooun)
pue ‘sjood fessweyds Jauyjo ‘sjood jeusan ‘sjeygey ueuedy
100}~KBlEA PUB 'PODMDIEY HIO0-ABIEA ‘pUESSEIE fenuuy

OSs/pausiealy |

asuajuiolyes
ewoisAquiy

I1apueweleg saby eiwojRD

(£102Z M) 3N sejw S 92UBLNA00 GAOND 180/83N "8IS BU)
0} Juaoelpe Ajosip 4easn) aro1Bso) uiym Juasaid sy jeyqey jood ajgelns
‘JoRBMO} "elis uo Juesaid Jeligey puejdn S|geYNS ON “IN20 0} [elusjod Mo

“1ejem vado o} Juaoelpe

200 (ds pydA}1 ) 11eNes Jo 9BuL) paxuLIBIUl UB PUB MOJjM
SuiBueyieno Jo spuels asusp alaym Ajieioadss sejem Buinow
#ojs Jo Jfas Tw 60 0} 9'0) 1894 £ 0) Z<2] deap seau uogelabon
ueuedy yuabiswa 1o Aqgniys ‘ssuep sejaid sBos ynpy
*fouednooo jo Aupaissod 8y Jno ejn Jou Seop ayis denbe

ue je uopejabon jo asuasqe s ubnoye (dds xjes) smopim
Aieroadse ‘uonejeban ueuedy Apoom Jo symos asuap yim
spuod pue syeasr) "spucd uoneys pue ‘spuod uogebi ‘spuod
%00)s Buipnouy sjuswpunodu feioye ut psaig osie sboy
asay] ‘swesys jo suopod Jejemyoeq pue papuod pue ‘spuod
{eamey jusuewod-uss pue jusueuued ‘sbuuds 'seysiew
‘suoofie| jejse0d sepnjoul jeyqey buipssig "suofipuod
Jauieam pue ‘uoseas auyy ‘abejs aylj siey) uo Buipuadsp
siejigey jusiayp ut inodo sboy pabibej-pes eiuioye)

Oss/pausieaiyy

Huokelp euey

Boyy pabbar-pas eluioED

soiday pue sueigdury

{1107 M4a0) deau sraibson Suoe
WeBASUMOP Sajill § Algtewixoidde S) 8oUBLNOS0 GOOND ISaIea) ‘alis
uo uesaud jejiqey ajgens oN "ease Joafoid sy} uiylim 1n0o0 o) eRusiod o

#aly 199001d 9t U1 N33 OF [EU910g

‘abeuiesp

uinbeo ueS-ojuaweioeg avy ut jsnBny o} dn pue Asjjep
{enua) ey u sunp-Aepy woiy Buuds sy u 1900 Bujumeds
“Jonry ueissmy pue afieufesp umbeop ueg-ojusuIeIoeg

U} Uj SWBNS UOHBASIS-DILI O} -MO} U} PUNO} 3G UBD PEaYpIeH

suoepossy eugeH

JSS/BUON
S
amgjienpa)

oy

sneydaouos

N

uoposeydofy

pesypiey




stun]g parafuepui] pue asuy Jo AIOWULAUT SUNUD SIND
Hoday gAaND M4aD
(20430 HPHA PUR s Oluswesong) Lodsy Dedl SMASN

:$321n0821 umo(joy 3yl woy paiesoust sem vamw 10oford oy w Fuinmoso Ljenusiod syprm Jo 1s1; Suwmoloy oy,

pajoslold Afnd dd

Weauoy [e1v8ds Jo $es8ds 1058

000€
~Gze/Bny~Repyqisy [eruuaied / [enuueyoisew sjood jeulap
“|ENGRY B[GEINS JO %0B| 0} 8NP ND0O0 0} ehusjod ON 1$510§ SNOJBJILICD BUBJLOW JEMOT 'PUBJPOOM BUBJLIOWISID Z'gL/euoN/euoN | whpasneuurd wibukiz Aiejeo-uoyng suwnjon |
‘afiues uofjeAG]S UMOLY SeI06ds B} 0959~-008/AInp-idyyqrey
JOBPISINO S1 BYIS S} PUE JBYiGRY BIGEIINS JO 4OB| O BNp Jnooo o) auslod o | feruusiadioisaw 'Sdass pUR SMOPBSH ‘PUBIPOOM SUBILOWS) Z'a/oUON/BUON | eiesmigo syoydouayds sse.f abpem aueid
HisJaAll
‘uasaid jeliqey Sigelns oN "ind00 o) pejosdxa JoN 6801 ~69/AeN-4dy/qiay [BRuLB/OIPIoE UBYO 'sjood jBuIap L'GL/BUONJRUON |  dss issaht enateABN efaueney uoysnoud
0Lyi-06p/{Ainrlaunr—fepyaiay fenuue/sabeusesp ualjo esgjoxopesed
JeNgeY SIGRNRS JO 408} 0} BNP JNOJO O} jenuajod ON ‘oisew Aewsan ‘sBujusdo ‘ayunuadiag sdass pue smopeay £'g1/8UON/BUON enaLensy EROLBABY $,U0SI8)jEd
015£-09z/dag~1dy/qsa eliusledssiios
“JeliqeY S|GENNS JO X0B] 0} 8NP IN2Y0 0} [erusiod oN 18Y)0 puE UOHBLWI0} BUOJ PUBIPOOM SUBIUOWS]) ‘[eLedey) 2'8L/BUON/UON fued eyayioy efjanoy sAled
‘JElqeY {00d [UIBA SGE}INS JO Y08} O 8NP IND20 0} yusjod on 688Z-0/8unp-ady/qiay jenuueysiood feusep 1'81/8UON/BUON esowy aseuabar aseuabe)
‘aBues uofeAaje umouy $e10ads oy} G6E vay wmesnsord
10 3PISINO S| S)IS AL puE JBJIGEY S|GRINS JO 408} 0) 8NP Jn020 0} erusjod ON | ~GaZ/AIN-eunp/QaY fejuualed/(jios aucy 'sBuiuedo) piedey) | passBuepus/ passbuepus | vea wnoude wnuobouz JeBURONG IH YSu|
GOB1-56 | /EN—AON/GNIYys uaaibians jejuusied/ipues oA
JENGEY SIGEIINS §O YOB] 0} 8NP IN200 0} lenusiod oN J0 Aejo 'fi0S BUO| ‘OIPIO. ‘pUBIPOOM SUBJUCWSI) ‘EBledey) 2 E1/3UON/ pausiBaIy soifydersorony E}kEZUBU BUO}
*aBuel uogensle umouy ss10ads ay} Gly val winoyde
JO 8DISINO S} S)IS BY) PUE JEYIGEY BGRINS JO ¥08) 0} 8NP N30 O} huslod ON | ~§61AM0-Anp/qey feiuuasad/(jos suol ‘sBuiuado) leuedey) | pasebuepus/ passbuepul | ven wnoude wnuobous 1B3YMIONG BUsY
*abues UOHBAS|D UMOUY S8108dS By} 001-5n20-eunp/ey eluualed
10 GPISING 1 BYIS BU PUE JEYIRY BJCBINS JO %OB} O} 8NP IN30 0} [enuajod ON 1 {enuuey{suoissasdap Aejo oisew Aetion) qrios veuedy \'gi/pasebuepugieuoN | wnsowsses wnibukiy Kiajpo-uopng eyeq
00i§-g6z/eunt
~lepy/aiay [eluusiad/elunuadios seunewos ‘puejsseld sidajonew
“eligeY S|ARHNS JO Y08} 0} 8NP Jn920 o} eRusiod oN Hiyoo; pue Asjiep ‘puejpoom suejuows)) ‘euedeyn 7' 1/aUoN/BUON eziyiowesjeg Joosesieq sppas-ig
586-5/6ny-dy/qrey
“JElGRY SJGRINS JO 98| 0} 8np Jnoo0 o} erusied oy jeuuasedideo 'sjood jpusen ‘pueissesd jitoo; pue Astiea Z'gl/auoN/euoN osdaf wmbukry apsiy} 8johoo suosdap
Sield
*SBINJONA}S BPEW-UEW DU 'SBUIL 'SOABD
"a)is 108foid | Jo $80URNUS U JBAY JNODO SISO0Y “JeYgeY ueLedy pue $)Sai0}
8t} 0} Juadelpe 10 Ugylm Jn200 Jou Seop Jeyigey Bunsoos ajgelns ‘oys 1osloid 10 sabpa uado sy Buoje sebeiod “eausWy YHON Wosem 1pUISUMO)
9y} Jeau sisixe Jeyiqey BuiBesoy sigeyns yBnoyly 1nooo o} eyusiod mo Jo 150w JnoyBnosy} puno; g ued Jeq peses-Big S pussumo) DSS/UON snupoukiog 1eq paies-Big s,puasumo)

a1y 1aaload o) Ul N300 0} [eRUdlod

sjeuRy
SUOHRIAOSSY JeligeH

o smEis
Avsheepsd




Biological Resources Assessment for the Jenny Lind WTP Project, Calaveras County, California
January 2018

Appendix B — Species Identified within the Project Site

DUDEK "



Appendix B: Jenny Lind Water Treatment Species Lists

PLANT SPECIES
GYMNOSPERMS AND GNETOPHYTES

PINACEAE—PINE FAMILY
Pinus sabiniana—ghost pine

MONOCOTS

POACEAE—GRASS FAMILY
Bromus diandrus—ripgut brome*

EUDICOTS

ANACARDIACEAE—CASHEW FAMILY
Pistacia chinensis—Chinese pistachio tree*

APOCYNACEAE—DOGBANE FAMILY
Nerium oleander—oleander®

ASTERACEAE—SUNFLOWER FAMILY
Cirsium vulgare—>bull thistle*

FAGACEAE—OAK FAMILY
Quercus douglasii—blue oak
Quercus wislizeni—interior live oak

LAMIACEAE—MINT FAMILY
Rosmarinus officinalis—Rosemary

OLEACEAE—OLIVE FAMILY
Ligustrum ovalifolium—California privet®

ONAGRACEAE—EVENING PRIMROSE FAMILY
Epilobium canum ssp. canum—hummingbird trumpet

RUBIACEAE—MADDER FAMILY
Cephalanthus occidentalis—button willow'

ROSACEAE—ROSE FAMILY
Rubus armeniacus—Himalayan black berry*!

SALICACEAE—WILLOW FAMILY
Populus fremontii ssp. fremontii—Fremont cottonwood!

DEK 1

9853



Jenny Lind Water Treatment Plant Species Lists

Salix exigua var. exigua—narrowleaf willow'
Salix laevigata—red willow'
Salix lasiandra var. lasiandra—TPacific willow'

WILDLIFE SPECIES - VERTEBRATES
REPTILES

IGUANIDAE - IGUANID LIZARDS
Sceloporus occidentalis — western fence lizard

BIRDS

FRINGILLIDAE—FRINGILLINE & CARDUELINE FINCHES & ALLIES
Spinus psaltria—Iesser goldfinch

TYRANNIDAE—TYRANT FLYCATCHERS
Sayornis nigricans—>black phoebe

ACCIPITRIDAE—HAWKS, KITES, EAGLES, & ALLIES
Buteo lineatus—red-shouldered hawk!

ARDEIDAE—HERONS, BITTERNS, & ALLIES
Ardea alba—great egret!
Ardea herodias—great blue heron'

TROCHILIDAE—HUMMINGBIRDS
Calypte anna—~Anna's hummingbird'

CORVIDAE—CROWS & JAYS
Aphelocoma californica—California scrub-jay
Corvus brachyrhynchos—American crow

COLUMBIDAE—PIGEONS & DOVES
Zenaida macroura—mourning dove

VIREONIDAE—VIREQOS
Vireo huttoni—Hutton's vireo!

ANATIDAE—DUCKS, GEESE, & SWANS
Anas platyrhynchos—mallard
Branta canadensis—Canada goose

9853



Jenny Lind Water Treatment Plant Species Lists

PICIDAE—WOODPECKERS & ALLIES
Colaptes auratus—northern flicker
Melanerpes formicivorus—acorn woodpecker

TROGLODYTIDAE-—WRENS
Troglodytes aedon—house wren

PASSERELLIDAE—NEW WORLD SPARROWS
Junco hyemalis—dark-eyed junco

MAMMAL

SCIURIDAE—SQUIRRELS
Sciurus griseus—western gray squirrel

CERVIDAE—DEERS
Odocoileus hemionus—mule deer!

* signifies introduced (non-native) species
'signifies species observed along fence line but outside of project area

(@)
-
I
i
w

9853



Confidential
Cultural Resources Report




Draft
Jenny Lind Mitigation Monitoring Program




s e

odg -
810Z yoleny i3 Ele

£686

liim seninjoe Buigumisip punoib |ty g
‘painquisip
pue paledaid aq |jim UORBLLIOU
sju; Buiuiejuoo sjeusiew Buploddns
180 10 198ys o8} v “Bale 1osloid
U} Jo salepunoq pue ‘souelduwios
-Uou o} sayjeuad ‘ssioads
SIU} BAIBSUOD 0} pajusiusjdu
Buiaq aJe Jey sainseaw
jesoual ay apnjoul jum Buiuien sy
‘ssoljorid pasinbal pue ‘siejigey
Buipealq neyy ‘sboy pabibe)
-MOjjaA fjipoo+ pue sboy pebifie)
-pai BUIOHED JO UOHEOHIUSD
‘Rinsues Jejigey buiplebel
$199U$ J0B} J0/pUE SjeLisiew
Bulute.; ‘Buiurel; sale0al |im
SMB.0 %IOM JOUJ0 pUB ‘SI0J0RALIO0D
‘Jye1s 1osloud ‘uogonasuco
papioae Buness jo pouad uodny 'y
Boyy pabbaj-mojjah :Boy
liyioo4 pue Boy pabbs pabBaj-mojjek [iyio0 pue Boy pabbej-pai
-pal ejulojife) o} sjoedul| e SOIJIAOR LOIONASLOD eiulofifen 0} syoedwi pioae 0} pajusiusidusy
pajuaiue|dull SSINSES) o Buunp pue o} Joud QMDD | i0joBRUOD

HeBmiN Hqt

1019

"IOLOSIJ 9B A AJUNOY) SBIdARIR)) o3 Aq
paureluTew 3q [[BYS NN 94, 199(01 sjusuosordu] jue|J jusuneai] Ijep pur] Auuaf pasodord oy Sunuswordw yim pajeoosse
spedwi proae 10 900pal 01 (NJA/SI oy Aq paygnuepr semsesw uonedniw 0] werSoxd Suuoyuow oY) SSYNUSPT JHNIN SIUL
"(L60ST uonoag sautepiny yOHD) samsesw uonesprur parmbai [1e 10f (TYNIN) weiSoxd Sunrodar 10 Sunioyuow 8 sredeid [eys 11
‘(AN uotere[da(] oanedaN paredniA e sidope Lousde pes] e uaym Jet) sexmbal (VOTD) 10V £1[end) [BIUSWUOIIAUL BILIOJIR)) oY

NVHOOUd ONIJOLINOIN NOILVOILLIN ANITT ANNZM TVNId

weibouid uonebui pui] Auusp jeuld
3 XIAN3ddV



810¢ yoiely
£586

8y} pue Jelqey ueuedi jo obpa

au} Ayhuepi jim Jsibojolq payirenb

v 'siejigey oyjenbe Jo ueedu

W} 198} 99 JO WNWIUL B 8] {jeys
seljiAloe souBusiuewW pue Bulsnd
‘suopeulLLsiep/sbulpuy yons
WUOS 0} J|B2-UO 8q Jieys 1siBojoiq
payiienb y “eaue 198{0id sy

urypm Bouy peBbsj-moyah |jiujo0o
Jo Bolj pabBal-pas ejuioes jo
UCHBOLHUAP] IO $8103dS sjepipuUeRD
10 pajst e jo Buipuy Aue jo payou
Apduiosd oq [im syfipfim pue ysi4
J0 Jusweda( BlLIONEY JojpUR
BOIAIRS SJIIPIIA PUB USIH 'S N 8y L
"JOJJUO0D UCISOIS 10}

pasn aq [im Buiew jusuie]y-ouou
opse|d oN “eale ylom sy} ojut Aes
10U Op S[ENDIAIPUL BINSUS AjOA0RYS
0} 1s160j01q payienb e Aq
Alessaosu 8q 0} palisep ji 881D
an0ibson Buoje 1engey jusoelpe
3y} pue ease 10sfoud sy} usamiaq
Buious) uoisSnjoxa se UCHONASU0D
Buunp pakojdep aq jeys j05ju0o
U0ISOJ8 10} PaSN {BLISlEW Jefiuls

Jo Bumau Jaqy usnom Apybn v

18}, [dy |un 8nujuod leys

pue (30IAI9S JaYIEA) [eUOHEN 8L}
Aq uoneas(e pue uoieoo| paysignd
189800 8U} W03} painsesu se) |
18qojoQ Jsje voyendioasd jo sauouy
§Z°0 15e9] 1 U S}insal Jey; wejshs
{eILON Jsuif 8y} ym Buuuibeq

SB pauyep aq J[eys yoiym ,‘uosess
19, Y} PIOAR 0} PaJONPUOY 8q

(penunuog) 3 XIANIddV




8107 yoie
€686

€-d

PSPIOAR BOUBGIMISID 1SON o
sainsesu

9OUBPIOAR BA}0RYT e

Aanins jo uops|dwio) e

UoRINISUOD 0}
Jopd syeam oM} UILIIM

aM33

10j0B1JUOD © aMD0 / lo0eiuo)

pue soueqinisip Buisau pioae AjpAnoals

0} S84nsesw Jayo Jo Buiuesios ‘Jojuow

B SB 4ONS ‘S3INSEaLl 9OUBPIOAR 10 Jajnq
BOUBPIOAR 9|GEYINS B auiwaiep (m 1siBojorg
aU} ‘Poniasqo aie sisau sAloe J| "ays Joslosd
Y} Jeau 1o uo Buisau sie Sl BALRU JSL0
Jo sloydes Aue 3 sUILLIBBP 0} UORONASUCD
0} Joud s¥aam om} ueyj Jaijies ou isibojolq
paiifenb e Ag pajeiduios aq jjeys Aenins v

0ol

"sajoy sy} buljioeq

8.0j8q pue Aep Yoes UORONASUOD

Bulels 0} Joud paxosyo aq

I[EUS SUOIBABOX ||y "UONBABOXS

ay} adeosa/ajenoens

0} Sjewiue MO|ie 0} PRjonisU00

a4 {feys syuejd uspoom Jojpue

114 y1es jo sduel adeose usty

"SI Je 8l Slewiue UIoU0d SigeIA

e St aJay) 1ey) sauluLe)ep 1sibojolq

108loud sy} pue sinoy-yz uey)

Jsjeasb Joj papusyeun pue uado

ulewal jim suolleneoxe § eonoeid

Anep seinbai e se Aepyiom yoes Jo

DpUS 8U} Je paje|d/palancd Io pesolp
84 jleys $8UdUSL puUB SUCHBABOXT '/

"381UNS 210484 INOY JBY 8uo 0}

Joud wheq jou pinoys pue Jasuns

310§8G JNOY JjBY U0 9S820 PINoYS

uogoNISsu0o 108{0id Yum pajeloosse

ssipaioe Buignisip punosb

ife ‘Buisiadsip pue Buibeloy Ajpaloe

1sow ale B0 usym saluy ay)
US}40 aJe UMBP pUB YSnp asneoag g

“SOIAOB LOIONLSU0D

(penupuod) 3 XIANIddY




810 yoien
£G86

K1an0osip sulewe)

UBWINY JO JUBAS B4} Ul

pajaldLiod sq o ainsesl
uonebiiw oyosds o

Aaoe uonongsuoo
1noubnolyy

amao MDY / lojoeljuoy

1uspu2sap Ajeyl| 1SOW U} 8q O} $3A318q )l
suosiad asoy; Aigou AjsieIpatutul 1sni OHYN
BU} ‘86'/60G UONOBS BP0 $80IN0S8Y 9N
BIUIOBY) YJIM SOUBPIODOR Ul "SINOY 7 UIYIM

(DHVYN) uoissiwwoy abejliay uously
aneN 8y} Ajnou [ieys Asy ‘ueouewly

SAIIEN '8q 0) panaljeq aJe 0 ‘aie sulewsi

38U} Jey) SeuLLslep JauIon Ajuno) ey

J| ‘8pew Usaq Sey UoHBUIWLIBIeP B BUN 100
[feys ‘sujewwas [BUCHIPPE SlJaA0 o} patoadsns
Aigeuoseas eale Aue Jo ‘[eusiew peyiuap
3} JO BOUBGINISIP IO UOIBABOXS JOyLN} ON
"UONIEOWIOU JO SINOY g LILJIM UOHBUILLISISP
e apinoid |iim 1euoion) sy A1encosip

U} JO paynou ABlelpaLuill 8q JjByS JeUoIon
AUnog sy} punoj ale sulews) UBWRY
feusjod i ‘apog Ajejes pue yjesH eiuojen
3y} JO §'0G0/ UOROAS UM 80UBDI000E U]

¢ N0

$80inoss: {eoibojoseyole
pejediaiueun

0} papioae syoedw] e
3inseatl

uonebiw sed Buioyuop e
ue|d Buojyuop pue
Aianoosiq [eaiboioseyory

ue jo uonejusBdW) o

UOIJBAROXS/90UBGINISIP
punosb jeyiu; Buung o
(ueyd)
yom Buiginysip-yiles
40 UOlleliuL 0} IOl e

amo0 MDD / 10j0B1JUIOY

‘Sjuswasnbal Buglodas pue ‘ssiijiqisuodssi
pUE $8j0J ‘spoye Bulioyuow pasinbal saupno
1ey) patedaid aq pinous uejd Buliojiuopy

pue Alaroosi [eaibojoseyosy ue osfoid

ay) ypm pajelnosse yiom Buiqinmsip-yes

40 Uogeniul 0} Joid saninosa. jenibojoseyoie
pejedionueun 0} sjoedull PIOAE 0} SljIAROR
Buigimsip-punosb fenius Suunp pajonpuos

3 pinoys Buuoyuow jeoibojosetoe
‘sufewal uewiny Buiuiguod 90inosai o|qibije
-4HYO € ‘H/081 L-T¥D-VO 0} SAlejal Yiom
pauueld jo Ajwixosd s Jo LORRISPISUCD U

e

|

1s1Bojo1q sy} Ag psuieiep se ‘aaloe Jabuo
Ou a.e §Jsau auj pue pabpayy AR SYOIUD
U} jaun papioae pue pabbey aq [jeys sjseu
888y "BaJe BU) Ul SOHIALOR LONONIISU0D
pauue|d pue ‘uoleao) ‘seioads Uo paseq

(penunuod) 3 XIANIddV



8102 uoien §-3
€586
UojoNASU00 Bulnp jeoitlisyo
Aue jo aseajal Jo jfids & Jo JUsAd Ul QMDD
Aynou Apjeipaiuil [jeys JOJ0BRU0D 8y
'sesie jeligey pue
uepedi woyy sjqeoyoe.d se Jej se
pue ss800e 0ljgnd 0} pejoLsel ale
yotym Jotsiq auy Aq payeubisep
seale U Ajuo Inooo |jeys juswdinbe
$,0}0BAUOY 10 BouBUSIUBWYIIede)
pue Bugeniel ‘uoneougni oyl =
"S|elsjeW SNOPJeZEY SA0WSY 10
‘azIjpJiNdU ‘UIBILIOD ‘QIOSGR O} SWia)l
ojeridosdde wigjuoo pue sjisuo
ajqejieae Ajipesl 8q pinoys siy ids =
'$alNsal 8sn
juswdinbs aioyeq paxi} syes| Aug
pue ("0}e ‘azsaiiue ‘o ‘feny ‘ping
"SlISUO B|qejiene sfelsjew aineIphy “6°s) syea| Joj pajoadsul
asuodsal {jids sjeudosddy o Aueinbai aq jjeys juswdinba iy =
psjodal pue 'suofjeayioads
PaUlejuoo sjids pue syea e pue sueyd 108foid ojur pajesodioou
uopuea.d UORONISUOD 34 {leys pue ucponasuod Buunp pue o} Joud
lids pue yes sjeudoiddy o Buunp pue o} Jolid e amoo amoo / loseiuog psjuawaidwy aq |jeys seinsesw Bumojjo} sy L'ZVH
'spoob aneib pajeioosse
pue suieLLal ay) Jo Jusuiean psaliejsid
Jiayy AousBe pes; ey} 0] PUSLILLODSY [jIM
7T 8y} ‘uoleOLIou Jisy) JO SINOY 8y UIRIAA
"UeoUBLWY SAleN paseassp oy} 1o (aTn)

(penunuo)n) 3 XIANIddV



APPENDIX E (Continued)

INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

9853
E-6 March 2018




March 14, 2018

TO: Dave Eggerton, General Manager /ff;://

FROM: Charles Palmer, P.E., District Engineerc_{a‘:)

RE: Presentation / Discussion of Calaveras County Water District's (CCWD),
FY18/19 Draft 10-Year Capital Improvement Project (CIP) Program

SUMMARY:

A presentation will be made of the Draft 10-Year CIP program, which is reviewed each
fiscal year and currently in planning for FY 18/19. An initial look at the proposed CIP
was presented at the Engineering Committee meeting on March 6, 2018 and is now
being presented to the full Board as an opportunity for review and confirmation of CIP
program priorities, list of projects, estimated costs and proposed schedules. The CIP
program includes both water and wastewater segments and addresses critical priorities
as follows:

Common Water/Wastewater:

Address Operational Issues/Assist Operational Staff
Improving Worker Safety Conditions / OSHA Compliance
Maintain Electrical, Standby Power, and SCADA Systems.
Master Planning for Growth / Future Expansion Projects
Pursue Grant Funding Consistent with District's Goals

Water Facilities

Address Water Resources Issues, Supply Shortfalls and Conservation Goals
Provide Reliability and Redundancy

Implement Hazard Mitigation Projects (Drought, Fire, Flood, etc.)

Renovate / Replace Pipelines, Pumps, PRV's and Other Aging / Failing Facilities
Paint & Repair Steel Water Storage Tanks and Other Corrosion

Wastewater Facilities:

Maintain Treatment, Storage and Disposal Facilities / Corrqct Deficiencies
Regulatory Compliance / Permit Updates

Prevent Sewer Spills and Overflows

Reduce Infiltration and Inflow of Storm and Ground Water into Collection System
Renovate / Replace Sewer Collection System, Force Mains, Lift Stations/Pumps,
and Other Aging / Failing Facilities

10of2



A list of proposed capital projects and estimated costs for the FY18/19, Draft 10-year
CIP program are shown in attached Tables A and B for the water and wastewater
segments, respectively. For FY18/19 through FY27/28, over $50 million dollars in water
projects and $34 million dollars in wastewater projects which have been identified based
on the professional analysis and expert opinion of the District's engineering and
operations staff and which are intended to capture a full picture and order of magnitude
of the District’s infrastructure needs and challenges. Also, as experience has shown
with the effects of drought, wildfires, and winter storms, the list of projects may be
amended by the Board during the year to address emergencies as they arise.

The CIP program is funded by renovation and replacement (R&R) funds, expansion
fees, grants and other funding sources. The R&R program is the largest component of
the CIP program, which annually generates about $3.2 million for water projects and
$1.2 million per year for sewer projects. Through the R&R program, CCWD is making a
commitment to the systematic reinvestment in pipes, pumps and other water and
wastewater facilities to maintain service reliability and preserve the functionality of the
District’s infrastructure. CCWD staff will continue to make efforts to obtain state and
federal grants whenever possible, which are vital in moving projects forward that may
be constrained by financial resources and otherwise limit the number and scale of
projects in the CIP program.

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS:

None at this time. After receiving comments from the full Board, District staff will finalize
and return to the Board of Directors on March 28, 2018 to present a 5-year CIP program
for adoption for the FY18/19 budget. The District’'s engineering and operations staff will
further prioritize the CIP program to provide a schedule of the highest priority and most
critical projects to be funded with the FY18/19 budget and which is cognizant of
available funding levels and sources.

Attachments: Table A — Water Projects / Draft 10-Year CIP Program & Budgetary Costs
Table B — Wastewater Projects / Draft 10-Year CIP Program & Budgetary Costs

20f2



TABLE 'B' - WASTEWATER PROJECTS / DRAFT 10-YEAR CIP PROGRAM & BUDGETARY COSTS
(For FY2018/20189 through FY2027/2028)

SERVICE AREA PROJECT DESCRIPTION ESTIMATED COST
Arnold Secondary Clarifier $ 1,000,000
Amold Spray/lLeach Field Evaluation & improvements $ 500,000
Arnold Tertiary Filter Rehab. / Improvements $ 500,000
Arnold Treated Effluent Tank Rehab. / Replacement $ 250,000
Armnold Lift Station 2 Rehab./Replacement $ 750,000
Arnold Lift Station 3 Rehab./ Replacement $ 250,000
Arnold Septage Handling Facilities / Dump Station $ -
Armold Arc Flash Assessment $ -
La Contenta Huckleberry Lift Station Rehab./ Improvements $ 500,000
La Contenta WWTP Improvements (Biolac, Clarifier, Screen) / Design $ 400,000
La Contenta WWTP Improvements (Biolac, Clarifier, Screen) / Construction $ 3,600,000
La Contenta Additional Disposal Area $ 650,000
La Contenta Arc Flash Assessment $ -
Copper Cove WWTP Improvements Pre-Design Evaluation / Phase A & B $ 300,000
Copper Cove WWTP Improvements / Final Design / Phase A & B $ 700,000
Copper Cove WWTP Improvements / Construction / Phase A b 5,000,000
Copper Cove WWTP Improvements / Construction / Phase B $ 6,000,000
Copper Cove ~Lower Gross Country Pump & Electrical Upgrades $ 400,000

-Copper. Cove** - Lift Stations 6, 8,12, 13 & Force Main Bypass . - § 1,500,000

- CopperCove* - Lift Station 15 & 18 Rehab./ Replacement % 1,250,000
Copper Cove Biosolids Removal / Disposal $ -

- West Point ** West Point/ Wilseyville Consolidation - $ © 4,750,000
West Point Lift Station / Pump & Electrical Improvements $ 250,000
West Point Arc Flash Assessment $ -

Forest Meadows * UV System Replacement ' ‘ $ 300,000
Forest Meadows DAF Rehab./Sludge Tank & Belt Press lmprovements $ 200,000
Forest Meadows Arc Flash Assessment $ -

'_Vallecnto/D Fo= o Recycled Water Distribution Pro;ect/ TSTAN $ 280,000

~Vallecito/D.F. o Equalization Improvements / 1&] Mitigation $ 400,000
Vallecito/D.F. UV System Rehab./Replacement $ 300,000

. Wallace * ~ WWTP Renovations / SCADA, PLC & Electrical - $ .- 250,000
Southworth Collection System Rehab./I&! Mitigation $ 400,000
Indian Rock East Sand Filter Rehab./ Replacement $ 150,000
Squioa Woods Leach Field Rehab./ Replacement $ 250,000
Six Mile Village ~ Sewer Force Main to Angels Camp $ - 750,000

Various* - Pipeline/Forcemain Replacements - $ - 250,000
Various Regional Biosolids/Sludge Handling $ 2 000,000
TOTALS $ 34,080,000

** From Previously Adopted 5-Yr CIP for FY 17/18



TABLE 'A’ - WATER PROJECTS / DRAFT 10-YEAR CIP PROGRAM & BUDGETARY COSTS
(For FY2018/2019 through FY2027/2028)

SERVICE AREA PROJECT DESCRIPTION ESTHVIATED COST
- Ebbetts Pass **1 - 'Reach 1Pipeline = e % 4,000,000
_Ebbetts Pass ** . Techite Pipeline. =~ o5 1,250,000
“AMR/AMI Meter Program (Phase 2) 3 2,400,000
3 * - Larspur Tank (1 50,000 GAL) / Repair & Paint 1 250,000
Ebbetts Pass * . Samill Tank (3- MGAL)/Repair & Paint $ 800,000
~ Ebbetts Pass**  Hunters Clearwell (1-MGAL) / Repair & Paint 8 - 500,000
Ebbetis Pass Pinebrook Tank (1-MGAL) / Repair & Paint $ 500,000
Ebbetts Pass Replace Remaining Redwood Tanks $ 3,000,000
Ebbetts Pass WTP Filter Rehab, & Painting $ 500,000
Ebbetts Pass Hunters Raw Water Pumps / Replacement $ 1,600,000
Ebbetts Pass Forest Meadows Pump Station / Replacement $ 500,000
Ebbetts Pass Big Trees Pump Stations 1, 4 & 5/ Replacement $ 700,000
Ebbetis Pass Sawmill Pump Station Replacement $ 1,250,000
Ebbetts Pass Doorington Pump Station Replacement $ 500,000
Ebbetts Pass Arc Flash Assessment 3 -
“Jenny Lind*  * Pretreatment (Cal-OES/FEMA) S ~ 5,000,000
‘Jenny Lind** A-B Transmission Main © - , $ 5,000,000
Jenny Lind New Pressure Regulating Stations (8) $ 350,000
Jenny Lind AMR/AMI Radio Meters (Phase __) $ 1,500,000
Jenny Lind Clearwell 2 / Repair & Paint $ 200,000
Jenny Lind Tank A (2-MGAL) / Repair & Paint $ 700,000
Jenny Lind Tank B (1-MGAL) / Repair & Paint $ 500,000
Jenny Lind Tank E (0.5-MGAL)/ Repair & Paint $ 350,000
Jenny Lind Tank F (1-MGAL) / Repair & Paint $ 500,000
Jenny Lind Arc Flash Assessment $ -
Copper Cove Zone C Transmission Pipeline $ 2,000,000
Copper Cove North Tulloch Loop/Submerged Pipeline Crossing 3 2,250,000
Copper Cove AMR/AMI Radio Meters (Phase _) $ 1,026,000
~ Copper Cove ™  Clearwell Rehab. I Replacement : $- 500,000
. Copper Cove** ~ Tank B (Steel 0.75-MGAL) / Repair & Pamt $ 500,000
Copper Cove Tank B (Redwood 0.3-MGAL) / Replace $ 500,000
Copper Cove Tank B Pump Station Replacement $ 1,250,000
Copper Cove Reeds Turnpike Pump Station / Replacement $ 400,000
Copper Cove Raw Water Pumps (1st Stage, 3rd Pump) $ 100,000
Copper Cove Arc Flash Assessment $ -
WestPoint*™ .~ AMR/AMI Radio Meters (Phase 1) . = T 350,000
‘WestPoint ~ SCADA Improvements 5 - 250,000
West Point* Backup Water Filter 8§ 4,250,000
West Point Moke River Raw Water Pxpehne Replacement $ 1,500,000
West Point Wilseyville Pump Station Rehabilitation $ 400,000
West Point Arc Flash Assessment $ -
“Wallace™ . Wallace Elevated Tank / Repair & Paint $ . 175,000
“Wallace® ~ Wallace Ground Tank / Repair & Paint 8 S+ 175,000
Wallace PLC/SCADA !mprovements $ 250,000
Wallace AMR/AMI Radio Meters (Phase __) $ 75,000
‘_?vSheep Ranch*: , New Water Plant & Clearwell =~~~ ~$ 1,000,000
“Sheep Ranch** 'San ‘Antonio Creek Water Storage | Restorataon' - 8 * 4,000,000 .
Sheep Ranch Distribution System Replacement $ 1,000,000
TOTALS $ 50,701,000

*¥* From Previously Adopted 5-Yr CIP for FY 17/18



DATE: March 14, 2018

TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Dave Eggerton, General Manager /’%/

SUBJECT: November 6, 2018 Election Consolidation

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Motion: / adopt Resolution No. 2018- approving to
consolidate the District election with the General District Election to be held on
November 6, 2018.

SUMMARY:

The Election Code §10403 requires jurisdictions to file with the Board of Supervisors,
and the County Clerk, a resolution requesting consolidation with the General Election to
be held on November 6, 2018. Due to the consolidation of elections, there are three (3)
CCWD Board of Director seats open for election:

District 2 (seat currently held by Director Strange)

District 3 (seat currently held by Director Underhill)

District 4 (seat currently held by Director Thomas)
The candidate filing period for the November 6, 2018 election is July 16 through
August 10, 2018, if the incumbent does not file for re-election the filing date will extend
to August 15, 2018 for everyone other than incumbents.

FINANCIAL IMPACT:

Estimated election costs will be included in the FY 2018/19 budget.

Attachment: Resolution Calling General District Election



RESOLUTION NO. 2018 -

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE CALAVERAS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

RESOLUTION CALLING GENERAL DISTRICT ELECTION

WHEREAS, an election will be held within the Calaveras County Water District within
Calaveras County on November 6, 2018, for the purpose of electing Governing Board
Members; and

WHEREAS, Election Code §10403 requires jurisdictions to file with the Board of
Supervisors, and the County Clerk, a resolution requesting consolidation with said
election.

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Directors of the Calaveras County
Water District requests the Board of Supervisors of Calaveras County to consolidate the
District Election with the election to be held on November 6, 2018.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Calaveras County Water District agrees to
reimburse the County Elections Department for actual costs accrued as a result of this
consolidation. The Calaveras County Water District acknowledges that the consolidated
election will be held and conducted in the manner prescribed in Election Code §10418.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 14th day of March, 2018 by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:
CALAVERAS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
Scott Ratterman, President
Board of Directors

ATTEST:

Mona Walker, Clerk to the Board



DATE: March 14, 2018

TO: Dave Eggerton, General Manager EZ/f/
FROM: Charles Palmer, District Engineer (1o

Robert Creamer, Engineering Analyst

SUBJECT: Discussion of, and Possible Action on Purchase of APN 067-015-003
in Copperopolis, CA

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Motion: / to adopt Resolution No. 2018- authorizing the
purchase of APN 067-015-003 located in Copperopolis, California, from Mr. Gregory
Lynch.

SUMMARY:

In November of 2017, staff notified the Board of Directors of the need to purchase this
lot in a residential area adjacent to Lift Station 18 on Tewa Court next to Lake Tulloch
for the ongoing sewer main relocation and lift station improvement project under design.
After discussion in closed session, the Board authorized staff to negotiate the purchase
of APN 067-015-003 from Mr. Lynch. Staff then entered into negotiations and arrived at
a purchase price of $43,900.00. A Resolution approving the purchase of this property is
attached.

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS:
Possible purchase of property (APN 067-015-003) in Copperopolis for $43,900.00.

Funds to purchase the property to come from Fund 135 Capital Renovation and
Replacement (R&R) Sewer Funds.

Attachment: Resolution Authorizing Property Purchase



RESOLUTION NO. 2018 —

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE CALAVERAS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

APPROVING PURCHASE OF PROPERTY (APN 067-015-003)
IN COPPEROPOLIS, CALIFORNIA

WHEREAS, pursuant to California Water Code Section 31041, the District may hold
and dispose of real property; and

WHEREAS, the District has a current and future need for property for the maintenance
and expansion of the Copperopolis Wastewater System; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors authorized staff to enter into purchase negotlatlons
for APN 067 015-003 in Copperopolis, CA.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Directors of the Calaveras
County Water District wishes to purchase the property identified as APN 067-015-003,
located at 4715 Tewa Court, Copperopolis, CA from Mr. Gregory Lynch in the amount of
$43,900.00. Funds to come from Fund 135 Capital Renovation and Replacement (R&R)
Sewer Fund.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the General Manager is hereby authorized to
execute any documentation related to the escrow and sale of said property.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 14™ day of March, 2018 by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:
CALAVERAS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
Scott Ratterman, President
Board of Directors

ATTEST:

Mona Walker, Clerk to the Board



